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Simplified Ownership Structure
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Chairman’s Statement

2014 is the final year of China Taiping’s “Three Year Rebuilding”. | am delighted to report that in 2014, we have
seized the opportunities, outperformed the market and completed all our operational indicators of the “Three
Year Rebuilding” in an all-round and high-quality manner, with continuously improving business quality, steadily
rising performance indicators, substantially higher quality of development and significantly higher brand value.

ALL-ROUND COMPLETION OF “THREE-YEAR REBUILDING” OPERATIONAL INDICATORS
WITH HIGH QUALITY

Since the implementation of the “Three Year Rebuilding” strategy in 2012, all Taiping staff has strived forward
against difficulties, with the results of major operational indicators exceeding the target of doubling the results.
By the end of 2014, the Group’s gross premium rise from HK$49.9 billion in 2011 to HK$111.5 billion in 2014,
the total assets grew from HK$191.4 billion in the end of 2011 to HK$443.5 billion in 2014, and the net profit
increased more than 1 time over 2011. The “Three Year Rebuilding” has ignited the entrepreneurial enthusiasm
of Taiping staff, boosted Taiping’s overall strength, and enabled the Company to write a splendid chapter in
its development history.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

In 2014, the Group’s profit attributable to the shareholders amounted to HK$4.04 billion, increased by 140%.
By the end of 2014, the Group’s net assets attributable to the shareholders reached HK$36.0 billion, increased
by 68%. All business lines of the Company reached record highs in terms of premium scale, with continuous
improvements in profitability. With its market share exceeding 5%, TPL has become one of the four companies
whose new premium of individual insurance exceeding RMB10 billion; and TPI’s market ranking maintained
at No.8. The overall premium of overseas property and casualty insurance companies increased by 13.6%.
In particular, TP Macau maintained its leading market position while CTPI (HK)’s market ranking rose to No.4.
TPRe achieved a breakthrough in its business of long-term life reinsurance, with the business of property and
casualty reinsurance experiencing fast growth and maintaining its leading position in the Hong Kong market.
Please refer to “Management Review and Analysis” for details of the operating performances and financial
conditions of each operating business.
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Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS MEASURES AND RESULTS

In 2014, we have focused on the final-year of the “Three Year Rebuilding” initiative with strict implementation
to ensure high-quality delivery of all the indicators for business expansion and innovation development. We
accelerated the implementation of the comprehensive operational model of “One Client, One Taiping” and
established a comprehensive operational platform for such aspects as life insurance, property and casualty
insurance, pension, reinsurance, asset management, fixed asset investment, financial lease and internet
finance. We vigorously promote the expansion of “headquarters to headquarters” cooperation by signing
strategic cooperation agreements with 48 large clients, which led to the fast growth of business segments
such as enterprise annuity, life bancassurance and PRC property and casualty insurance. We accelerated the
implementation of the innovation-driven strategy by initially establishing an innovative development platform
which integrates the innovations of technology, products, services and business models. This led to a series
of innovation achievements such as Li Bao Tong (iZ{R3# ) , Internet of Vehicles ( EEi4S ) and financial lease.
We initiated our business deployment in new overseas markets, diversified cross-border operational models
and expanded business into new areas. We also innovated and improved the governance system and internal
risks controlling mechanism for managing a modern state-owned enterprise. By establishing a “four-in-one”
supervisory mechanism, our bottom line can be well maintained and our business can be operated in compliance
with law.

HONORS
In 2014, we substantially improved our brand value, with our industrial influence continuing to grow.

Taiping was the sponsor and insurer of the International Horticultural Exposition 2014 Qingdao, achieving a
positive brand effect.

The Company was among the most valuable Chinese brands by the Hurun Research Institute, top 500 Chinese
companies by the Fortune magazine and China’s most valuable brands in 2014.

Taiping was awarded the “Most Trustworthy Insurance Agency by the Masses” in the Fifth List of Brands and
Lifestyle (55 1 fE @ hE A& ) by China Comment ( (= A#) ), a magazine under Xinhua News Agency ( T
i) .

A total of nine companies of the Group received an A grade rating by international credit-rating agencies, which
made the Group rank top among its domestic counterparts.

OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES

The Chinese economy has entered a new normal where the new “Ten National Stimulus Measures”( B+
&) has upgraded the insurance industry to a new level and the deepening reform and the rule of law have
created huge policy bonuses for the development of the insurance industry; meanwhile, the changing lifestyle
of residents and a society aging at a faster pace, the country has rolled out its tax-preference policy for health
insurance and the pilot program of tax-deferment pension. Given these conditions, the new normal has created
unprecedented opportunities for developing the insurance industry. In the meantime, the industry also faces
multiple challenges, including the slowing growth of the world economy, the faster development of the Solvency
Il and rate marketization. Confronted by these challenges, we will act according to the trend and deploy new
strategies to “develop the most unique and high-potential boutique insurance company” as early as possible.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Chairman’s Statement

DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS

The completion of the “Three Year Rebuilding” has boosted the confidence in the development of the Group.
China Taiping stands at a new starting point in 2015 to begin a new chapter of “developing the most unique and
high-potential boutique insurance company” as our business segments register new records. In 2015, we will
stick to steady growth, innovation as the driving force, the principle of “Customer First”, benefit as the priority
and business operation in compliance with the law so as to promote the company’s scale, benefit, management
and service to a new level and realize the steady, robust and sustainable growth of the Group business. In a
new year, we will strive to develop the six characteristics of a state-owned insurance enterprise, namely, social
responsibility, comprehensive financial service, internationalized operation, strategic alliance between head
offices, internet finance and the “four-in-one” supervisory system. Also in 2015, we will stick to our ambitions,
with better strategic planning, diligent study, quick adaption to market changes, innovation as well as strict
regulation and management. All these efforts will give full play to the potential of the six characteristics and
develop China Taiping into a boutique insurance company with a good balance between scale and speed,
excellent business, efficient allocation of resources and a high-caliber team.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
On behalf of the Board of CTIH, | would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to all our shareholders who have

trusted and supported us for so many years. On behalf of the Board, | would also like to extend my sincere
gratitude to all the staff for their commitment and dedication to their work.

WANG Bin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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Management Review and Analysis

BEE LMD

2014 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

The Strategic Goal of “Building a New Taiping in Three Years”
Has Been Comprehensively and Excellently Achieved

The goal of doubling total premium, net profit, and total assets
(three important indicators) over 2011 has been achieved

All subsidiaries and business lines have obtained considerable
developments

Synergetic development has been achieved in scale, quality,
and efficiency in general

Overall strength continues to improve and industry influence
has been enhanced substantially

Significant Enhancements in Operational Efficiency

Total premium was over HK$100 billion, increasing by 29.3%
over the Last Year

Total assets was HK$443.5 billion, increasing by 39.2% over
the end of Last Year

Profit attributable to shareholders was HK$4.04 billion,
increasing by 1.4 times

Return on shareholders’ equity was 14.1%, reaching a new
high in recent years

New business values was HK$4.33 billion, increasing by
37.4% over the Last Year

Group embedded value per share attributable to shareholders
was HK$20.1, increasing by 30.5% over the last year-end
figure of HK$15.4, while TPL’s embedded value increased
by 44.4% over the Last Year

The combined ratio of property and casualty insurance and
reinsurance business continued to be kept in a satisfactory
range
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Management Review and Analysis
EEELQBEM DM

2014 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

PRC Insurance Businesses’ Developed Rapidly, Quality
of Business and Operating Efficiency Have Been Steadily
Improved

e Gross premiums of life insurance? increased by 27.9% over
the Last Year, faster than market average by 9.8 percentage
points, with its market share reaching 5.4%

e Monthly per capita production of life insurance agents was
RMB16,331, resulting in a total premium of over RMB10
billion from new policies which ranked fourth in the industry

e Persistency ratios of the individual agents and bancassurance
lines continued to be stable at the forefront of the industry;
loss ratio of short-term group insurance was kept in a
satisfactory range

e Premium of PRC property and casualty insurance increased
by 22.9% over the Last Year, faster than market average by
6.5 percentage points, continuing to making underwriting
profit

e Balance of pension assets under management was over
RMB8O0 billion

Overseas Insurance Businesses Recorded Steady Growth,
Continued to Increase in Profit Contribution

e The premium of CTPI (HK) increased by 10.6% over the
Last Year, ranking No.4 in the market, and the underwriting
profit increased by 39.6% over the Last Year

e TP Macau continued to be No.1 in the market and the
underwriting profit increased by 63.8% over the Last Year

e The premium of TP UK increased by 60.4% over the Last
Year

e Property and Casualty Reinsurance business of TPRe
continued to rank No.1 in the Hong Kong Market and that
of long-term life insurance had breakthroughs, leading
to an increase by 63.4% in total premium over the Last
Year; underwriting profit of non-life-insurance businesses
increased by 2.2 times

! Calculated in RMB
2 Including TPL and TPP
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Management Review and Analysis
EEELQBEM DM

2014 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Investment Income Increased Significantly with All Kinds
of Investments Outperformed

The total investment return of the Group was 5.8% overall,
reaching a new high in recent years

e The investment assets within the Group amounted to
HK$357.3 billion. Besides, the third-party entrusted
investment assets also increased rapidly to HK$168.2 billion
at the year end

e Allocation scale of alternative investment has developed
steadily with a return of 7.75%

e Rental income from real estate properties increased
substantially and the “Wutong Renjia” senior housing
community commenced operation

e Taiping & Sinopec Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. was officially
put into operation, achieving profitability in the first year

Successful Implementation of Strategic Cooperation and
Cross-selling Initiatives with Large Clients

e [n 2014, China Taiping signed Group Strategic Cooperation
Agreements with 13 large clients, including China Tobacco,
China Mobile, China Datang and China Merchants Bank. As
at the end of 2014, China Taiping had established strategic
cooperation relationships with 48 large clients

e QOur cross-selling initiatives achieved HK$2.43 billion of
insurance sales, including HK$1.96 billion of property
insurance sales through TPL, HK$320 million of pension
sales through TPL, and HK$80 million of property insurance
sales through TPP

e The Sinopec gas station pilot project realized significant
breakthroughs. By the end of 2014, over a thousand of
outlets had been stationed, with insurance sales of nearly
HK$90 million
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Management Review and Analysis
EEELQBEM DM

2014 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Brand Influence and Brand Value have been Significantly
Improved

In order to cooperate with the Group in successfully achieving
the strategic goals of “Building a New Taiping in Three Years”
and then “creating the most unique and high potential boutique
insurance company”, China Taiping innovated its brand promotion
channels and devoted more efforts on brand publicity. In 2014,
the ranking of China Taiping in the “Fortune” China 500 list
increased substantially. After it was included in the list of the
Best China Brands 2014 and the 2014 Hurun Most Valuable
Chinese Brands List, China Taiping was awarded by Xinhua News
Agency the “Most Trustworthy Insurance Institution” in the 5th
Brand and Lifestyle Ranking 2015. A total of nine companies
of the Group received an A grade rating by international credit-
rating agencies, which made the Group rank top among its
domestic counterparts. The China Taiping brand is increasingly
recognized by customers, investors, the media and the industry
at home and abroad.

Status of Restructuring

All target assets have already been transferred to CTIH in
2014, with all settlement procedures completed, and the 2014
financial results of CTIH have consolidated all target assets. The
restructuring process has been completed successfully.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS
Reason for restating 2013 figures

On 27 May 2013, CTIH entered into a framework agreement
whereby the Company agreed to acquire certain assets and
interests from TPG and TPG (HK). The last lot of target companies
including TPFH, TP Singapore, TP UK and TP Indonesia have
been transferred and vested to CTIH in 2014.

Since these target companies were both under the common
control of TPG and TPG (HK) before and after the transaction,
the Group has applied Accounting Guideline No. 5 “Merger
Accounting for Common Control Combinations”. Under the
principles of merger accounting, these acquisitions were
accounted for as though the businesses have always been
carried out by the Group. Accordingly, the prior year consolidated
figures have been restated as if they had been consolidated in
the Group throughout the prior years presented. For details of
the restatement of figures, please refer to Note 1 of the financial
statements.
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BRI DT

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)

The financial highlights of the Group for the Year were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

mEUBRER (4)

REBFEANBHPBRIRLOT

BiE+-A=+—HILFE BEET

2014 2013
(Restated) Change
(Z31) 1
Gross premiums written ERRRE 111,523.30 86,281.43 +29.3%
Profit from operations before B 4 A4S & i
taxation 6,613.62 2,714.82 +1.4 times 13
Profit from operations after B 7 18 45 & i K
taxation 4,874.10 2,340.05 +1.1 times 1%
Net profit attributable to PR BRFE A e A F EE
the owners 4,041.68 1,652.93 +1.4 times 13
Basic earnings per share (HK$) — SlREXREF (ET) 1.442 0.748 +0.694 dollar 7T
Final dividend proposed B REARR B2 - - -
At 31 December, HK$ million RtZA=+—H BEET
2014 2013
(Restated) Change
(Z31) 21
Total assets BEE 443,548.99  318,542.06 +39.2%
Total equity HAME = 51,338.52 25,458.01 +1.0 times &
Owners’ equity IR R G R 2 35,992.98 21,421.45 +68.0%
— Per share (HK$) —&k (Er) 11.581 8.351 +3.230 dollar 7T
Group embedded value BANEEE 82,017.45 47,666.93 +72.1%
Owners’ group embedded value BEELHBANSEE 62,432.45 37,536.53 +66.3%
— Per share (HKS) — G (&) 20.088 15.390 +4.698 dollars 7t
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)

The figures below are the results of the respective companies
from their operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The net operating profit/(loss) by each business line is summarized

below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

mEUBRER (4)

UTBFAEEREEEN SARNEER

=
#Eo

REEBIB2EEFEF, (BB #itwm
T

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEEET

2014 2013
(Restated) Change
(&3l) 2t
Life insurance AERE 3,408.90 1,293.78 +1.6 times 13
PRC property and casualty BERUERR
insurance 491.13 341.99 +43.6%
Overseas property and BHNFERBRRBRR
casualty insurance and
reinsurance 889.69 853.56 +4.2%
Pension and group life EERERASRE
insurance 55.83 2.43  +22.0 times &
Others ! H o 28.55 (151.71) -
Net profit from operations 4 T ks A 4,874.10 2,340.05  +1.1 times &
Non-controlling interests IR R (832.42) (687.12) +21.1%
Net profit attributable to R R P 1k 5 A1 VF R
the owners 4,041.68 1,652.93 +1.4 times 1

7 Others mainly include the operating results of the holding company,
asset management, TPeC, TPIH, TPFH and consolidation adjustments.

1 HEMFEBEFEXFHERAN EEEZ XFE
B A FREZR X FBEELEELR URE G
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)

The following analysis shows the movement of the total equity

of the Group.

mEMBRER (4)

AT RAEE@ERSEE DT -

HK$ million BEET
2014 2013
(Restated)
(Z31)
Total equity as at 1 January, MR—A—BZ#ER a2k
as previously reported 25,085.65 23,340.96
Effect of application of merger accounting B & @Az F & 372.36 1,520.42
Total equity as at 1 January, as restated HR— A —HZ#EEZ E5E 25,458.01 24,861.38
Net profit recognized in statement WRREBERR & MNFRE
of profit or loss 4,874.10 2,340.05
Net changes in AFS investment reserve At HEREREE L FHE 5,457.13 (1,638.16)
Revaluation gain arising from BRVMEERSER
reclassification of own-use properties WEWMEMEEZ
into investment properties E Y 205.60 32.41
Exchange (loss)/gain arising from R ERINE BT ERED
translation of financial statements of X (E8) ki
foreign operations (108.03) 592.94
Issue of perpetual subordinated capital 21T K& R B E KN B H
securities 4,629.07 —
Acquisition of certain target interest, target WEE TEEEZ K BEZEEMN
assets and liabilities BfE 56.32 (2,794.16)
Rights issue AR 6,400.67 -
Deemed disposal of partial interestina R AL EHE QS MHEZR 2
subsidiary Iz - 15.69
Capital contribution made to subsidiaries A B A 7% A& &K
by its non-controlling shareholder 4,400.09 2,047.86
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to B AR RIEZERRES MY
non-controlling interests % 2. (34.44) -
Total equity as at 31 December Rt+tZA=+—RzRER 51,338.52 25,458.01
Attributable to: JEAS -
Owners of the Company RAFIR RS
(including capital securities) (EBAXESH) 40,700.25 21,421.45
Non-controlling interests JE 5 A% P SR A 2 10,638.27 4,036.56
51,338.52 25,458.01
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)

The gross premiums written for the Year increased by 29.3%
to HK$111,523 million from (Restated) HK$86,281 million in
the Last Year. Premium growth continued to be strong in the
life insurance business and the property and casualty insurance
business in the PRC.

The net profit attributable to shareholders for the Year was
HK$4,042 million (2013 (Restated): HK$1,653 million). As the
product mix of the Group’s insurance businesses continue to
improve, the insurance agency force productivity continues
to steadily increase, and the strategic cooperation with large
clients is now bearing results and outstanding investment return,
the life insurance operations of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2014 produced a 163.5% growth in profit over
the same period in 2013, the Group’s Mainland property and
casualty insurance operations also achieved a 43.6% increase
in profit, and our other major business lines remain solid profit
contributors.

Late 2013, CTIH increased its ownership interest in TPL from
50.05% to 75.1% and TPI from 61.21% to 100%, CTIH was
further able to benefit from their excellent performances. Taking
into account these above factors, the profit attributable to
shareholders for the year 2014 grown by 144.5% when compared
with the period in 2013 (Restated).

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
Assets Management Business
I. Investment Assets of the Group

During 2014, due to the recovery of the U.S. economy,
improved external demand and the ease of liquidity in China,
the stock markets of China and the U.S. had performed
well, with the Shanghai-Shenzhen 300 Index increased by
52% during the year. Hang Seng Index slightly increased
by 1.3% due to the mediocre performance of Hong Kong
stock market. As for the bond market, the bond vyields
continued to decline in both China and U.S., as a result of
slower economic growth in China and the Federal Reserve’s
exit of quantitative easing and the expectation of interest
raise. The Company conducted in-depth studies into the
changing macro situation, striving to guard against market
risks and optimize the structure of asset allocation. Based
on controlling market risks, the Company achieved a good
investment performance by properly raising the proportion
of equity assets and seizing the opportunities of equity
investment.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Investment Income

The total investment income and investment yield of the Group
are summarized below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

RERERE (@)
REWS
REE 2 BIRE W KR B W R an T -

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEEET

2014 2013

(Restated) Change

(&) it

Net investment income ! FIE W E 13,926.51 10,152.10 +37.2%
Net realized and unrealized BEEERENAETRFKE

investment gains 2 g 2 3,539.25 1,127.60 +2.1 times f&

Total investment income I E W 17,465.76 11,279.70 +54.8%

Total investment yield 3 BITE W R ° 5.8% 5.1% +0.7pt B4

1 Including the interest income from deposit, interest income from bonds, dividends
from equity investments, rental income from investment properties and deducting
interest expense on securities sold under resale agreements.

2 Including the income from the spread of investment securities, gain or loss on
changes in fair value and impairment 10ss.

3 In the calculation of total investment yield, as the denominator, the average
investment assets takes into account the effect of securities purchase under
resale agreements and securities sold under repurchase agreements.

Net investment income increased by 37.2% from HK$10,152
million in 2013 to HK$13,927 million in 2014, mainly because of
the growing scale of investment assets. In 2014, the Company
grasped the investment opportunities brought by the fluctuations
of the capital market and optimized its asset structure. The realized
and unrealized gains increased by 213.9% from HK$1,128 million
in 2013 to HK$3,539 million in 2014,

By the combined effects of the above factors, the income of
investment assets of the Company amounted to HK$17,466
million in 2014, increasing by 54.8% over the HK$11,280 million
in 2013; the total investment yield rose from 5.1% in 2013 to
5.8% in 2014.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE HEWRERE (&)
(Continued)
Investment Portfolio REHE

The asset allocation of the investment portfolio of the Group is  ANEBHKREHAEEREIF N
as follows:

As at 31 December, HK$ million RF+FZA=+—H BEZET
% of Total % of Total
2014 {HHEZEESHL 2013 (hEzEA DL
(Restated)
(Z3l)

By investment category BRREHZRH

Fixed income Ehal g
Debt securities BHE S 149,598.62 41.9% 143,539.39 49.0%
Term deposits THER 55,613.51 15.6% 55,408.18 18.9%
Debt products ERES 60,454.02 16.9% 32,883.34 11.2%
Other fixed income H 4t B 7E W =
investments ®E 14,961.28 4.2% 9,896.12 3.4%
Equity investments BEERE
Equity securities IR AR 5 %5 20,433.59 5.7% 6,407.84 2.2%
Investment funds KEHES 5,381.66 1.5% 7,577.20 2.6%
Other equity investments HinEmikE 10,211.02 2.9% 5,150.43 1.8%
Investment properties BEMYE 15,997.16 4.5% 14,605.96 5.0%
Cash, cash equivalents Be ReEEYD
and others K EAM 24,610.44 6.8% 17,283.17 5.9%
Total invested asset REBEMBE 357,261.30 100.0% 292,751.63 100.0%

The Company took the initiative in improving its investment AR RRIBEFH TS I@E&E&ﬁiﬂ/—\
portfolio to respond to the new economic situation, with the EBERENEHHINSBELS  BEEEE
proportion of fixed income investments to total investment A{E4REEENLHIH—- ?——EE’JSQ 5%k
assets decreased from 82.5% in 2013 to 78.6% in 2014, and 3| - Z—FH78.6% XK ERELLE —
the proportion of equity investments increased from 6.6% in T —=FH6.6% LA = —HFH10.1% °
2013 t0 10.1% in 2014.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Analysis of investment in securities
Debt securities

As at the end of 2014, debt securities held by the Group amounted
to HK$149.6 billion, of which 93.9% were domestic bonds.
95.5% out of such domestic bonds were government bonds,
financial policy bonds with high credit ratings and corporate
bonds rated AAA. Investment grade bonds with BBB ratings
or higher reached 99.9%. Foreign bonds accounted for the
remaining 6.1%, of which 91.4% were investment grade with
international ratings.

Alternative investments

The risk exposures of alternative investments held by the Group
further reduced. Under the same basis, alternative investment
represents 19.1% of the total assets, a further decrease of 0.4
percentage point compared to first half of 2014. Among them,
investment properties represents 3.6% of the total assets, a
further decrease of 0.7 percentage point compared to first half of
2014. Continuous optimization in credit ratings of debt financial
products, 86% were rated AAA, an increase of 4 percentage
points from first half of 2014.

Alternative investments key risk exposures represented a low
percentage of the total assets.

Local Government Debt Financing — as of the end of 2014,
local government debt investments of approximately HK$12
billion, represented 2.7% of the total assets. In 2015, with the
replacement of local government debts to platform debts, the
risk exposures of investment in local government debt reduced.
93% of the projects were rated AAA, with the remaining 7% were
rated AA+. 67 % of the projects had bank and central government-
owned/large enterprises as guarantor. Major projects were
located in tier 1 or new tier 1 cities.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Analysis of investment in securities (Continued)
Alternative investments (Continued)

Real Estate Financial Investment Debt Products — as of the
end of 2014, real estate financial investment debt products of
approximately HK$16.7 billion, represented 3.8% of the total
assets. Continuous optimization in credit ratings of the real
estate financial investment debt products. All projects had bank
guarantees or large enterprises guarantees or various forms of
mortgages/pledges or hybrid credit enhancements.

Purchased External Trust Products — as of the end of 2014, Trust
products of HK$7.2 billion represented about 1.6% of the total
assets. Trust products related to real estate were approximately
HK$4.9 billion, representing about 1.1% of the total assets. 90%
of the purchased external trust products had external ratings
of AAA, while the remaining 10% had ratings of AA.

Il. Third-party Assets under Management

By the end of 2014, the total third-party entrusted investment
assets managed by the Group amounted to HK$168.2
billion, including discretionary assets of HK$119.8 billion,
representing an increase of 79% as compared with last year.

In 2014, TPAM recorded a total management fees of HK$480
million, including HK$250 million derived from assets outside
of the Group, which accounted for over 50% of total fee.
The size of the asset management products offered to third
parties and the alternative investment assets sold to the
external parties grow rapidly, increased by 200% and 64%
as compared with the beginning of the year, respectively.

By the end of 2014, the Company enjoyed a high market
ranking in the management of investment-linked accounts.
Among the 13 investment-linked accounts, 7 of which were
among the top 30% of the industry in terms of investment
yield.

By the end of 2014, the yields of pension annuity products
managed by the Company outperformed. The two equity
pension products, namely Jinyisheng (& % B %22 ) and
Jinyilong ( £ &ER% 2 ) (both of which were operated for a
full year) ranked No.1 and No. 2 among their counterparts,
respectively.
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Management Review and Analysis
EEELQBEM DM

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS AS R

EE7 ANSRBEBHATASKEE K FAS
EEFPEFMER I AT R_E—=F+—
Ak NEEEATSA%ER ATASTER
A BERASIRBRERS -

The Group’s life insurance segment is operated by TPL, which
is a PRC-incorporated company and has been 75.1% owned
by the Group since November 2013. TPL is principally engaged
in the underwriting of life insurance policies in Mainland China.

The figures below are the results of TPL from its operations, MWUTHFEEBRAIE R KFASHEESE
before intra-group eliminations. &Ee

The key financial data of the life insurance business is summarized ~ ABRBEE 2 T B EESHEMMNT -
below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BErt+-HA=+—HIFE BEET

Change
2014 2013 21t
Gross premiums written and EERRRERREFK
premium deposits 84,488.47 65,374.06 +29.2%
Less: Premium deposits of B BESRERZ
universal life products REFK 1,860.53 92.23 +19.2 times &
Premium deposits of KEBREEMZ
unit-linked products REFK 70.77 66.77 +6.0%
Premium deposits of HEMEMZ
other products REBGER 348.08 307.35 +13.3%
Gross premiums written WRNERKZ
recognized in statement of EARRE
profit or loss 82,209.09 64,907.71 +26.7%
Policy fees REBIWA 79.37 91.99 -13.7%
Net premiums written and FERRRERREEBRA
policy fees 42,062.25 64,696.02 -35.0%
Net earned premiums and ERIRE RIRE B
policy fees WA FE 5 41,937.43 64,654.98 -35.1%
Net policyholders’ benefits REFHANZFEE (22,707.78)  (12,357.44) +83.8%
Net commission expenses BeXHFE (8,094.38) (6,287.12) +28.7%
Change in life insurance contract ER &M B EEL
liabilities, net of reinsurance T AR e (10,626.02) (46,208.18) -77.0%
Total investment income BB WA 14,040.71 8,797.52 +59.6%
Administrative and other expenses 17 & E b & (10,561.87) (7,587.38) +39.2%
Finance costs MBER (246.83) (418.40) -41.0%
Profit from operation B 7 A 4K & i K
before taxation 4,531.13 1,402.48 +2.2 times &
Profit from operation R R =i
after taxation 3,408.90 1,293.78 +1.6 times &
Profit from operation % B R A AL )
attributable to the owners 2,560.09 689.82 +2.7 times &
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B RIBEM D

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

ASRERRT ()
Rt=A=+—H BB

Change

2014 2013 21t

Total assets BWEE 366,919.12 262,821.03 +39.6%

Total equity 1S 29,626.90 20,758.35 +42.7%

Regulatory solvency margin ratio ' EE & M EMEE N TR K 275% 166%  +109 pts 2§
" Based on CIRC regulations. " EHREREGHE

The key operational data of the life insurance business is
summarized below:

ASRBEBZ T 2ELSBEMMMT

Change
2014 2013 21t
Market share ! GiEA%E - 5.1% 4.8% +0.3pt 2
Number of provincial branches & #& 7D A & 81 B 37 34 +3
Number of sub-branches and XA A kT HHEE
marketing centers RO A 1,012 926 +86
Number of customers XF&E
— Individual — & A 6,740,402 6,968,292 -227,890
- Corporate — A ] 2,065 1,599 +466
Distribution network BaNi=F kS
— Number of individual agents ~ — A AKIEE B 133,734 112,796 +20,938
— Number of bancassurance —iRITIRBR S E BB 2 B
outlets 25,650 27,847 -2,197
Agent monthly productivity RIEGHAAHER
(RMB) (AR¥TT) 16,331 10,600 +5,731
Persistency ratios FIMERAZREEE X 2
— 13th month 2
— Individual — & A 92.6% 92.9% -0.3 pt
- Bancassurance —iRITIRbR 91.1% 92.3% -1.2 pts 24
Compound persistency ratios  F25{E 8 Z (REIE S HIER 2
— 25th month 2
— Individual — & A 88.7% 88.4% +0.3 pt 2f
- Bancassurance —iRITIRER 88.5% 89.6% -1.1 pts 2

! Based on premiums as published by the CIRC.

2 Based on the amount of premiums.

T BTEREETIRZREA -
2 RIRELH-

B K SR BRI AR A BR A &)
2014 35 AU




Management Review and Analysis
EEELQBEM DM

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRIRER (&)
Operating Profit g |

The life insurance business produced a net operating profit of
HK$3,409 million during the Year (2013: HK$1,294 million),
representing an increase of 163.5% compared to Last Year.

Gross Premiums Written and Premium Deposits

TPL’s gross premiums written recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss increased by 26.7% to HK$82,209
million from HK$64,908 million in the Last Year. This growth was
primarily driven by continued strength in the individual agency
force channel, and higher levels of regular premium sales in the
individual channel.

TPL’s gross premiums written and premium deposits by line of
business were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2014, HK$ million

AEER NSRBEBKZELEEFFEL
34.09E8 T (ZE—=F 1 12.94EH8 ) - ®E
F +F163.5% °

EERRRERREFK
KFASHEINGFABERANERRRESR
% F 2649.08(8 8 TT - 7126.7%%E822.0918 &

TC o ML IE R 2 2 R E A ROE R R AR AL R
RS ERFEER LRS-

AFABRLBES 2 ERRREREEER
T -

BE_ZFE—NFELf A=+ —HIFE>

H&BET
Gross
premiums
written
recognized Premium
in the deposits of Premium
consolidated universal deposits of Premium
statement of life unit-linked deposits of
profit or loss products products other
BRARGE BwEh REBELE products % of Total
BEXRAZ Emz Em2 HthEm 2 Total ez
EARRE REFR REFHK REFK B BA
Individual fEARE 38,812.53 1,812.37 18.53 203.38 40,846.81 48.3%
Bancassurance  HRATIRR 41,440.23 47.98 52.24 1.10 41,541.55 49.2%
Group e 124.74 0.18 - 143.60 268.52 0.3%
Other Channels ' % L5 & 1,831.59 - - - 1,831.59 2.2%
82,209.09 1,860.53 70.77 348.08 84,488.47 100.0%
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EEELQBEM DM

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRIRER (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2013, HK$ million HE —F—=F+_HA=+—HIFE"

H & BT
Gross
premiums
written
recognized
in the Premium Premium
consolidated deposits of deposits of Premium
statement of universal life unit-linked deposits of
profit or loss products products other
BRREE BiER RE@E products % of Total
BRxNZ Eml Eml HiERZ Total R GE=]
ERRRE REBEX REER REER B BOM
Individual fEAE 28,524.21 16.86 22.78 198.33 28,762.13 44.0%
Bancassurance  $R1TIRMR 34,900.56 9.76 44.04 1.65 34,956.01 53.5%
Group B 53.52 65.61 - 107.37 226.50 0.3%
Other Channels ' % L5 & 1,429.42 - - - 1,429.42 2.2%
64,907.71 92.23 66.77 307.35 65,374.06 100.0%

! Other Channels mainly consists of telemarketing.

During the Year, premiums distributed through the individual
agency force channel increased to HK$38,813 million from
HK$28,524 million in the Last Year, representing a significant
increase of 36.1%. TPL’s initiative to increase its agent numbers
over the past 24 months has established a strong foundation
for the agency force channel. The larger agent numbers and
their improving productivity (monthly per capita production of
RMB16,331 during the Period (31 December 2013: RMB10,600))
has allowed TPL to grow its premium levels much faster than
market averages. The number of outstanding sales agents has
increased substantially. In 2014, for the elite categories of a
million (in RMB) in sales, 500,000 in sales and 300,000 in sales,
the number of people were 1,257, 2,894 and 6,070, respectively
(in 2013, the number of people were 523, 1,148 and 2,472,
respectively).

T ZTHELTEHEEEHEK -

REERN FREAAREBROOHENFEERE
FEH)285.241E4 7T T E388.13EB T - AIEIE
£36.1% ° K ASR B 2416 A IR IEA S
SNEE AREFOREETEREEM - K1
AEERMRERRF (FRFAABLERE
ARE16331 L (ZE—=F+_HA=+—8:

AR ¥10,6007T) )+ HENKF ASHREBRA
BRRENMGFHKFE - HERBEBABR
HFEARE LI R_Z—NE BEER (AR
) OB IZR KIOBIZRIHERERED R A
1,257 A ~2,894 A K26,070 A (IR —FE—=FH 7|
A523 N 1,148 A Ke2,472A) °

FEIAFRBRIZRARA A
2014 £
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EEELQBEM DM

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

In the bancassurance channel, premium increased to HK$41,440
million from HK$34,901 million in the Last Year, representing a
strong increase of 18.8%. Within this, first year bancassurance
regular premium increased to HK$3,003 million from HK$2,038
million in the Last Year, representing a substantial increase of
47.4%, which was much higher than market averages.

The persistency ratios remained stable and at the forefront of the
industry and was at 92.6% and 91.1% at the 13th month, and
88.7% and 88.5% at the 25th month, for the individual agency
and bancassurance channels, respectively.

The detailed breakdown of TPL’s single premium products and
regular premium products by line of business is summarized as

follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANEREER (#)

RITIRBERE M (RE B X F340.01E B T
EHAEA1440E8TT B R18.8% c HFAIRRE
FHIBR B B = F20.38(8 %8 7T F+ =30.0318
BIT KIBIERAT 4% BRE R TIS I E-

BREDARETEMNI EARE ZIRTT
TR SR B 1308 AR B S X 7 5l /592.6% K
91.1% MFEBEARBESEBE XD R A
88.7%1288.5% °

RFASHEHREER MBREERNF
AT

BE+-A=+—HLFE BEET

Individual UEPN
% of Total % of Total
2014 {H#BXEE DL 2013 (h#EEE L
Single Premium EHRE 1,920.35 4.9% 3,029.64 10.6%

Regular Premium EBIRE

— First Year —HF 12,745.09 32.8% 7,941.82 27.8%
— Renewal Year —BF 24,147.09 62.3% 17,552.75 61.6%
38,812.53 100.0% 28,524.21 100.0%
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EEELQBEM DM

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANEREER (#)

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEEET

Bancassurance $R1TIRB
% of Total % of Total
2014 {HBEEEDLL 2013 {REEEEH » L
Single Premium BHRE 22,962.68 55.4% 18,871.88 54.1%
Regular Premium HERE
— First Year —BF 3,003.45 7.2% 2,038.16 5.8%
— Renewal Year — B F 15,474.10 37.4% 13,990.52 40.1%
41,440.23 100.0% 34,900.56 100.0%
Group g
% of Total % of Total
2014 {H#BXEE DL 2013 f(h#BEEE L
Employee Benefit (‘EB”) {& E 1& 7 124.74 100.0% 53.52 100.0%
124.74 100.0% 53.52 100.0%
Other Channels ZHEE
% of Total % of Total
2014 {H#BXEBE DL 2013 f(hEEEE Ik
Single Premium BHRE 0.59 0.1% 0.11 0.1%
Regular Premium HEBRE
— First Year —E&F 569.10 31.1% 528.02 36.9%
— Renewal Year —BEF 1,261.90 68.8% 901.29 63.0%
1,831.59 100.0% 1,429.42 100.0%

FREAKFREBRIERARAR

2014 £
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EEELBEM D

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRIRER (&)

BEAREHENBFERERUBFHRER
FEREDBRHE T :

For the individual first year regular premium, the premium by
payment term and feature were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE+-—A=+—HiIFE BEET

BAEFHMRE - ZHES

Individual first year regular premium - by payment term

% of Total
2014 {HHBEEIT

% of Total
2013 f(h@EEE

3-9 years 3—9%F 2,049.69 16.1% 2,458.94 31.0%
10-19 years 10— 194 7,200.70 56.5% 2,203.99 27.8%
20-29 years 20—29%F 3,229.10 25.3% 2,999.16 37.7%
30 years+ 304 + 265.60 21% 279.73 3.5%
12,745.09 100.0% 7,941.82 100.0%

Individual first year regular premium - by feature BAAEEHHRE-RERTRE
% of Total % of Total

2014 {HEZEED 2013 (HBFEBE L

Short term savings
Long term savings

Long term protection

Others

For the bancassurance first year regular premium, the premium

SRl il
EHRER
EHRER
H Al

by payment term was as follows:

Bancassurance first year regular premium - by payment

44.75 0.4% 187.91 2.4%
8,343.09 65.5% 4,463.60 56.2%
3,815.29 29.9% 2,790.86 35.1%

541.96 4.2% 499.45 6.3%
12,745.09 100.0% 7,941.82 100.0%

fan T

RITREREFHHRE - ZHEY

RITRREFHE RBEFHAONRED

term
% of Total % of Total
2014 {H#EZEHD 2013 1A DL
5-9 years 5—9%F 960.46 32.0% 518.34 25.4%
10-14 years 10— 144 1,912.87 63.7% 1,475.78 72.4%
Others EAb 130.12 4.3% 44.04 2.2%
3,003.45 100.0% 2,038.16 100.0%
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‘EIEE Ol RER o AT
LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRIRER (&)

TPL’s gross premiums written by product structure were as AFAFZEREBENERXREEOMUOT
follows:

HKS$ million BHEET
% of Total % of Total
2014 BT 2013 (BB
Participating DAIRR 53,569.44 65.2% 59,758.49 92.0%
Annuity FeiRkE 21,589.60 26.2% 0.01 0.0%
Long-term health = HA & BR fx 3,451.49 4.2% 2,517.15 3.9%
Traditional life Bask 2,169.31 2.6% 1,632.27 2.5%
Accident and BN HA
short-term health R R 1,428.08 1.7% 1,003.46 1.5%
Universal life Eeskh 0.01 0.0% 0.05 0.0%
Investment-linked KREELERR 1.16 0.1% 1.28 0.1%
Total 4B 82,209.09 100.0% 64,907.71 100.0%
TPL’s gross premiums written by region were as follows: REASZRBEHERRRESMHOAT
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE+-—A=1+—HIFE BEET
% of Total % of Total
2014 BRI 2013 (B L
Sichuan /gl 8,970.26 10.9% Sichuan g )l 7,428.05 11.4%
Shandong I 7,638.98 9.3% Shandong IS 5,824.78 9.0%
Henan A 6,214.42 7.6% Guangdong EX 5,185.75 8.0%
Guangdong EXR 5,877.99 7.2% Beijing b= 4,238.54 6.5%
Beijing b= 4,954.27 6.0% Henan i 3,698.54 5.7%
Others Hb 48,553.17 59.0% Others H A 38,532.05 59.4%
Total FEEE 82,209.09 100.0% Total R 64,907.71 100.0%

B K FIRRIERR A BR A A
2014 £
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=5 yaN

BIEELREMN DT

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

Highlights on Embedded Value

The embedded value of TPL (expressed in terms of HKD)
increased 44.4% to HK$65,553 million from HK$45,390 million
at the end of Last Year. The new business value after cost of
capital for the Year increased to HK$4,326 million from HK$3,148
million at the end of Last Year, representing a growth of 37.4%.
These latest actuarial figures of TPL are disclosed below in the
section titled “Embedded Value of TPL”.

Net Policyholders’ Benefits

The net policyholders’ benefits of TPL are summarized as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ASRIRER (&)

NEEERE
KFEASHASEBE(UWETHE) HEFEY
453 901878 JT I8 144.4% Z 6555318745 7T ° N5
B 27 H R BEAIS26ER T BEF 231.48

BT BR37.4% - BLAFASHNSZHIEE
BER [KFASZAZEE] —XAEE-

RERA AN FHE
RKFEABZREFE AN FELMRIT :

BE+-HA=+—HIFE BEET

Change
2014 2013 21k
Surrenders and net claims BRRBELEEESR 12,011.21 7,093.02 +69.3%
Annuity, dividends and Fe - -DARMEBLER
maturity payments 8,521.12 4,603.91 +85.1%
Interest allocated to PEERERBREREG Y
investment and 2 M &=
reinsurance contracts 2,175.45 660.51 +2.3 times &
22,707.78 12,357.44 +83.8%

Administrative and Other Expenses

The administrative and other expenses of TPL are summarized
as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

THRREME R

RKFABZITBREME RS MT

BE+-A=+—HILFE BEET

Change

2014 2013 1

Staff costs BT A 6,221.80 4,266.62 +45.8%
Rental expenses HERX 442.00 421.17 +5.0%
Others HAh 3,898.07 2,899.59 +34.4%
10,561.87 7,587.38 +39.2%

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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BEE LMD

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The solvency margin ratios of TPL under the CIRC regulations
were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

AERIEER (#)
BB NRENED

AFEABRHBIRE ST 2 BN TEE
R

RtZA=+—H BEARK

2014 2013
Actual Solvency Margin BERENEE 19,870 11,1561
Minimum Statutory Solvency Margin &IEEEENE 7,220 6,719
Solvency Margin Ratio BRNEITEE 275% 166%

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS - CARRIED OUT BY TPI

The Group’s property and casualty insurance segment in the
PRC is operated by TPI. TPl is a PRC-incorporated company
and has been 100% owned by the Group since November 2013.
TPl is principally engaged in the underwriting of motor, marine
and non-marine policies in Mainland China.

BAMERRER - AAFEIREE

NES B 7 N B EE R R ZE 755 PR K T B B 08 o
KEGBATEAMAR R_E—=F+—
At REBHB100%E s - K FHBREZER
R BAARERR KB M IEKBR 275 -

FEAFRBIERERADF
2014 £
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EEECBEM D

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BAMERMRER - AAFREE &)

BUSINESS - CARRIED OUT BY TPI (Continued)

The figures below are the results of TPl from its operations, MUTHFAEBERAILHA K PHRNEEE
before intra-group eliminations. &

The key financial data of the property and casualty insurance B AFEIREE 2 IERBER 2 TEHFHH
business operated by TPI is summarized below: BT

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE+-_A=1+—HItFE BEET

Change
2014 2013 21
Gross premiums written EARRE 16,749.92 13,518.87 +23.9%
Net premiums written FERRE 15,013.11 11,497.42 +30.6%
Net earned premiums BB EVR & 558 13,671.15 10,225.42 +33.7%
Net claims incurred B OF R (7,447.03) (5,402.93) +37.8%
Underwriting expenses FRER (4,929.76) (4,287.82) +15.0%
Net commission expenses e HFE (1,273.22) (515.34) +1.5 times &
Underwriting profit AAR g K 21.14 19.33 +9.4%
Total investment income BITE WA 762.06 454.74 +67.6%
Other gain and other income  H i Y 2 K& H b Ug A 59.73 26.49 +1.3 times &
Other administrative expenses H 11T & A (131.84) (118.73) +11.1%
Finance costs BB ER (74.71) (49.65) +50.5%
Profit from operation Br T B 48 2 05 A
before taxation 636.38 332.18 +91.6%
Profit from operation B 7 18 28 2 i 7
after taxation 491.13 341.99 +43.6%
Profit from operation IR R G 5 &R A
attributable to the owners 491.13 227.88 +1.2 times 1&
Retained ratio B8 E 89.6% 85.0% +4.6 pts Zh
Loss ratio BT & 54.4% 52.8% +1.6 pts 24
Expense ratio BEREX 45.4% 47.0% -1.6 pts 2
Combined ratio 2 RERARK:? 99.8% 99.8% -
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BEE LMD

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BRI EREER - FHEEE (&)
BUSINESS - CARRIED OUT BY TPI (Continued)
At 31 December, HK$ million RIE+—ZA=+—H BEET
Change
2014 2013 2t
Total assets BEE 20,993.70 19,527.01 +7.5%
Total equity B 5,157.83 4,426.25 +16.5%
Regulatory solvency ﬁ*”‘:ﬁ EfTee
margin ratio 2 FTREKS 174% 166% +8 pts 2

! Both the loss ratio and expense ratio are based on net earned premiums.
2 The combined ratio is the sum of the loss ratio and the expense ratio.

3 Based on CIRC regulations.

BN EREREGRERRREFEREESE

2 AR ERAN FEEFE B

S BPEAREBHEE-

The key operational data of the property and casualty insurance B AT L 2 M ERBRER 2 T BELH
business operated by TPI is summarized below: BRI T
Change
2014 2013 21
Market share ' iR AvECR 1.8% 1.7% +0.1 pt 2h
Number of provincial branches & & 5 A A& B 30 29 +1
Number of sub-branches and S Q@& Hi5#ERE
marketing centers RO E 475 435 +40
Number of customers XPF &R
— Individual — & A 3,615,790 2,963,968 +651,822
— Corporate /N 206,570 196,825 +9,745
Number of direct sales EEHERKHE
representatives 6,902 6,074 + 828
' Based on premiums published by the CIRC. T BHERESFIHEZIREFE -

A K AR IR B BR A A
2014 3§ Pl
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EEELBEM D

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS - CARRIED OUT BY TPI (Continued)

Operating Profit

The property and casualty insurance business operated by TPI
produced a net operating profit of HK$491 million during the
Year (2013: HK$342 million), representing an increase of 43.6%.
During the Year, TPI was able to continue expanding the scale
of its business, while maintaining solid underwriting results.

Gross Premiums Written
TPI's gross premiums written increased by 23.9% to HK$16,750
million from HK$13,519 million in the Last Year. The detailed

breakdown of TPI's gross premiums written was as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BRI ERRER - AR FHREE (@)

AEER AAFHREE ZVERBRERN
BEGRFRER4IMEBEE L (ZE—=F:342
BBIL) » EF43.6% - RAFER - X FEfais
BRAEGRE RRSESEBROFRES-

ERRRE

KF BB EAREE - F23.9%  HEFH
135191878 7T L FH 2167 50E#8 7T - KBt E
EARRBFMADHTOT

BE+-A=+—HILFE BEET

Business Line % of Total % of Total
XK EE 2014 {HBEEE DL 2013 {HEEEEE H L
Motor Hy 13,801.83 82.4% 11,130.03 82.3%
Marine KB 329.16 2.0% 274.33 2.0%
Non-marine IE KB 2,618.93 15.6% 2,114.51 15.7%

16,749.92 100.0% 13,518.87 100.0%

TPI's gross premiums written by region were as follows:
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

% of Total
2014 {h#BZEH DL

KFH@iz@ N ERRREDMHIAT
BE+-A=+—HILFE BEET

% of Total
2013 (HBEBE O

Sichuan a1l 1,801.87 10.8% Sichuan g )l 1,478.62 10.9%
Shenzhen &Y 1,275.11 7.6% Shenzhen &I 1,000.08 7.4%
Hebei b 1,064.64 6.4% Shanghai ladis 879.43 6.5%
Shandong W& 1,058.41 6.3% Guangdong EX 871.91 6.4%
Guangdong EX 1,056.78 6.3% Zhejiang :iipas 697.58 5.2%
Others EAb 10,493.11 62.6% Others H A 8,591.25 63.6%
Total 48 =E 16,749.92 100.0% Total 4B =8 13,518.87 100.0%

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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EEELBEM D

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS - CARRIED OUT BY TPI (Continued)

Combined Ratio

TPI's expense ratio decreased to 45.4% from 47.0% in the Last
Year primarily due to strengthened cost controls. The loss ratio
increased by 1.6 percentage points to 54.4% from 52.8% in
the Last Year. TPI’'s combined ratio remained stable at 99.8%
during the Year. TPI's loss ratios, expense ratios and combined
ratios were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BRI ERRER - AR FHREE (@)

KEBREERRERRORAEST A
FA7. 0% E £45.4% ° B+ R B EF #952.8%
EFH.6EE D B E54.4% o REE R AFI B
HI4R A R R 599.8% ° K FEIfR 2 B R - &
FAERGERANERFBERLOT

BE+=-A=+—HLFE

2014 2013
Loss ratio B A & 54.4% 52.8%
Expense ratio BAx 45.4% 47.0%
Combined ratio bRE AR R 99.8% 99.8%

Underwriting and Other Administrative Expenses

The underwriting and administrative expenses of TPI are
summarized as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ARREMITHER

KRBz AR R BT E At an T -

BE1T-FA=+—HILFE BEEET

Change

2014 2013 21t

Staff costs B TR 1,434.20 1,349.55 +6.3%

Rental expenses HMERX 115.44 96.71 +19.4%
Business tax and EEBeRMMNER

additional charges 938.89 757.70 +23.9%

Others H 2,573.07 2,202.59 +16.8%

5,061.60 4,406.55 +14.9%

B K FIRRIERR A BR A A
2014 £
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS - CARRIED OUT BY TPI (Continued)
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The solvency margin ratios of TPl under the CIRC regulations
were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BRI ERRER - AR FHREE (@)

BB N RIENRED

AT iR B R e R 2 A R %
mT

REtZA=+—H BEBARK

2014 2013
Actual Solvency Margin BERENE 3,107 2,282
Minimum Statutory Solvency Margin =IEEEE L 1,785 1,374
Solvency Margin Ratio BRNEITEE 174% 166%

OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE AND REINSURANCE

Overseas Property and Casualty Insurance Business

The Group’s property and casualty insurance segment cover
Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore, UK and Indonesia, and is
operated by CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP Singapore, TP UK and,
TP Indonesia respectively.

CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP Singapore, TP UK are wholly-owned
by the Group. TP Indonesia is 55% owned by the Group.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report
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BRI DT

OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY

INSURANCE AND REINSURANCE (Continued)

The figures below are the results of these companies from
its operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the overseas property and casualty

insurance business is summarized below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BN ERBEBRBREER (&)

UTEFREBERIMEE SRRNEER

=
o

BN ERRER 2 T EPBEES AT :

BE1T-A=+—HILFE BEET

Change
2014 2013 21t
Gross premiums written EERRRE
CTPI (HK) PN R 1,381.29 1,248.66 +10.6%
TP Macau AR 547.98 455.68 +20.3%
TP Singapore YN iIIE 510.47 500.35 +2.0%
TP UK R 5 E 324.19 202.17 +60.4%
TP Indonesia KEEE 99.88 114.76 -13.0%
Underwriting profit AR & A
CTPI (HK) KEFE 41.01 29.38 +39.6%
TP Macau K FEFY 62.74 38.30 +63.8%
TP Singapore N oE DIk 53.11 58.81 -9.7%
TP UK A HE 3.34 8.70 -61.6%
TP Indonesia KEEE 1.42 1.27 +11.8%
Profit from operation after  BRFi & & & %R
taxation
CTPI (HK) KEFE 296.24 282.00 +5.0%
TP Macau AR 86.71 45.38 +91.1%
TP Singapore RS F A3 95.95 87.56 +9.6%
TP UK A HE 18.96 20.65 -8.2%
TP Indonesia KFEE 4.26 13.44 -68.3%
Combined ratio mERAE
CTPI (HK) KEBRE 97.0% 97.8% -0.8 pt 24
TP Macau AR 80.6% 84.7% 4.1 pts 2
TP Singapore YN i 87.0% 85.2% +1.8 pts 2
TP UK AFEHREH 98.6% 94.1% +4.5 pts B
TP Indonesia KEEE 93.4% 93.2% +0.2 pts 25
Regulatory solvency BRAEITEZR
margin ratio '
CTPI (HK) KEFE 1,766% 1,722% +44 pts 24
TP Macau KRS 203% 192% +11 pts 24
TP Singapore AN 175% 168% +7 pts 2h
TP UK A E 579% 750% 171 pts 2§
TP Indonesia KEEHE 470% 261%  +209 pts 24
! Based on the local regulations. ! &M AR IE
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s reinsurance business is operated by TPRe. TPRe is
a Hong Kong-incorporated company and wholly-owned by the
Group, and is mainly engaged in the underwriting of all classes
of non-life reinsurance business around the globe, consisting
mainly of short-tail, property reinsurance business in the Asia
Pacific region. TPRe also engages in the underwriting of certain
classes of long term (life) reinsurance business. TPRe has chosen
not to engage in long-tail, liability reinsurance business from
outside of Asia, such as from the United States and Europe.

The figures below are the results of TPRe from its operations,
before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data and key performance indicators of the
reinsurance business are summarized below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BRI

AEEZBREEBHARB2ERE LTS
A ARAKFBRREE K FBRRERR
EAREREHFASBERRES T2
TAMENEREMEFRRER - KFHRR
TMEEETEINEDR (AR BREREK - K
FEREIEE AR EMIASMOK B 5B KRB
MO REEERER-

UTHFAEBAIBEHE KA FBRIENEE

BREES 2 EENBBEBERFIERBEEH
N

BE1T-FA=+—HILFE BEET

Change
2014 2013 21t
Gross premiums written FEERRE 6,108.14 3,737.47 +63.4%
Underwriting profit AR & A 123.73 114.52 +8.0%
Profit from operation bR g a8 &5 A
after taxation 387.57 404.53 -4.2%
Non-life reinsurance business: JEASHBIRE ¥ 75
Combined ratio bRA PR R 89.3% 96.5% -7.2 pts 2h
Regulatory solvency EEEMNENTR
margin ratio ' b 372% 451% —79 pts Zh
" Based on Hong Kong local requlations. T EEEEMBHE -

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Operating Profit

The reinsurance business produced a net operating profit after
tax of HK$388 million during the Year (2013: HK$405 million),
representing a decrease of 4.2%. Mainly due to initial investment
of the life reinsurance business.

Gross Premiums Written

TPRe’s gross premiums written for the Year increased by 63.4% to
HK$6,108 million from HK$3,737 million in the Last Year. Although
market conditions softened due to general overcapacity for the
non-life business, TPRe was able to maintain its core portfolio
with overall premium growth, especially in Mainland China. TPRe
also had important advancements in its life reinsurance business,
achieving premiums of HK$2,101 million (Last Year: HK$43.93
million), mostly in Hong Kong. The life reinsurance business line
complements TPRe’s short tail property reinsurance portfolio.
The underwriting profit of the non-life reinsurance business
was HK$372 million, representing an increase of 224.8% from
HK$115 million in the Last Year.

BRERZER (&)

BREEBELLLRNFE38EET (=
T =F405(887T) » TER42% - EE =T
o B R EE AT A -

EERRE

AFBRR 2 ERRREBEFITITESTL
F63.4%E61.08E B L BEIEASEFTR
RAREBEERBTIMEE K FEBRREUE
BZOEBEENEBRBRERALEER R
EHRBRA - K FBRBREASBRBERS
HTERSEZER REWAZEI21.01EET
(EF:43BBEL) KA KEBE B ASE
BREESET T ALBRENEETESRR
BREBAE - IEASEBASNAR RN B X
FR1ASEB T EF2248%E3. 7288 T o
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PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE BENERBASREEK
BUSINESSES

The Group’s pension and group life insurance businesses are AEEZEEZNEEASRBRESHATEE
operated by TPP. TPP is a PRC-incorporated company and is  &3& - K FEZAPEFMARTHAEERSE
100% owned by the Group. TPP is principally engaged in corporate  100%/E#5 ° A F&BEEZF BRI B DX L E
and personal retirement insurance and annuity businesses, and = ABEZRBMFSEBH L EEASRBRERS-
group life insurance business in Mainland China.

The figures below are the results of TPP from its operations, L TEHFHEBAIPL AT K FPEENEEHE
before intra-group eliminations. &

The key financial data of the pension and group life insurance &2 &BEEBASRBER 2 T B EEE R

businesses is summarized below: LU
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BEZ-FA=+—HULFE BHHEET
Change
2014 2013 21
Gross premiums written EERRRE 3,672.70 1,661.73 +1.2 times 1%
Net premiums written FHERRE 3,297.47 1,345.49 +1.5 times 3
Net earned premiums EHNRE FHE 3,224.78 1,258.46 +1.6 times &
Net policyholders’ benefits REFBANZFE (704.73) (472.22) +49.2%
Net commission expenses BeXHFE (217.70) (101.38) +1.1 times f&
Change in insurance contract 1R & 4 & EE 1L -
liabilities, net of reinsurance B B R (1,593.34) (234.26) +5.8 times &
Total investment income I E WA 345.53 166.31  +1.1 times &
Pension administration BEEZRBEERBE
fee income PN 227.35 148.23 +53.4%
Agency fee income RE RS E WA 58.68 41.83 +40.3%
Administrative and TR K EAE R
other expenses (1,316.27) (882.07) +49.2%
Profit/(loss) from operation BRELATEERF S (EE)
before taxation 44.46 (47.73) -
Profit from operation B F 18 45 & i 7
after taxation 55.83 2.43 +22.0 times &
Profit from operation A% 3R BG4 &R F
attributable to the owners 55.83 3.10 +17.0 times &

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report
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PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
BUSINESSES (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

BENEBRASRKREERS (&)

R+=ZBA=+—H BEET

Change
2014 2013 21
Total assets wWEE 7,136.14 5,059.48 +41.0%
Total equity B RER 1,483.03 1,308.67 +13.3%
Regulatory solvency EEE M E T RE
margin ratio ' FTRE 297% 303% -6 pts 2f
1 Based on CIRC regulations. 1 EFPERESHT -
The key operational data of the pension business is summarized EBEHEE 2 T EBL&EHEMALOT
below:
Change
2014 2013 21
Annuity invested assets TrEFEREEE
(HK$ million) (BE¥#T) 53,247 38,787 +37.3%
Annuity entrusted assets TtEFEITEE
(HK$ million) (BE#r) 46,243 35,805 +29.2%
Number of enterprises BEFEFPL RN
in funds and schemes 4= 6,958 6,862 +96
Number of branches S2N/NEIE - §= 18 17 +1
Operating Result KR

The pension and group life insurance businesses incurred a
net operating profit of HK$55.83 million during the Year (2013:
HK$2.43 million). After breaking even and producing an operating
profit in 2013, TPP continued to build its scale and the profitability
of its operations.

Gross Premiums Written
TPP’s gross premiums written for the Year increased significantly

by 121.0% to HK$3,673 million from HK$1,662 million in the
Last Year.

EZNERBASRRERELCE 5N FE
55838 B L (ZE—=F:2438%8L) B
T-—FEEBLAREE KTEEHEREAER

B R EEN -

ERRRE

KFPBEEZEFRAFRREREFZ21662BETK
18 _EFH121.0%236.73(E 8 T °
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ASSET MANAGEMENT BUSINESS

The Group’s asset management business is operated by TPAM
and TPA (HK), which are mainly engaged in the provision of
investment consultancy services to the Group in managing its
RMB and non-RMB investment portfolios, respectively. TPAM is
a PRC-incorporated company and is 80% owned by the Group,
while TPA (HK) is a Hong Kong-incorporated company and is
wholly-owned by the Group.

The figures below are the results of TPAM and TPA (HK)
from their operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the asset management business
operated in the PRC by TPAM and in Hong Kong by TPA (HK)

are summarized below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

EEEEFER

REEZEEEEXGHARKFEEMAFEE
(BFB)EE TEDRI/AREN AR KIF
ARBREMARTREBRRSG K FEE
ARG QR B A RE A0 - M
KFEE (B8 AIREEEMARLHAKHE
2EHEA-

UTHFAEBARLHEN A FEERATE
E(BRNEERE

RAFEERKFEE (BB R RESE
BNEETEER c TEMBEESMMT

BE+-A=+—HILFE BEET

Change

2014 2013 21

Management fee income EEERA 527.13 292.56 +80.2%

Profit from operating Brin iz & m A 118.99 29.05 +3.1 times &

Profit from operating A% R EAG 4 &R B

attributable to the owners 101.72 22.44 +3.5 times &
At 31 December, HK$ million Rt=ZA=+—H BEEET

Change

2014 2013 21k

Assets under management EEEBERRKR 384,193 251,967 +52.5%

Operating Profit

The asset management business produced a net operating profit
of HK$119 million during the Year (2013: HK$29.05 million),
representing a significantly increase of 309.6% compared to
Last Year.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group’s cash and bank deposits as at 31 December 2014
amounted to HK$86,885 million (2013 (Restated): HK$72,422
million).

FINANCIAL LEVERAGE

The interest-bearing notes and bank facilities drawn as at 31
December 2014 amounted to HK$11,067 million and HK$10,421
million (31 December 2013 (Restated): HK$10,284 million
and HK$7,289 million). As of 31 December 2014, CTIH’s
consolidated financial leverage ratio (calculated by debt over
the summation of debt plus equity) was 29.5% (31 December
2013 (Restated): 40.8%). Such ratio does not include the debt
owed to shareholders.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the Year, CTIH issued 862,735,270 consideration
shares to TPG (HK), TPG (HK)’s equity ownership interest
in CTIH increased to 68.96%. Furthermore, CTIH has raised
approximately HK$6,413 million by way of a rights issue of
539,408,176 rights share on the basis of 21 rights shares for
every 100 shares held at a subscription price of HK$11.89 per
rights share. For the year ended 31 December 2013, CTIH did
not issue new shares.

During the Year, CTIH had issued for the first time, USD600
million of perpetual subordinated capital securities, with an initial
distribution rate of 5.45%, callable in 2019. Particulars are set
out in Note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

REBEE

R-E—NME+-_A=+—0 KAEEHNRS
MRITIE R ASESSEA T (ZE—=F (&
B : 72422185 7T) o

B FE1ERR

—Z—NFE+_-_A=+—HANEEEKEIR
HERTTEREE 2 Bl A110.67(8/8 7T &2 104.21
BAT(ZE—Z=ZF+-_A=+—H8(&F¥)):
102.84B BT M72.89B B L) e R — T — 4
+ZA=+—8 AEKFIERNGEE T BE
BHER (B (BB+AK) ) B295% (—F
—=F+ZA=+—H(F%) :40.8%) o kit
LR EREER-

RN

REE - hEKFERAFBRAFLER (FF)
2£17862,735, 270 R ER G P A F £ E
(B A B R IR M 251 D1 E68.96% ©
BEAN - R BK E AR RR TR B A 100A% AR 10 /& 2%
21 AR A AR D Y B2 LA SR BE (B B AR LRI
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STAFF AND STAFF REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a total of 43,933
employees (2013: 40,821 employees), an increase of 3,112
employees. Total remuneration for the Year amounted to
HK$9,674 million (2013 (Restated): HK$7,032 million), an
increase of 37.6%. Bonuses are linked to both the performance
of the Group and the performance of the individual.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Other than those incurred in the normal course of the Group’s
insurance businesses, there was no outstanding litigation nor
any other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2014.

OUTLOOK

Implementing The “Boutique Strategy” to Create The “Most
Unique and High Potential Boutique Insurance Company”

e The “Three Year Rebuilding” strategic objectives have been
fully completed, which boosted the Group’s overall strength,
brand influence, market position as well as operation and
management capabilities. Basing on its actual situation and
actively adapting to the new normal of the Chinese economic
development, China Taiping will develop in a market-oriented,
customer-focused and innovation-driven manner, and create
the “most unique and high potential boutique insurance
company” as its strategic objective in a future period.

e 2015 is the first year of implementing the “Boutique Strategy”.
China Taiping will adhere to the general principles of steady
growth, innovation-driven, customer first, focusing on benefit,
and operating in conformity, committing concrete efforts
to promote the corporate scale, benefit, management and
service to a new level and achieve fast, robust and sustainable
growth of the overall business.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report
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OUTLOOK (Continued)

Life Insurance Business - TPL

e o achieve concurrent growth of scale and value, continuously
optimizing business structure, and have individual regular
premium and new business value to grow faster than peers;

e To innovate the development model of individual insurance
agents to achieve sustainable growth of agents based on

the consolidation and improvement of agent retention rate;

e o improve the bancassurance operation of outlets and clients
to improve per capita productivity and outlet productivity;

e To continue to strengthen renewal management to lead the
industry with quality business;

e To strengthen differentiated management of agencies and
act according to the actual situation. To implement the
operational strategy and resource allocation based on the

agency’s development; and

e To enhance cost controls, reduce fee deficit and improve
business value.

PRC Property and Casualty Insurance Business - TPI

e To develop innovative, differentiated and refined business;

e o pursue steady increase of market share, persistency ratio
and underwriting profitability;

e To actively respond to the market reform of premium rate
of commercial motor insurance;

e To expand and improve the development of third and fourth-
tier agencies; and

e o achieve new breakthroughs in insurances for agriculture,
liability, credit, accident and health, and marine.
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OUTLOOK (Continued) BE (&)

ERMEEEEB -AFEE

Group Insurance and Pension Business — TPP

To expand cooperation projects with the government, and
grow the business with strategic clients;

To grasp policies and opportunities to boost health and
pension business; and

To further improve the asset management scale and
profitability of pension.

Overseas Property and Casualty Business - CTPI (HK), TP
Macau, TP Singapore, TP UK and TP Indonesia

CTPI (HK) will retain and grow its pool of large clients, achieve
breakthroughs in major projects, and have faster business
development in accident and medical insurances, more
cooperation with the mainland, a larger business market of
self-insurance and continuously growing its market share;

TP Macau will enhance product innovation, increase new
business growth points, consolidate its leading market
position and stabilize its profitability;

TP Singapore will further explore potential business and
pursue benefit-oriented business to achieve fast growth of
premium;

TP UK will achieve breakthroughs in expanding its business
with Chinese-funded companies, pursue participation in the
Lloyd’s business and maintain faster business growth;

TP Indonesia will pursue steady growth of the business with
Chinese-funded companies, further boost local business,
and improve benefit and scale.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report
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OUTLOOK (Continued)
Reinsurance Business - TPRe and TPRB

e TPRe will expedite the development of its PRC reinsurance
market and life reinsurance business, improve the risk
management against catastrophes, and achieve sustainable
profit growth;

e TPRB will continue to improve its professional capabilities
and further expand its PRC business, new business fields
and facultative reinsurance.

INVESTMENT

In respect of investment business, the Group is committed
to building a leading platform for investment management.
Regarding the application of insurance funds investment, the
Group will adopt the international practice to further improve
its system of investment management. In accordance with the
requirement of the Solvency Il issued by the CIRC, the Group
will optimize the investment structure of alternative assets and
improve the stability and return of risk asset investment. In
respect of third-party asset management business, the Group
will improve its comprehensive financial presence, and leverage
on its cross-border strength to continue to boost its third-party
assets under management.
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of Embedded Value information
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of
Embedded Value information

To the Board of Directors of
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited

We have reviewed the Group Embedded Value of China Taiping
Insurance Holdings Company Limited (“the Company” or “CTIH”)
(“the Group EV”) and Embedded Value of Taiping Life Insurance
Company Limited (“TPL”) (“the TPL EV”) set out on pages 54
to 63 of the Annual Report of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2014 (“the EV information”).

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of the EV information in accordance with the
“Guidelines on Embedded Value Reporting of Life Insurance
Companies” issued by the China Insurance Regulatory
Commission (“the Guidelines”) and industry practice for publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the maintenance of underlying data and information on the
in-force business and preparation of the EV information which is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
performing EV calculations; selecting and applying appropriate
methodologies; and making assumptions that are consistent with
market information and are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility, as independent actuaries, is to perform certain
review procedures set out in our letter of engagement and, based
on these procedures, conclude whether the EV methodologies
and assumptions are consistent with industry practice for publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong, the Guidelines and available
market information.

We have reviewed the methodology and assumptions used in
preparing the EV information, including the following:

° The Group EV as of 31 December 2014;

° Value of one-year new business of TPL issued during the year
ended 31 December 2014; and

° Movement analysis of the TPL EV and sensitivity analysis of value

in-force business and value of one-year new business of TPL.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Our review procedures included, but were not limited to,
discussing with management of CTIH the methodology and
assumptions, inspecting documentation relating thereto, and
considering whether the methodologies are consistent with the
Guidelines and industry practice for publicly listed companies
in Hong Kong and whether the assumptions are consistent with
available market information.

The preparation of EV information requires assumptions and
projections to be made about future uncertain events, many
of which are outside the control of CTIH. Therefore, actual
experience may differ from these assumptions and projections,
and this will affect the value of in-force business and the value
of one-year new business.

In forming our conclusion, we have relied on the integrity, accuracy
and completeness of audited and unaudited data and information
provided by CTIH. Our work did not involve reperforming the EV
calculations, nor verifying the data and information underlying
the EV information.

Based on our review procedures, we have concluded that the
methodologies and assumptions used in preparing the EV
information are consistent with industry practice for publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong, the Guidelines and with available
market information.

This report has been prepared for and only for the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with our letter of
engagement and for no other purpose. We do not accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person whom this report is shown or in whose hands it may come
save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd.
Peng Jin, FFA

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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Embedded Value
NEEE

1.

BACKGROUND

The Group consists of three major business segments: the
life insurance business, property and casualty insurance
business and reinsurance business. The Group also
has other companies and operations in the areas of
investment holding, asset management, pensions and
other businesses. The life insurance segment operated by
TPL, a 75.1%-owned subsidiary, has become a significant
part of the Group in terms of gross premiums written,
total assets and profitability. In order to provide investors
with additional information to evaluate the profitability and
valuation of TPL, the Group discloses the Embedded Value
and New Business Value of TPL in its Annual and Interim
Results Announcements. The Embedded Value consists
of the shareholders’ adjusted net worth plus the present
value of future expected cash flows to shareholders from
the in-force business, less the costs of holding regulatory
solvency capital to support the in-force business. The
New Business Value represents an actuarially determined
estimate of the economic value arising from the new life
insurance business issued during the past one year.

The Group’s other business segments (including property
and casualty insurance, reinsurance and pension and
group life insurance) (collectively, “Other Core Operations”)
continue to develop well. To provide investors with further
information on these operations, the Group also discloses
the Group Embedded Value. The Group Embedded Value
is defined as the Adjusted Net Worth of the Other Core
Operations plus the Embedded Value of TPL. The Adjusted
Net Worth of the Other Core Operations is determined by
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, with marked-
to-market and goodwill adjustments. Please note that the
Group Embedded Value calculation does not include any
valuation for future new business.
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Embedded Value
NEEE

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group has appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers
(“PwC”), an international firm of consulting actuaries, to
examine whether the methodology and assumptions used
by TPL in the preparation of the Embedded Value and the
New Business Value as at 31 December 2014 are consistent
with standards generally adopted by insurance companies
in the PRC. PwC has also examined the methodologies
used by the Group in preparing the Group Embedded Value.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The calculations of Embedded Value and the New Business
Value of TPL are based on certain assumptions with respect
to future experience. Thus, the actual results could differ
significantly from what is envisioned when these calculations
were made. In addition, the Group Embedded Value is
also based on certain assumptions, and should not be
viewed as the only benchmark for evaluating and valuing
the businesses and operations of the Group. From an
investor’s perspective, the valuation of CTIH is measured
by the stock market price of the Company’s shares on any
particular day. In valuing CTIH’s shares, investors should
take into account not only the Embedded Value and the
New Business Value of TPL and the Group Embedded Value,
but also various other considerations. In addition, TPL is
75.1%-owned by the Company. The Embedded Value and
the New Business Value of TPL as at 31 December 2014
as disclosed below should therefore not be applied 100%
in valuing CTIH. Investors are advised to pay particular
attention to this factor, as well as the other assumptions
underlying the calculations of the Embedded Value and New
Business Value of TPL and the Group Embedded Value, if
they believe such calculations are important and material
to the valuation of the Company.
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Embedded Value
NEEE

GROUP EMBEDDED VALUE BWARNEEE
At 31 December, HK$ million R+=-ZA=+—H BE#ET
2014 2013
Adjusted net worth ' AR EEFHE" 40,958 17,371
Value of in-force for TPL 2 RKEFASBEREBER? 40,194 33,879
Net fair value adjustments to REZIBEEN
HTM assets 2 NABEFARS 865 (3,583)
Group embedded value BANEERE 82,017 47,667
Attributable to: FEAS
Owners of the Company RARIRE R 62,432 37,537
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR AR R A = 19,585 10,130
Group embedded value BANEEE 82,017 47,667
7 The adjusted net worth is based on CTIH’s audited net asset value, 1 ARG BB FE R 1 B K F I RRAT & 51
after making the following major adjustments: EEFE  RETU T EEREMGE -
/ TPL’s net asset value is calculated on the PRC statutory / K FAEEEFE L F EETER
basis; iTE
i Goodwill and intangible assets produced during # HNEEHEELENBEEREEE
consolidation have been deducted. o
2 The value of in-force for TPL is post cost of capital. The cost of 2 X FANZSENEFEEBHG ELHL L%
capital is HK$6, 135 million for 2014 (2013: HK$4,859 million). Z1BE = F—FELRK A HB61.35(8%
T (ZF— =4 :48.59(F L) °
s Fair value adjustment to HTM assets after considering profit/loss s MEBSAEFRNEERN I HRITHE
sharing with policyholders for participating business. ERREEFE -
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL AKFEASZREEBE
1. EMBEDDED VALUE 1. ANEEE
At 31 December, HK$ million RI+H+—A=+—H BEET
2014 2013
Adjusted net worth ! KRR EEFE" 24,819 15,244
Value of in-force business 2 BREKER? 40,194 33,879
Net fair value adjustments to REZIBEED
HTM assets @ NABEFHES 540 (3,733)
Embedded Value NEEE 65,553 45,390
Attributable to: FEAS
Owners of the Company DB RS 49,230 34,088
Non-controlling interests JE S IS R A 2R 16,323 11,302
Embedded Value NEEE 65,553 45,390
! Adjusted net worth is mainly the shareholders’ net assets of TPL 7 AL EFEEZELFASEEEE.
as calculated on a PRC statutory basis. TEEFEZRREEFME-
2 The value of in-force for TPL is post cost of capital. The cost of 2 KFANZBENEFEE B HG ELRL A%
capital is HK$6, 135 million for 2014 (2013: HK$4,859 million). ZBE = F—FEELRK A B61.35(F%
T (ZF—=F:48.598/87L) -
s Fair value adjustments to HTM assets after considering profit/loss s EBSAEFRKEEN I HZFHE
sharing with policyholders for participating business. ERABEAE-
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (continued) AKFEAEZRNEEE &)
1. EMBEDDED VALUE (Continued) 1. REEEE)
Reconciliation between originally disclosed and reclassified RZE—=F+-A=+—"HAFAZE
embedded value of TPL as at 31 December 2013: NEBEESEANTHEREEAC Y
B :
HK$ million BEET
2013
HTM
Originally assets
Disclosed Adjustments Reclassified
BEEZEH

BEHEOR BEAZ BoEOR

Adjusted net worth AR EESTE 7,0594 8,185 15,244
Value of in-force business ® BYEBKEES 38,3316 (4,452) 33,879
Net fair value adjustments BREZIHEER

to HTM assets 7 NABEFHE - (3,733) (3,733)

Embedded Value NEEE 45,390 - 45,390

4 Included with deficit fair value adjustment to HTM assets of 4 B1581.85(E BT+ H 2 E|HIEEN A AIE
HK$8,185 million. 1B 7 7 # o

s The value of in-force for TPL is post cost of capital. ° K FAFZEFRETSEE BT %

ZIEME-

6 Included with the amount of HK$4,452 million relating to the profit/ & B11544.62(8 BT BAAL EF L HF B 25K
loss sharing with policyholders for participating business due to BENSNEEF R EE AR E o
deficit fair value adjustments to HTM assets.

7 Fair value adjustments to HTM assets after considering profit/loss 7 EEEDAIEFERINTER1FH EEHE
sharing with policyholders for participating business. ERRIEEFE-
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (continued) KFASEZRNEEBE &)
2. NEW BUSINESS VALUE 2. HEBKEE
HKS$ million B EE T

For the Past For the Past
12 Months 12 Months

as of as of

31 December 31 December

2014 2013
R=F-—DNF R=F—=

+=A +=A

=t—H =+—H

BETZMEA BET @A

New business value before cost of %7 % %315 & 78 ik 745

capital Al 2 B1E a 5,878 4,114
Cost of capital B AR A b 1,552 966
New business value after cost of #1375 15k & AR A

capital B2 EE c=a-b 4,326 3,148
New business profit margin for the agency force business —E—F AR EEEEE AR (=
for the Year was 33% (2013: 34%). New business profit T—=F:34%) RRPENEKEAE
margin for the bancassurance regular business for the Year EE38% (ZTE—=4F: 29%) °

was 33% (2013: 29%).

FEAFRBIERERADF]
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continuea)

3.

MOVEMENT ANALYSIS OF EMBEDDED VALUE 3.

The following analysis shows the movement of the
Embedded Value from 1 January 2014 to 31 December

KFASEZRNEEBE &)
NEEEZEED

UTofrkke —E—NF-—A—BZE
—_E-NE+_A=1T—HRHERNZE

2014. BzEhE#to
notes HKS$ million
iF BEBTT
Embedded Value as at RZ-ZZE—WOFE—H—H
1 January 2014 ZANEEE 45,390
New business value MEHZER a 4,326
Expected return on NEEETERRE R
Embedded Value b 4,215
Fair value adjustments to BEZIBAES
HTM assets NABEHAE c 4,262
Investment return variance HEDRER 7,764
Assumption changes REE1 (858)
Other experience variance and Hih B EZ8ER
exchange loss EXREE d 454
Embedded Value as at RZE—WOF+=—A=+—H
31 December 2014 ZABEE 65,553

notes: it

(a)  New business contribution from sales of new business in 2014. (a)

(b) Return on value of in-force business plus expected interest on (b)
adjusted net assets.

(c) Fair value adjustments to held-to-maturity fixed income assets. (c)

(d) Including differences between the actual experience and expected (d)

experience for dividend, mortality, morbidity, lapses, expenses
and the effect from reinsurance contracts, as well as exchange
loss arising from the exchange rate of the RMB.
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)

4.

KEY ASSUMPTIONS

TPL has adopted the best estimate approach in setting the
assumptions used in the calculation of its embedded value
and new business value. The assumptions have been based
on the actual experience of TPL and certain benchmarks
set by referencing general PRC economic conditions and
the experience of other life insurance companies.

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Risk discount rate

The risk discount rate represents the long-term,
post-tax cost of capital of the investor for whom the
valuation is made, together with an allowance for risk,
taking into account factors such as the political and
economic environment in the PRC.

As calculated, the discount rate is equal to the risk-
free rate plus a risk premium. The risk free rate is
based on the PRC ten-year government bond and the
risk premium reflects the risk associated with future
cash flows, including all of the risks which have not
been considered in the valuation.

The risk discount rate currently applied by TPL is 11.0%
(2013: 11.0%) for all in force and new business.
Investment return

The investment returns have been assumed to be
5.3% in 2015 (2013: assumed to be 5.1% in 2014),
increasing to 5.5% in 2016 and thereafter (2013: 5.5%
in 2016 and thereafter).

Expenses

Expenses have been projected based on benchmark
assumptions.

Tax

The tax rate is assumed to be 25% according to the
tax regulations of the PRC.
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continuea)

4.

KEY ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Mortality

The experience mortality rates have been based on
70% of the China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2000-
2003) for non-annuitants, with a three-year selection
period. For annuity products, 80% and 70% of the
China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2000-2003) have
been used for males and females, respectively.

Morbidity

The experience morbidity rates have been based on
70% of the filing rates with a three-year selection
period.

Claim ratio

The experience morbidity assumptions have been
based on the Group’s own pricing tables. The loss
ratios for short term accident and health insurance
business have been assumed to be in the range of
37% to 53% (2013: 37% to 53%).

Lapses

The lapse assumptions have been based on TPL’s
actuarial pricing assumptions and adjusted to reflect
the results of its recent experience studies.

Required capital

The required capital has been based on 100% of the
minimum solvency margin (2013: 100%).
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continuea)

5.

SENSITIVITY TESTING

5.

Sensitivity testing in respect of the following key assumptions

are summarized below:

At 31 December 2014, HK$ million

R R

BEEEX2EE

KFASEZRNEEBE &)

GURME RIS T

R-FB-mFE+ZA=+—H BEET

Value of New
in-force business

Assumptions business value
Rk EREKER MEKEER
Base scenario BN 40,194 4,326
Risk discount rate of 12% B BE IR R B12% 37,480 3,494
Risk discount rate of 10% [2. B2 BEER R 210% 43,091 5,297
Investment return increased by KA REFIRS258F

25bp every year 41,916 4,783
Investment return decreased by HE O HRETFE T2 F

25bp every year 38,270 3,869
10% increase in maintenance HRERARS10%

expenses 39,812 4,262
10% decrease in maintenance HRERTK10%

expenses 40,378 4,390
10% increase in lapse rates BRRERS10% 39,757 4172
10% decrease in lapse rates RIRETEA10% 40,459 4,491
10% increase in mortality and T ERBERERS10%

morbidity rates 39,520 4,221
10% decrease in mortality and TR RBERETKI0%

morbidity rates 40,681 4,432
10% increase in claim ratio BT R ®10% 40,080 4,315
10% decrease in claim ratio BT R T H10% 40,111 4,337
Policyholder dividend increased REFBAKREHTO%

from 70% to 80% REE80% 33,037 3,129
Required capital at 150% of EARERIZI150% R 1E 1 8t

solvency margin 36,876 3,551
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Joint Company Secretary

EE -oREERE N

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WANG Bin

Chairman, Chairman of the Nomination Committee and
the Corporate Governance Committee and
Member of the Remuneration Committee

Aged 56
Joined the Board in 2012

AENE B

HITES

FELEE

BEERFIELZEER
LEERTESLTER
FHWZE KB

565%

N —E——FPAEFD

Current Positions Held TPL Chairman, 2013-Present
within the Group KEASE EER _F=FF%
RAEE
BT & (E 89 IR B 7% TPAM Chairman, 2013-Present
RKFEEE BEER —_F—=ZFFES
Current Key Positions TPG Chairman, 2012-Present
Held in TPG FEAFEE EER —F——-FF25
RAAEKFEE
FIEENREEZZBE  TPG (HK) Chairman, 2012-Present
FEAEEE (F#E) EER —F——-FFS
Past Key Positions TPI Chairman
Held in TPG A B b BEER
BERAEE
EENETERB
Past Offices Bank of Communications Executive Director
DR Co., Ltd. WITES
RBIRITRHBERA A Vice President
BliTR

Agricultural Development
Bank of China
hEIBEERERT

Served in several positions including Deputy
General Manager and General Manager of
the Beijing Branch, General Manager of the
Tianjin Branch

EEZEBY BRIRSTIR BITR
REDTITR

Served in several positions including Head of
Planning Office, Office Assistant Manager
and Office Manager, and Deputy General
Manager and General Manager of Jiangxi
Branch

BEZEBE BREEHEENLREEEA B
RERFEREE UEIAEITETER
Tk

Education, Qualification &
Experience
BR CEEERKER

Nankai University, China

PRI R KR

Doctor of Philosophy in Economics
KEZEE L2

Researcher

HEE
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Joint Company Secretary

ES SAEEERBFERAINE ZREE

Mr. LI Jinfu
Vice Chairman, General Manager and Member of the
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Governance Committee
Aged 67
Joined the Board in July 2014

EHREE

BIEFER AR TINES S
ERELEEEHKE

575%

R-FE—WF+AMAEES

Current Positions Held TPL Director, August 2014-Present
within the Group KFEASE EE —F-HFNAZS
RAEE
BT ¥ F 19 35 1F B 7% TPI Chairman, December 2014-Present
A BB BER —E-MHFELT_AFES
Director, August 2014-Present
ER2 —FE-WFENAZS
TPP Director, August 2014-Present
AFEE B —_E-HAmFNAES
TPAM Director, August 2014-Present
RKFERE &% —F-MAFENAES
Current Key Positions TPG Vice Chairman, July 2014-Present
Held in TPG HEARFEE AESER —F-—WF+LHAZES
RAABEKFEE Director, July 2014-Present
FEANREEZZBG B " FHAFL+HAES
General Manager, July 2014-Present
mrE —E-—E+LAZES
TPG (HK) Vice Chairman, July 2014-Present

TEIKFEER (FH)

BEER —E—HF+LAZS
Executive Director, July 2014-Present
WITEF —FT—WFLAZES
General Manager, July 2014-Present
Rl —FE-mELAES

Past Key Positions TPG
Held in TPG and FEAFEEER
its subsidiaries
BRFEKRFEE K
EH A A EER
FEBB
TPG (HK)

TEAFEE(FE)

TPI
NS

Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
EER

Director

BF

Deputy General Manager

Bl 4 53R

Executive Director
WITESE

Deputy General Manager
Bl i 38

Chairman

Bk

Past Offices China Insurance Regulatory
BB Commission (“CIRC”)
TERBEEEEESS
(THERES])

People’s Insurance Company of China

Served in several positions including Assistant to
Chairman, Director of Property Insurance Regulatory
Department (Reinsurance Regulatory Department),
Deputy Director and Director of Jiangsu Branch,
Director of Nanjing Special Commissioner’s Office

EEZERS 2EZREHE UERBREE I (BR
REERN) T IHEERABEABR BERE
KERHERFE

Deputy General Manager of Guangdong Branch and

(“PICC”) General Manager of Guangzhou Branch
HEARREDF BRYNERIEEEREIND R A A8
(TPEARRRED)
Education, Qualification & Party School of Guangdong Province Economics Management
Experience EREZER KEERHHE

BF BXEBRLER

FEIARFRBRIZRBRA A
2014 £




Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Joint Company Secretary

2S5

Mr. MENG Zhaoyi

Deputy General Manager and

NETEE KB

Member of the Corporate Governance Committee

Aged 55
Joined the Board in 2013

AENE B

=RERE
E/ZEﬁ(«fg&
LRERZEEHKE
555%
R-_E—=FNAEFE

Current Positions Held TPI Director, 2012- Presem‘
within the Group K BB EFE —F——FF
FA 7 £ [
m%}r%ﬂ@fﬁf{ﬂ%ﬁ% TPRe Chairman, 2011-Present
- AFBRE ¥R —F— 22
TP UK Chairman, 2009-Present
AP HE EER —FTINFZS
TP Indonesia Chairman, 2009-Present
KEEDE EER ZFEENFES
Current Key Positions TPG Deputy General Manager, 2009-Present
Held in TPG HEARFEEE Bl IE - 20092 5
RAABEAKFEE Director, 2009-Present
FTiEE® IR EE ZBG EE2009F %
TPG (HK) Deputy General Manager, 2009-Present

TEAXFEE (F#)

BRI - 20092 5
Director, 2009-Present
EE 20097 %

Past Key Positions CTPI (HK) Chairman
Held in TPG RKEEB BEER
A = F
= %/;;‘7%’;?] ma TP Macau Chairman
- AR A g kR
TP Singapore Chairman
R 5 I0 3% xR
TP Japan Chairman
KFEHBR EER
Past Offices CIRC Served in various positions including Director of the
B E RS PERES International Cooperation Division of the Foreign

People’s Bank of China
PEIARRIT

Business Department, Deputy Director General and
Director General of the Foreign Business Department

BEZEBRE SEBREBEREERER BIRE
BlEERER

Served in various positions including Secretary
(Division Chief Level) of the First Division of the
General Administration Department and Director of
the Property and Casualty Insurance Management
Division of the Insurance Department

FEZEBE BERABEWME — K EERWE KRR
BRI EREEREER

Education, Qualification &
Experience
BE EXEERRER

Southwestern University of Finance
and Economics, China
HEEEERE

Tianjin University of Finance and
Economics, China
HE R RERE

Doctor of Philosophy in Economics
R L Y

Master Degree in Economics
KESRTEA

Bachelor Degree in Economics

MBS LR

State Council Insurance Expert recognized for
outstanding contributions and entitled to special
government allowances (2007), Life Office
Management Association (U.S.,1999), professional
qualifications in securities, futures and options
(U.K.,1996). Has long been engaged in banking and
insurance regulation, and negotiations related to
China’s opening up and WTO accession

BEBREAREEMRBER  EXBFFREM (=
TT4)  BREIER %l —NANF) EH-
HEMEREXER (RE —NARF) - BREAK
$§Eﬁ%ﬂfﬂﬁm§%ﬁ\‘W\Bﬂfiﬁl%ﬂqﬂbDAﬁﬁfé%
B H TR
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Joint Company Secretary

EE -oREERE N

Mr. XIE Yiqun

Deputy General Manager and
Member of the Corporate Governance Committee

Aged 54

Joined the Board in 2004

AENE B

it it e
BlAEAEFE

TEELLZEDHKE
b545%

R-FEFEFNMAEFE

Current Positions Held TPL Director, 2001-Present
Within the Group KFEAE g —FEF—FFES
VN e :
° i TPI Director, 2004-Present
PR EIRERSE KT % —FEHEES
TPAM Director, 2007-Present
KFHE % —FFLFES
TPP Chairman, 2015-Present
KEEE EER —F—AFES
Director, 2005-Present
B —FTAFES
SZTPI Chairman
FINKFERE EER
Current Key Positions TPG Deputy General Manager, 2004-Present
Held in TPG TEARAEEER Bllagy —EFWFEZS
R EAKFE Director, 2004-Present
FIEAEMBREEX BB B —FEFEWNFES
TPG (HK) Deputy General Manager, 2008-Present

TEAFEE(FE)

Blaaxe  —FEE)NFE5
Director, 2007-Present
£F —FTrFE5

Past Key Positions TPSI Director, General Manager
Held in TPG ARFPEZEXRE B ke
MAch B & S &
= E%?%jii@%; TPAM Chairman
- = REEE EER
TPA (HK) Chairman
REEE (BB) EER
TPL Chairman
KFEASE BER
TP UK Chairman
RFERE BER
General Manager
HRREIE
TP Singapore Chairman
K303 EER
General Manager
HRREIE
CIC Holdings (Europe) Limited Chairman
HEREE (BON) ZRER D F EER
TPIH Chairman
Past Offices PICC Zhejiang Branch General Manager of the Foreign Business Department
BB HEARREBANIES A I % T 4 A 3

PICC Wenzhou Branch
FEARRBBEMNS AT

Deputy General Manager
Bl s g

Education, Qualification &
Experience

BF BXERRER

Middlesex University Business School
in the United Kingdom
REAKEERHI AL

Nankai University, China

TEIEAAZ

Master of Arts in Chinese Management
R E IR Y B A R T

Insurance, Finance Department

ERERBRER

Over 30 years of experience in the insurance and finance
industries

BEBEBOFRERR LSRN THELR

K AR IZERE B BR A A
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25 SAEEERBFERAINE ZEE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. HUANG Weijian
Aged 53
Joined the Board in 2013

FHAITES
EHERLE

535%
R-FE—=ZFPAEFS

Current Key Positions TPG Non-executive Director, 2013-Present
Held in TPG PEAFEE R TEE —F—=—FFS
R BEAFEEREED
I8 1E B 7% TPG (HK) Non-executive Director, 2013-Present
PREATEE (FE) FITESE —F—=ZFF5
Past Offices Ministry of Finance of China Deputy Director of the Rural Integrated Reform
ERaRE ] B BB Working Group Office, the State Council of

China
B ENGANE T NERAZE T

Served in various positions in the Ministry of
Finance including Deputy Director of the
General Affairs and Reform Department,
Director of the General Affairs and Reform
Department (General Affairs Department)
Payment Management Division, the Income
and Fund Policy Management Division, the
Housing and Land Division

EMBREELZEBRE  BEGEHNFER]
Bk FeBRNER (Far)KEETR
BWARESHREER E/F LR
B £

Education, Qualification & University of Science and
Experience Technology of China
BE EXERRESR  PENBRFAS

Doctor of Philosophy in Management Science
and Engineering
EERNSHTEEXELTEN
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Mr. ZHU Xiangwen mMENKE
Aged 47 475%
Joined the Board in 2013 RZFE—=FIAEEE
Current Key Positions TPG Non-executive Director, 2013-Present
Held in TPG FEAFEE FWITEE —FT—=FF%
R BIK T EEEED
IR AT B 7% TPG (HK) Non-executive Director, 2013-Present
PEAFEE(FE) FWITESE —F—=ZFF5
Past Offices Ministry of Finance of China Served in various positions including Deputy
2R B B BB Director of the Fifth Division of the Legal

Affairs Department, Deputy Director of the
Enterprise Financial Management Division of
the Tibet Department of Finance (aid Tibet),
Deputy Director, Researcher and Director
of the Second Division of the Legal Affairs
Department, Director of the Comprehensive
Department, Deputy Director-General of the
Legal Affairs Department
FEZERE BEREALERER AR

PRBECERMBERRAIR R (FE) &
FR_RAER #AMERER GEER
K BEREIR K

Education, Qualification & Renmin University of China Economics Law, Law Department

Experience FEARKE FRREELEE
B BRXERMIER

FEIAFRBRIZRARA A
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Mr. WU Changming
Aged 48
Joined the Board in 2013

REWEE
485%
R-F—ZFMAEEE

Current Key Positions TPG Non-executive Director, 2013-Present
Held in TPG FEAFEE WITEE —FT—=FF%
R BIK T EEEEN
IR AT B 1% TPG (HK) Non-executive Director, 2013-Present
PEAFEE(FE) FMITESE —F—=ZFF5
Past Offices People’s Bank of China Served in various positions including Assistant
B 75 FEARIRTT Researcher of the Business Management

Supervision Division of the Internal Audit
Department, Deputy Director and Director
of the Financial Audit Division of the Internal
Audit Department, Director of the Exit Audit
Department, Deputy Director of the Graduate
School, Director of the Second Division of
the Disciplinary Committee and Supervisory
Bureau

BREZEBS BEABIEKEREER
BERAME NERAVBETEERERIE
R BASTEER AREBIEE &
ZRERREBER_EXF

Education, Qualification & Hunan College of Finance and
Experience Economics, China
BE HEXEREKER P B e B AR B B

Master of Finance, International Finance
Department
EfemAemBE£E L
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Mr. NI Rongming
Aged 57
Joined the Board in 2013

AENE B

RERIR A
575k
RIE—ZFPAEES

Current Key Positions
Held in TPG

R BIK T EEEEN
WA

TPG
TEAFEE

TPG (HK)
FEATER (FE)

Non-executive Director, 20713-Present

EHTER —F——FFo

Non-executive Director, 2013-Present
MITES —E—=FF25

Past Offices
BIER

People’s Bank of China
FEIARERIT

CIRC
FEREE

Served in various positions including Vice
President and President of the Liupanshui
Branch, President of the Guiyang Branch
and Vice President of the Guiyang Central
Sub-Branch

FEEZTABE  BRENBKTATRITRET
R-BEEmATTR  EBROXTAINTER

Served in various positions including Assistant
Director of the Chengdu Office, Deputy
Director and Director of the Sichuan Bureau

FEZERE  BEKEHREEEE M
NRERBBREREK

Education, Qualification &
Experience
EF HEERERER

Party School of Guizhou
Province, China
FREEMNEZER

Economics Management
REEHER

FEIAFRBRIZRARA A
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Dr. WU Jiesi

Chairman of the Audit Committee, Member of the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee

Aged 63

Joined the Board in 2000

BYFHITES
REZEL
FEEZARTR HHEASRIELERSMNA

635%
R-BTFFPAEES

Other Current Offices China Citic Bank International Limited
H IR AT B 7S FRISRT (BIB) BRAF

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Asia) Limited

FEIERT (EMN BRAR

China Life Franklin Asset Management
Co., Limited

FEASENEMEEEERARAA

Silver Base Group Holdings Limited

Independent Non-executive Director (“INED”)
BUIRTES

INED

BYERTES

Independent Director
BUEE

Non-executive Director

REEEERERAH EHITES
Shenzhen Investment Limited Non-executive Director
FIERBRD A FMITES
Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited INED
EtREREBRAA BMYFRITES
Past Offices China Merchant Securities Co. Ltd. Independent Director
T B 75 (a company listed on the Shanghai BUESE
Stock Exchange)
REARSROBRD

=i
(REBEBHRZHALETHOA)

China Aoyuan Property Group Limited
TEREBESEROERA A

China Water Affairs Group Limited
FEIKFEEBBERAG

China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd
BERITROBRDF

Zhonghui Mining Industry Africa Limited
hIEERIFMNERDA
Yingli Green Energy Holding

Company Limited

Vice Chairman
=EREE
Non-executive Director

FHITES

Non-executive Director

BIUFRMITEE
INED
BUFPTES

Chairman
2R

INED
BUIFMTES

(listed on the New York Stock Exchange)

RAZEERERA R
(REBRNOILSERS T LT)

Hopson Development Holdings Limited

BEAREBERLDH

Guangdong Tannery Limited

BEFERRAA

Guangdong Investment Limited

BBREBRDA

GDH Limited

BRERBRQA

Guangdong Yue Gang Investment
Holdings Company Limited

EREEBREERERAT

Guangdong Province, China

TEERE

Shenzhen Municipal Government, China
R BRI T B

ICBC Shenzhen Branch
FEIFHRTRINDT

Managing Director
EEEKE

Chief Executlve Officer
T

Honorary President

HREER
Honorary President
HEREER
Chairman

EER

Qhairman

Assistant to the Governor
ERIE

Deputy Mayor

Blm &

President

(=3

Education, Qualification & Nankai University, China
Experience FEIFER R
BF HEERRER

Professor of Theoretical Economics
B 5 A8 P

Doctorate Degree in Economics
KESE T2

Extensive experience in finance and management

BEZENSRMEELR
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Mr. ZHU Dajian

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee,
Member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee

Aged 61

Joined the Board in August 2014

AENE B

REARELE

HHESSEE
ERETEERIEEZTEEHKA

615%

REZE—WEHMAEEFE

Other Current Offices
H 4th 3R (E B 75

Tongji University
5 7% K&

The State Foundation for
Social Sciences
ExRTEHSNERIAEEERA

Social Science Commission,
Ministry of Education of China
FEHESHLENEZES

Shanghai Municipal Government,
China
R BT BT

Ellen MacArthur Foundation,
United Kingdom; Enel
Foundation, Italy;

Firmenich, Switzerland

# B Ellen MacArthur Foundation -
EZ K FEnel Foundation »
¥t FirmenichE £ 2R ER QT

Chiho-Tiande Group Limited
BeXitEEBERA R

Distinguished Professor

R HE

PhD instructor, School of Economics and
Management

ERE RS2 A B

Director of Institute of Governance for Sustainable
Development

AFEREETERENMME

Head of Department of Public Management and
Policy

AHEBFEREF

Vice Chairman of University Academic Committee

BWMEEgRIEE

Expert

TEs

Member
BEEBEREE

Special Policy Advisor
ARBARFEER

Member of International Expert Committee
BMERZEEKE

Independent Non-executive Director

BIUFNTES

Past Offices

Harvard University, United States

Senior Research Scholar

BB EZERHRE =R E
Melbourne University, Australia Senior Visiting Scholar
BNEEAKE aSRGEEE
Education, Qualification & Tongji University, China Doctorate Degree in Management
Experience RPN BEBEITEN

BE BXEREER

Chinese Academy of Sciences

hERER

Qinghai University, China
B S A

Master of Science Degree
BEE T2

Graduate

2%
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Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony tAE MBS

Member of the Remuneration Committee and FNEEERIEEZEEKE
the Nomination Committee

Aged 60 607

Joined the Board in 2013 R—_F—=ZFPAEED

Other Current Offices 12th Chinese People’s Political Member of Standing Committee

H 0 R EB A ggnmsrlrj]li';ta;i(;le Conference National H®EZE

%j’é@qﬂkﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁ%?’%%i
BE

Public Policy Advisory Committee Member
of the National Health and Family ZE
Planning Commission of the PRC

TEEREENGEEEEZEEE AL

RERBAZEE
Agricultural Bank of China Limited Independent Non-executive Director
HERXBRITROBRAF BYNITES
Hong Kong General Chamber of Director

Commerce beit=s)
BEBEHE
Tolfyo-_l\ﬁitsubisrli UFJ, Ltd. Chief Advisor
=ZERREUFJRIT B R
Guangdong Investment Limited Independepg Non-executive Director
BSREBRAA BYUNITES
Zhuhai Dahengqgin Company Limited Independent Non-executive Director
RBAREERDEBRDA BYENTESE
Powcﬂ Assets Holdings Limited Independent Non-executive Director
ERREEARLA BUIEMITES
State Administration of Traditional Principal Advisor

Chinese Medicine of the PRC Bl

International Collaboration

BRTEEEEREAREHE

Foundation of Oxford University Chairman
RE4EABREHS S TiE
Past Offices Hong Kong Hospital Authority Chairman
B E RS EBEREER B
Ernst & Young PLLC Chairman of Far East and China
TG EB BREPEREF
Hong Kong General Chamber of Chairman
Commerce FE
BEBEEE
Bauhinia Foundation Research Center Chairman and Director
BRMRA D FRERES
Fidelity Funds Independent Non-executive Director
EEHES BYENITES
Education, Qualification & Association of Chartered Certified Member
Experience Accountants of the United Kingdom & &
B HEERRER REBSHFAREHEMOE
Hong Kong College of Community Honorary Fellow
Medicine B+
BEELEBER
Government of HKSAR Justice of the Peace
BHEBSHTHREBMF RFat
Awarded Gold Bauhinia Star
EREEMES

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
74 2014 Annual Report




Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Joint Company Secretary

EE -oREERE N

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. SHEN Nanning
Deputy General Manager
Aged 58

Become Senior Management in 2013

AENE B

eSREERE

MEELE

BAB A

585%
RIE—ZFEBEREEE

Current Positions Held TPL Director
Within the Group KFEASE S
RSB FTEE
WEBE TPI Director
A B B B
TPP Director
AFEZ =
TPRB Director
AFBEREER B
Current Key Positions TPG Deputy General Manager
Held in TPG FEAFEEE Bl Ie
RPBEAKFEER
FIEEMREEEHE  TPG (HK) Deputy General Manager
FEATEE (F#E) 2l 48 4 12
Education, Qualification &  Xiamen University, China Doctor of Philosophy in Finance
Experience FEEMAZ TRBETEN

BF BEERELER

Dalian Maritime University,
China
FEARESEARE

Specialized in Ship Navigation
BREx

Senior Economist
= AR AR B B
Over 20 years of experience in insurance

R 77 E BB B20F KB
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Mr. PENG Wei

Deputy General Manager

Aged 49

Become Senior Management in 2013

TELE

FIABAETE

495%
ROE—ZFEBEREEE

Current Positions Held TPL Director
Within the Group KEASE S
iNINE ]
FiT 72 (£ 89 3R F B 75 TPI Director
A B b =
TPAM Director
AFEE =
TPP Director
RKFEE 5=
TPeC Chairman
AEEE EER
Current Key Positions TPG Deputy General Manager
Held in TPG HEAKFEE Bl s R
RHPBEKFEE
FrEERIREEZBE  TPG (HK) Deputy General Manager
FEAFEE (F8) Bl 4 R 32
Education, Qualification & Peking University, China Master of Science Degree
Experience FEdEREKE BEET 2

BFE EXERLER

Senior Economist

= A A R

Over 18 years of experience in insurance and
strategic management

REREREESTHESOI18FLR
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AENE B

Ms. DING Xiangqun Tt
Deputy General Manager Bl ABAC T
Aged 49 495%

Become Senior Management in 2013

R-FE—=FRBEREEE

Current Positions Held CTPI (HK) Chairman
Within the Group REEH BER
RAEE
FrEE M IRERE TP Macau Chairman
A B BEER
TP Singapore Chairman
A F b3 EER
TP Japan Chairman
AFBAR BEER
Current Key Positions TPG Deputy General Manager
Held in TPG FEAFEEE Bl AR
R B AFE
FIEERMRTEEZERKE  TPG (HK) Deputy General Manager

TEAFEE(FB)

Bl R

Education, Qualification &
Experience

BE EXEBRAER

Renmin University, China

FREARKE

Master Degree in Economics
RBBELTEM
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Mr. WANG Tingke

Deputy General Manager

Aged 50

Become Senior Management in March 2015

AENE B

FERTE

FIABAETE

505%
RIE-—FAF=ARBEREEE

Current Key Positions TPG
Held in TPG B A SR
RPBEKXFEE

FrEERIREEZBE  TPG (HK)

TEAFEE(FE)

Deputy General Manager
Bl e

Deputy General Manager
2l 4 g8

Education, Qualification &
Experience
EF HEEERRER

University, China

TEAZRBREBER

School of Economics and
Finance, Xi’an Jiaotong

Doctorate Degree in Economics
KBS L 2N

Master Degree in Economics
KESE T2

Bachelor Degree in Economics

RESET 2N
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Mr. JIAO Yanjun

Assistant to General Manager

Aged 42

Become Senior Management in 2013

AENE B

== K-S

ABAETE G FE

425%
R-IE—=ZFHEEREEE

Current Positions Held TPIH Chairman
Within the Group KEREZER EER
RAEE
FrEE M IRERE TPSI Executive Director, General Manager
AFPEEEXRE MITES AKE
Current Key Positions TPG Assistant to General Manager
Held in TPG FEXKFEE RISIE B IE
R B KT EBEREED
REFEHB TPG (HK) Assistant to General Manager
HEAFEE () BISIR B IR
Education, Qualification &  Tsinghua University School of EMBA
Experience Economics and Management, =& &E A8
BE EXEREER China ITHERBELTEMN

PREBEABEEEESER

FEAFREIERER A A
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Mr. CHEN Mo BRER o4
Chief Internal Auditor EriBE
Aged 55 555
Become Senior Management in 2013 REZFE—=FHBEREEE
Current Positions Held TPI Director
Within the Group A Bt ey S
RHABKFZEREER
FiT 72 (£ 89 3R F B 75 TPL Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
KFEASE BEER
TP Macau Member of the Board of Supervisors
AR =S
Current Key Positions TPG Person-in-charge of Auditing
Held in TPG HEAFEE FITEEA
RHPBEKXKFEE
FREEMREEZRE  TPG (HK) Person-in-charge of Auditing
FEAFEE (FE) FrRMEA
Education, Qualification &  Southwestern School of Finance Agricultural Economics
Experience and Economics, China BELEFE

BFE EXERLER AR AR

University of South Australia Master of Business Administration
BAFDERAE TrEEBBELTEMA
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Mr. LI Tao
Chief Financial Officer
Aged 42

Become Senior Management in 2013

AENE B

ZELE

A Es

4208%
R-IE—ZFLBEREEE

Current Positions Held TPL Director
Within the Group KFEAE 5%
KA EKFEREE
T & E 9 38 (£ B 75 TPI Director
A B By o
TPP Director
AXEEE S
TPAM Director
AFEE o
TPFH Chairman
KESE EER
Director
=
TPA (HK) Chairman
REEE (FB) BER
Director
=
Current Key Positions TPG Chief Financial Officer
Held in TPG FEAFEEE B4R s
RHPBEKRFEE
FTEEMIREEERE  TPG (HK) Chief Financial Officer
FEAFER (FE) B 75 48 B
Education, Qualification &  Fudan University, China EMBA

Experience
B ZEERIER

TEEBEXRE

Wuhan University, China
PEIRERE

The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants of the
United Kingdom

REBT ARG ASE

SREBABEIRERE LTSN

Bachelor of Arts Degree
XEZ+E

Fellow

SR NTT A =
ERreB8
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Mr. ZHANG Ruohan AR L

Joint Company Secretary e R/NT

Aged 39 395%

Become Senior Management in 2013 REZFE—=FHBEREEE

Current Key Positions TPG Secretary of the board of directors
Held in TPG HEARFEE EFEewE

NG NET N RS
FREER IR = 2R

Education, Qualification &  Central University of Finance Bachelor Degree in Finance
Experience and Economics, China TREE LB

B EEERLRER  THYRWEAE

University of Giordano Dell’ Master Degree in Finance
Amore Foundation, ltaly SRR T B
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY NEME
Mr. ZHANG Ruohan RAEREE
(For biographical details, please refer to (BBERFSH [ EREEE] —K)

the “Senior Management” Section)

Mr. CHAN Man Ko PR &%
Joint Company Secretary and Deputy General Manager of e Al ER
the Finance and Accounting Department R &5 Bh B4 A HE
Aged 40 405%
Current Key Positions TPG Deputy General Manager of the Finance and
Held in TPG FEARFEEE Accounting Department
RPBEKFEE Mgt Halmge
FREE R IRAE = ZRT
TPG (HK) Deputy General Manager of the Finance and
FEAFEE (FE) Accounting Department
Mgt EEl B g
Past Offices Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Audit Manager in the Financial Institutions
BT BE) e BEEMR A EFHANT Group
TR BEE KR
Education, Qualification & The Hong Kong Polytechnic Bachelor of Arts Degree in Accountancy
Experience University BRRENEELEL

BF HEXERNIER EBEIRE

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Member and practicing member
Public Accountants EENRNEGEA
EEEHAOE

The Institute of Chartered Member
Accountants in England and =
Wales

BHEHMHE

A% B N B H

%

~
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Report of the Directors
EETHREE

The directors respectfully submit their annual report together
with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the Group’s subsidiaries are the underwriting
of direct life insurance business in the PRC, direct property
and casualty insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong and
overseas, pension and group life business, and all classes of
global reinsurance business. The Group’s subsidiaries also carry
on operations in asset management, insurance intermediary,
E-commerce for insurance, securities dealing and broking
business. The principal activities and other particulars of the
subsidiaries are set out in Note 17 of the consolidated financial
statements.

The analyses of the principal activities of the operations of the
Company and its subsidiaries during the financial year are set
out in Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements.

The directors believe that an analysis of the profit contributions
from each geographical area is not required for a proper appraisal
of its businesses.

MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS

The information in respect of the Group’s gross premiums written
and policy fees attributable to major insurance customers during
the financial year is as follows:

EFEgoAERBE_TOF+_A=1+—
BIEFENFREEEZVBEHREZ2E -

ARANEERBRREZER - ARFZHEB
REAEFEREPEANOEE ASREER
PER FELBIBEERVERRER
BELERASRE ULREEE2HBREE
Boutsh REBZMBRARIMEEEEER
RPN REBFENEFEE EFXHR
R -MBARNTIZRELEMERSHNER
BB HMRM T -

RAFNEWBARR AT RFENERER
DITER B P BEHRKRIMEES o

EEREHAEIMER ZEN BRI A HH
EBIEA BT G-

FERBREF

T 2RBEPRATRFEEAEENEAR
RERREBRANERESINT

Percentage of the
Group’s total gross
premiums written
and policy fees

AR EEEER

RERREEWA

BENBEDL

The largest insurance customer EARBE P 1.8%
Five largest insurance customers ARRBEF AR

in aggregate 2.9%

Of the five largest insurance customers in aggregate, no gross
premiums written and policy fees were from connected parties of
which any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge
of the directors own more than 5.0% of the Company’s share
capital) had an interest.
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MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS (Continued)

At no time during the Year have the directors, their close associates
or any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge
of the directors own more than 5.0% of the Company’s share
capital) had any interest in these major insurance customers.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
and the state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs at that
date are set out in the consolidated financial statements on
page 117 to 342.

No interim dividend was declared during the Year (2013: Nil).
The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend
in respect of the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in fixed assets are set out in Note 15
of the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the Year, there is no exercise of options under the
Company’s share option scheme. Details of the movements
in share capital of the Company during the Year are set out in
Note 38 of the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
have purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves of the Company and the
Group during the Year are set out in Note 39 of the consolidated
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution amounted to HK$186.97 million (2013: HK$422.20
million).

FTERBEF (4
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EZARBEARRIRASL.0%IA L) HRER
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DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations of HK$2.62
million (2013: HK3.21 million).

DIRECTORS

The directors during the Year and up to the date of this annual
report were:

Executive directors

WANG Bin

LI Jinfu (@ppointed on 31 July 2014)

SONG Shuguang (resigned on 28 March 2014)
MENG Zhaoyi

XIE Yigun

Non-executive directors

HUANG Weijian

ZHU Xiangwen

WU Changming

NI Rongming

WU Jiesi*

CHE Shujian* (resigned on 27 October 2014)
ZHU Dajian* (appointed on 21 August 2014)
MA Junlu* (passed away on 22 February 2014)
WU Ting Yuk Anthony*

* Independent

In accordance with Article 93 and 97 of the Company’s articles
of association, Messrs. LI Jinfu, Wu Changming, Ni Rongming,
Wu Jiesi, Zhu Dajian and Wu Ting Yuk Anthony, shall retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

The proposed appointments will not have any specific term,
but will be subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Company’s Annual General Meeting in accordance with the
Company’s articles of association.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the Company’s
Annual General Meeting, the emoluments of the directors will
be determined by the Remuneration Committee and the Board
of Directors of the Company.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received annual confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive directors in regards to their
independence from the Company and considers each of the
independent non-executive directors to be independent from
the Company.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS

In accordance with Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
changes to information required to be disclosed by the Directors
pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) between
21 August 2014 (being the date of approval of the Company’s
2014 Interim Report and 26 March 2015 (being the date of
approval of the Company’s 2014 Annual Report) is set out below:

Position held with the Company and other members of the
Group and relationships with the controlling shareholders
of the Company

Mr. Li Jinfu was appointed as the Chairman of TPI with effect
from December 2014. Mr. Li Jinfu was appointed as a director
of TPL, TPI, TPP and TPAM with effect from August 2014.

Mr. Meng Zhaoyi ceased to be the Chairman of CTPI (HK) with
effect from January 2015. Mr. Meng Zhaoyi ceased to be the
Chairman of TP Macau and TP Singapore with effect from
February 2015.

Mr. Xie Yiqun ceased to be the executive director and general
manager of TPSI and the chairman of TPIH with effect from
January 2015.

Experience including other directorships in listed companies
and major appointments

Mr. Wu Ting Yuk Anthony ceased to be the Director of Bauhinia
Foundation Research Center and Independent Non-Executive
Director of Fidelity Funds with effect from September 2014.

Mr. Zhu Dajian was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director of Chiho-Tiande Group Limited with effect from December
2014.

Other than those disclosed above, there is no other information
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within
one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests or short positions of the
directors and chief executive in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

Long Positions in shares and underlying shares of the Company:

EEMRBEL

BREI ARBIR AF AP REEEINE
EMEREARBSETEMBRRFT LN —F
ANAEDTER (—REEBHRIN OFE
ST L 8 R S R ) AR A & 40

EERBESTHRAENRSG - HERG K
EEFNERR LR

RZZE-—WF+_A=+—RH EEFRHEE
EPIEI2ME R EFE E LMV CEPrE - ik
ETRARERETESF R HNRETRIEN
EREHMNEARRA N EERERBITHA
BEARNRREARAE (REESLKAEK
FISEXVE MR ) M At - B fD SR
REBEMEELORRMT

ARy AR M aF BB

Underlying
shares
Shares pursuant
L) to share Percentage
Beneficial Interest options Total of issued
Owner of Spouse RIEZRREM interests share capital
Name of directors EZEZ7H EXEEA OENESR 1B R A7 WD HEBITRG
(note) %
(7F)
Xie Yigun #—BE - - 526,400 526,400 0.02
note: it

These figures represent interests of options granted to the directors under the
Share Option Scheme of the Company adopted on 23 January 2003 to acquire
shares of the Company and adjustments made in accordance with the terms
of the New Scheme and the supplementary guidance issued by the Stock
Exchange regarding adjustment of share option under Rule 17.03(13) of the
Listing Rules as a result of the rights issue in November 2014, further details
of which are set out in the section “"Share Option Scheme”.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES (Continued)

Save as disclosed above:

(A) none of the directors of the Company had any interest or
short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO); and

(B) during the Year, no directors of the Company nor any of
their spouses or children under the age of 18 years held
any rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the
Company nor had there been any exercise of any such
rights by any of them.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
7 January 20083, the shareholders of the Company approved
the adoption of the New Scheme and the termination of the
Old Scheme. The New Scheme is in line with the prevailing
requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules in relation to
share option schemes. The New Scheme expired on 6 January
2013, and no more options will be granted. However, in respect
of any options which remain exercisable at the end of the Year,
the provisions of the New Scheme shall remain in full force and
effect.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) B RERTE (#&)

As of 31 December 2014, the directors and employees of the R _Z—MNE&E+_-A=+—H AQRANES
Company had the following interests in options to subscribe for KB E R IEFHTEIALHEEFER T o] RE KX
shares of the Company (market value per share at 31 December RRIEHD (RZZE—WFE+-_A=+—HEK
2014 was HK$22.20) granted at nominal consideration under T 1{EA22.20/87T) KR HER A A T AEZS
the New Scheme. Each unit of option gives the holder the right 1) RIHERR T35 B A RE —AXAD EIRER]
to subscribe for one share.

No. of
No. of No. of shares No. of Price  *Market value  *Market value
options options No. of options acquired in options per share per share at per share on
outstanding  outstanding granted/ exercise of lapsed/  to be paid on date of grant of exercise of
at the at the adjusted  options during reclassified exercise of options during  options during
beginning end of during the Year during the options the Year the Year
of the Year the Year Period during the Year FRTE Year [ 4 SRAER ‘RER
READ REX which options FR RARE FRER/ RRER REARE TRAR
Directors RITEH RITEH Date granted exercisable DR/ HE BAM ENNE T =R 1) BASH
&= RAREHE  RREUE BPEH TTEARELE  HIREUE RAUE AREHE SRRE SRER SREK
Song Shuguang 800,000 - 2/11/2005 23/11/2005 - - -800,000 HK$2.875 - -
(resigned on 28 March to 22/11/2015
2014)
REX (K2014%
3f28A%8)
Xie Yiqun 500,000 526,400 2/11/2005 23/11/2005 26,400 ' - - HK$2.731 2 - -
¥ to 22/11/2015
Employees 2,267,000 2,386,698 2/11/2005 23/11/2005 119,698 ' - - HK$2.731 2 - -
B8 t0 23/11/2015
175,000 184,240 29/12/2006 29/12/2006 9,240" - - HK$9.309 ? - -
t0 28/12/2016
800,000 842,240 26/02/2007 26/02/2007 42,2401 - - HK$9.014 2 - -
to 26/02/2017
175,000 184,240 29/06/2007 29/06/2007 9,240 - - HK$13.507 ? - -
to 28/06/2017
175,000 184,240 31/12/2007 31/12/2007 9,240" - - HK$20.327 2 - -
to 30/12/2017
175,000 184,240 30/06/2008 30/06/2008 9,240 - - HK$18.347 2 - -
t0 29/06/2018
175,000 184,240 31/12/2008 31/12/2008 9,240" - - HK$11.322 2 - -
to 30/12/2018
350,000 368,480 31/12/2009 31/12/2009 18,480 - - HK$23.841 2 - -
to 30/12/2019
175,000 184,240 30/06/2010 30/06/2010 9,240" - - HK$24.611 2 - -
to 29/06/2020
175,000 184,240 31/12/2010 31/12/2010 9,240" - - HK$22.967 ? - -
to 30/12/2020
175,000 184,240 30/06/2011 30/06/2011 9,240" - - HK$16.698 ? - -
to 29/06/2021
175,000 184,240 30/12/2011 30/12/2011 9,240" - - HK$13.989 ? - -
to 29/12/2021
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

notes:

1 Pursuant to the terms of the New Scheme, the number of options has
been adjusted as a result of the rights issue held in November 2014.

2 Pursuant to the terms of the New Scheme, the exercise price of the
options has been adjusted as a result of the rights issue held in November
2014.

3 Being the closing price quoted on the Stock Exchange immediately before

the dates on which the options were granted during the Year.

4 Being the weighted average closing price quoted on the Stock Exchange
immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised during
the Year.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the Year was the
Company, any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
or chief executives of the Company or any of their spouses or
children under eighteen years of age to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
or any other body corporate.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Share Award Scheme of the Company was adopted by
the board of directors (the “Board”) on 10 September 2007
(“Adoption Date”). Unless terminated earlier by the Board, the
Share Award Scheme shall be valid and effective for a term of
10 years commencing from the Adoption Date, and after such
period no new award of Shares shall be granted.

As at 31 December 2014, the net total number of shares held
under the Share Award Scheme was 969,200 shares (2013:
969,200 shares). As at 31 December 2014, no shares were
awarded to selected employees (2013: Nil shares) subject to
the terms of the Share Award Scheme, but have not yet vested
in such selected employees.

No Shares were awarded to the Directors during the Year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of
the shareholders, other than a director or chief executive of the
Company, in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company

ERRRMEMALBRE RABBIRD Y

B NOXRR

RIZB-—NF+ZA=+—RH REFLPE
G PIFEI36IHER EFE 2 B MHCEE
ERARREFHHZRSITHRABNBRRERR

as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company — &JHR D MABREI (D P A MRS LA B 0

under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows: N
Percentage
of issued
Substantial Number of Long position/ share capital
shareholders Capacity ordinary shares short position HEZETRSG
FTERR 514 EBERERE Ba/ %R Bk
TPG Interest of controlled 2,143,423,856 Long Position 68.96
HEAFEE corporation (note 1) TE
el NI £ (#1)
TPG (HK) 1,822,454,779 shares as 2,143,423,856 Long Position 68.96
HEIKFERE(FE) beneficial owner and HE

notes:

(1) TPG'’s interest in the Company is held by TPG (HK), Easiwell Limited (1)
(“Easiwell”), Golden Win Development Limited (“Golden Win”) and
Manhold, all of which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of TPG.

2) 168,098,887 shares are held by Easiwell, 86,568,240 shares are held  (2)
by Golden Win and 66,301,950 shares are held by Manhold.

Save as disclosed above, the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO showed that the Company had not been
notified of any interests or short positions in the Shares and
underlying Shares of the Company as at 31 December 2014,

320,969,077 shares (note 2)
as interest of controlled
corporation
1,822,454, 779/ &
ERBAEAR
320,969,0778% (7#2)
BERA R R
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its
holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a
party in which a director of the Company had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group has entered into the following
connected transactions with TPG and its subsidiaries (“TPG
Group”).

Acquisition of assets from controlling shareholders -
extension of CP long stop date

On 30 June 2014, the Company, TPG and TPG (HK) agreed to
extend the CP long stop date of the proposed acquisition by the
Company of the assets from TPG and TPG (HK) as contemplated
under the framework agreement dated 27 May 2013 from 30
June 2014 to 31 December 2014. The details of the transaction
were set out in the announcement of the Company dated 30
June 2014.

During the Year, the Group does not have any continuing
connected transactions which are required to be disclosed in
accordance with the requirement of the Listing Rules and none
of the related party transactions as disclosed in Note 48 to
the consolidated financial statements constitutes a connected
transaction or continuing connected transaction under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

INTEREST BEARING NOTES

Particulars of the interest bearing notes of the Company and
the Group as at 31 December 2014 are set out in Note 32 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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PERPETUAL SUBORDINATED CAPITAL
SECURITIES

Particulars of the perpetual subordinated capital securities of
the Company as at 31 December 2014 are set out in Note 40
to the consolidated financial statements.

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages 346
to 347.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in Note 41 to
the consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information on the Company’s corporate governance practices
during the Year under review is set out in the “Corporate
Governance Report” of the Company’s 2014 annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Further information on the composition of the Audit Committee
and the work performed by the Audit Committee during the Year
under review is set out in the Company’s 2014 annual report
under the section headed “Audit Committee” in the Corporate
Governance Report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of its directors, as at the date of this
report, there is sufficient public float, as not less than 25.0% of
the Company’s issued shares are held by the public.
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AUDITOR

Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor
of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Prior to the annual general meeting held in 12th June 2014,
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was the auditor of the
Company, with its retirement upon the expiration of its terms of
office at the conclusion of the annual general meeting for 2014,
with Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers being appointed as the
auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board
WANG Bin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good
standards of corporate governance practices by emphasizing
transparency, accountability and responsibility to our
shareholders. The Board reviews its corporate governance
practices from time to time in order to meet the rising expectations
of our shareholders, to comply with increasingly stringent
regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence
in corporate governance practices.

During the Year under review, the Company has complied with
the Code Provisions set out in the “Corporate Governance Code”
contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules (the “Code”) with
the following exceptions:

1. Non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific
term, but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the Company’s Annual General Meeting in accordance
with the Company’s Articles of Association.

Furthermore, Rule 3.10(A) provides that the number of
independent non-executive directors should represent at least
one third of the board, Rule 3.21 provides that the audit committee
should comprise a minimum of three members and Rule 3.25
provides that the chairman of the remuneration committee should
be chaired by an independent non-executive director.

Subsequent to the passing away of Mr. Ma Junlu on 22 February
2014, the Company falls below the requirements of Rule 3.10(A),
3.21 and 3.25. On 21 August 2014, Mr. Zhu Dajian was appointed
as an independent non-executive director, chairman of the
remuneration committee, and member of the audit committee.
Following Mr. Zhu’s appointment, the Company fully complied
with the requirements of Rule 3.10(A), 3.21 and 3.25.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report

ARRBENRHIRT RIFONBEERTER  LHE
EZERREHAEMMEE - EFETRHEHNA
EEERTER e REE M A BB
ENEEER TETEHBELREIANAK

s
ah °

RAFEER  ARFEEST LR R 81457
H2hEERSTRI(TSTRI) - HEPATIERSN:

1. FMTEFRRAETENEE EERE
ARBEBERAINRARANRRE
FRELWESEREEET-

BEAN - ETHRBISESAOAEIETE - B IEITE
EAMEEERBAEEL =D 22— LT
RIS E BREECARERL=A
KRB R EHiRAIEI5EETE  FMEE &3
[EBRBIIERITEE (T

RZE—NE_A -+ HEE R L
% ARafER EmRAIZE3.10A)3.21%3.25
BORE-R-_ZE—MNFENA-+—HB #HK
BATEZARBUINTES FWEES
FTREBERZEZEEKRE -NBLEZEZ TR
RAFREESF EMAHAIZE3.10A)3.21%3.25
{EREY AR E ©



Subsequent to the resignation of Mr. Che Shujian on 27 October
2014, the Company falls below the requirement of Rule 3.10A and
3.21. In view of the time required for identifying suitable candidate
for independent non-executive directors and its appointment, the
Company has applied for, and the Stock Exchange has granted,
a waiver and an extension of time to the Company from strict
compliance with Rules 3.10A and 3.21 until 26 April 2015. The
Company will use its best endeavours to identify and appoint
a new independent non-executive director within the extended
period and will make announcement as and when appropriate.

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors. Having made specific enquiries of all
of the directors, the Company confirms that all of the directors
have complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code during the Year under review.

The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the
management of the business and affairs of the Group. The
Board currently is comprised of a total of eleven directors, with
four executive directors, four non-executive directors, and three
independent non-executive directors.

The names of the directors are set out in the Company’s 2014
annual report under the section headed “Corporate Information”.
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B /A
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued) g (4)
During the Year, the attendance records of the directors for AREER SEEHFEEFS SR REFZ
Board, various board committees and general meetings are as E&€ &z MIE AN HFELENT
follows:
Attendance/No. of meetings
HERE/EERE
Corporate
Governance
Board  Nomination Remuneration Audit Committee General
meetings ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee T¥ER meeting
EEg® [REZEE® FMZEE® ENRZEE ZEg BREAE
Executive Directors HITEZ
Mr. Wang Bin TEEE 5/6 il 1 - 0/0 11
Mr. Song Shuguang REXLE
(resigned on (RZF—HF=H
28 March 2014) Z /A 0n - 0/ - - -
Mr. Li Jinfu EJOPS
(appointed on (RZF-AF+H
31 July 2014) =+—HEF) 3/3 - 0/0 - 0/0 -
Mr. Meng Zhaoyi ERELE 6/6 - - - 0/0 0/1
Mr. Xie Yiqun HoBLE 6/6 - - - 0/0 11
Non-executive Directors ~ ##1TEF
Mr. Huang Weijian HEREE 6/6 - - - - il
Mr. Zhu Xiangwen RAXEE 6/6 - - - - il
Mr. Wu Changming REMEE 6/6 - - - - 11
Mr. Ni Rongming REBEE 6/6 - - - - il
Independent Non-executive BV ##7EE
Directors
Dr. Wu Jiesi REDEL 5/6 0/1 0/1 3/3 - 11
Mr. Che Shujian BEGKL
(resigned on (R=F—PE+AH
27 October 2014) —++AHEE) 5/5 il 11 3/3 - 11
Mr. Zhu Dajian BRELE
(appointed on (R=F—PHENA
21 August 2014) Z+—HEZf) 1/2 - - - - -
The late Mr. Ma Junlu BEHMEERLE
(passed away on (R=F—pHFE=F
22 February 2014) —+-HEH) 0/0 - - - - -
Mr. Wu Ting Yuk Anthony HEREE 5/6 11 1 - - 11
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Board formulates the overall strategy of the Group, monitors
its financial performance and maintains an effective corporate
governance structure in each individual subsidiary. Daily
operations and administration are delegated to the management
of each individual subsidiary. During the Year under review, none
of the directors above has or maintained any financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationships with any of the
other directors.

The non-executive directors and the independent non-executive
directors are not appointed for specific terms but are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
articles of association.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy (including
without limitation, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge, length of service,
gender and ethnicity) in August 2013 to comply with the new
code provision on board diversity which has been effective since
September 2013.

As at the date of this report, the Board’s composition under
major criteria for diversity was summarized as follows:
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The Board considers that the current board composition is
diverse and meets the criteria of the board diversity policy. The
Board will review the board diversity from time to time to ensure
that the board diversity policy is complied with.
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Directors were given relevant guideline materials regarding the
duties and responsibilities for being a director, relevant laws
and regulations applicable to the directors and the duties on
disclosures of interests. Such induction materials will also be
provided to newly appointed directors. The directors confirmed
that they have complied with the code provision A.6.5 by attending
relevant seminars, training sessions and reading materials to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

Mr. Wang Bin is the chairman, while Mr. Li Jinfu is the General
Manager. Mr. Li Jinfu was appointed as the general manager on 31
July 2014. Mr. Song Shuguang resigned as the general manager
with effect from 28 March 2014. The roles of the chairman and
the general manager are clearly defined and segregated and
are not exercised by the same individual.

The Company currently has four board committees (namely
the Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee, Audit
Committee and Corporate Governance Committee) with defined
terms of reference which are posted on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange (Terms of reference of the
Corporate Governance Committee are posted on the website of
the Company only). Before the establishment of the Corporate
Governance Committee, the Board is responsible for performing
the corporate governance duties as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code.

During the year and up to the date of this report, the corporate
governance duties performed by the Board were mainly as set
out below:

- Reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of the directors; and

- Reviewed compliance with the code and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report.
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A Corporate Governance Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 17 October 2014.
The principal duties of the Corporate Governance Committee
include developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance, and the compliance with
the corporate governance code.

The Corporate Governance Committee is currently comprised
of Mr. Wang Bin as chairman, and the other three executive
directors, namely Mr. Li Jinfu, Mr. Meng Zhaoyi and Mr. Xie
Yigun, as members.

Since its establishment and up to the date of this report, the
Corporate Governance Committee did not held any meeting,

but had performed the following duties by written resolutions:

- Reviewed the guidelines for relevant employees in respect
of dealings in Shares;

- Reviewed the shareholders’ communication policies;

- Reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of the directors; and

- Reviewed compliance with the code and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report.
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A Nomination Committee with specific written terms of reference
was established by the Company on 29 March 2012.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the Board composition, developing and formulating
the relevant procedures for nomination and appointment of
directors and assessing the independence of the independent
non-executive directors to ensure that the Board has a balance
of expertise, skills, experience and diversity.

Mr. Che Shujian has resigned as a member of the Nomination
Committee on 27 October 2014, and Mr. Zhu Dajian, an
independent non-executive director of the company, was
appointed as a member of the Nomination Committee on 21
August 2014. Mr. Ma Junlu passed away on 22 February 2014.
The Nomination Committee is currently comprised of Mr. Wang
Bin as chairman, and the three independent non-executive
directors, namely Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Zhu Dajian, and Mr. Wu Ting
Yuk Anthony, as members.

During the period from 1 January 2014 to the date of this annual
report, the Nomination Committee held two meetings. The subject
matter of the work performed by the Nomination Committee are
mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board;

- Assessed the independence of the independent non-
executive directors; and

- Made recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and reappointment of directors.
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A Remuneration Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 24 February
2005.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include the
making of recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of the directors and senior
management; the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing the policy on such remuneration and
to determine the specific remuneration packages of all executive
directors and senior management.

The main principles of the Group’s remuneration policies are:

(@) Remuneration should be determined by taking into
consideration factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment, responsibility, employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group and the appropriateness
of performance-based remuneration;

(o) Performance-based remuneration should be reviewed and
approved by reference to the corporate goals and objectives
approved by the Board from time to time; and

(c) No director should be involved in deciding his or her own
remuneration.

Mr. Li Jinfu, executive director and general manager of the
Company, was appointed as a member of the Remuneration
Committee on 30 December 2014. Mr. Zhu Dajian, an
independent non-executive director of the Company, was
appointed as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee on
21 August 2014. Mr. Song Shuguang resigned as the member
of the Remuneration Committee on 28 March 2014. Mr. Ma
Junlu passed away on 22 February 2014. The Remuneration
Committee is currently comprised of three independent non-
executive directors, namely Dr. Wu Jiesi, Mr. Zhu Dajian and
Mr. Wu Ting Yuk Anthony, and Mr. Wang Bin and Mr. Li Jinfu as
members. The Chairman of the Remuneration Committee is Mr.
Zhu Dajian.
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During the period from 1 January 2014 to the date of this annual
report, the Remuneration Committee held two meetings. The
subject matters of the work performed by the Remuneration
Committee are mainly as set out below:

- Approved the the remuneration and discretionary bonuses
of the directors of the Company; and

- Approved the appointment letters and service agreements
of directors.

PricewaterhouseCoopers is the auditor of the Company. The
services provided by them include audit, other assurance and
non-audit services. During the 2014 financial year, the fees paid
and payable for the Group was HK$18.39 million, of which the
fees for the statutory audit and other assurance services were
HK$10.16 million and HK$2.5 million respectively.

The written terms of reference for the Audit Committee are in
accordance with the Code. The Audit Committee meets with
the Group’s senior management and external auditors regularly
to review the effectiveness of the internal control system and
the interim and annual results of the Group.

Mr. Che Shujian resigned as a member of the Audit Committee
on 27 October 2014. Mr. Zhu Dajian was appointed as a member
of the Audit Committee on 21 August 2014. Mr. Ma Junlu passed
away on 22 February 2014. The Audit Committee is currently
comprised of two of the independent non-executive directors,
namely Dr. Wu Jiesi and Mr. Zhu Dajian. Dr. Wu Jiesi is the
chairman of the Audit Committee.
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During the period from 1 January 2014 to the date of this annual
report, the Audit Committee held four meetings. The subject
matters of the work performed by the Audit Committee are
mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the interim results, annual results and the system
of internal controls of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the 2014 financial year;

- Reviewed and recommended the re-appointment of
the auditors, approved the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the auditors and assessed the auditors’
independence, objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit
process.

The directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view.

The statement of the auditor of the Company on their
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report.

The Company has set up a comprehensive risk management
system covering the entire group. The organizational structure,
rules and regulations, working mechanisms and procedures as
well as the system for risk management have been established
and further improved. Additionally, the Board has conducted a
review on the Group’s risk management according to its duties
in order to ensure effectiveness of implementation.

In 2014, the Group adopted a healthy and moderate risk appetite
to cope with various risks during its operation, with its emphasis
on the principle that the risks it bears should match the returns,
in order to realize the Company’s strategic objective of “Three
Year Rebuilding”. Moreover, the Group further improved the
organizational structure of risk control compliance management,
standardized the rules and regulations as well as procedures,
continuously promotes the establishment and implementation of
the working mechanisms for comprehensive risk management,
and strictly prevented and screened key risks, thus ensuring
legal and compliant operation. The Board considers that the
risk management of the Group in 2014 was effective as a whole
and that risks were manageable.
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The Board of the Company will be responsible for
establishing and maintaining an effective comprehensive risk
management system. The comprehensive risk management
of the Company are jointly supervised and implemented
by the Board, the management and the staff. The aim of
the comprehensive risk management of the Company is to
provide reasonable assurance of the legal compliance of our
operations and management, assets security and reliability,
truthfulness and completeness of financial reports and
related information, improvement of operational efficiency
and the implementation of development strategies.

Given the inherent limitations of a comprehensive risk
management system, reasonable guarantees can only be
given in relation to the objectives mentioned above, and the
effectiveness of our risk management over the Company may
change as the internal environment, external environment
and business situation changes.

The Directors conduct regular self-assessment on the risk
management system each year and continue to improve on
it. It was considered that no material defect was found in the
design and implementation of the risk management during
the reporting period. Although general shortcomings and
deficiencies in the risk management found during routine
inspections may lead to certain risks, these risks were
considered manageable and did not create a substantial
impact on the financial reporting objectives of the Group.
Corrective measures for such risks have been and continue
to be implemented. The Board considers that, since the
year commencing 1 January of the reporting period, the
Group’s risk management system has been sound and
effective.

The Company’s risk management report of 2014 has been
completed and has been reviewed and approved by the
Board. The Board and all of its members are responsible
for the risk management report’s truthfulness, accuracy
and integrity.
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The Company has formulated three lines of defense for
its risk management and internal control. The Board has
direct responsibility, and has the support and assistance
of the operating risk and compliance committees. With the
risk management and compliance department leading the
overall organization, the management directly manages
or implements the system, working closely with various
departments and functions. The Audit Committee under
the Board, the operating audit committees under the
management, and the internal audit divisions are responsible
for internally supervising and reviewing the three lines of
defense.

All business departments constitute the first line of defense.
The responsibilities are to identify, analyze, evaluate,
respond to, monitor and report risks at the front end, to
develop and implement the risk management and internal
control system, to follow the procedures prescribed, and
to report on any risks and defects in the operations and
management.

The operating risk and compliance committees under the
management and the risk management and compliance
department constitute the second line of defense. Their
functional responsibilities for risk management and internal
control are to promote the development and the daily
operations of the internal control system and to organize
real-time monitoring and regular checks on management
activities.
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The Audit Committee under the Board and the operating
audit committees under the management constitute the third
line of defense. As the internal audit division of the Group,
the Audit Center’s responsibility is to carry out risk-based
auditing and supervision over the risk management controls
and assessments of all of the subsidiaries and business
units, to analyze and evaluate the effectiveness of the internal
controls, to find internal control and operational compliance
risks and to ensure that all of the recommendations from
the internal audits are implemented.

In 2014, the Group continued to establish and
maintain working mechanisms for all-round
supervision, continuously improved construction
of the comprehensive risk management system
comprising of “Three Lines of Defense”, enhanced
resource sharing, information exchange and work
linkage mechanisms among audit and internal audit,
supervision, risk control compliance and other lines,
and conscientiously strengthened risk prevention,
risk control and risk supervision. In 2014, the Group
promoted system uniformity among risk management
lines of all companies within the system, established
dual reporting mechanisms for risk control compliance
lines and further enhanced its vertical management
and control of risk management work carried out by
all subsidiaries within the system in accordance with
the Board’s resolutions.
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With regard to specific risk management operations,
firstly, risk appetite system has been continued to be
established and maintained. A risk appetite system
covering major domestic and foreign companies was
established under the overall framework of the Group
and regularly updated in accordance with changes
regarding the market, business, supervision, and
management objective. Secondly, a risk operation
management system of the entire group has been
established and maintained. By drawing up specific
rules and procedures, operation risk management
of the Group was standardized. Thirdly, liquidity risk
management has been strengthened and methods
were developed for liquidity measurement of
companies of the Group; subsidiaries were required to
include measurement and monitoring of liquidity risk
into the risk appetite indicator system and to monitor
and report on a regular basis. Fourthly, establishment
of the risk management information system has been
enhanced and risk management system of the Group
was further upgraded; a risk registry of the Group was
developed within the system and comprehensive risk
assessment procedures covering major subsidiaries
were completed via the system. Fifthly, with respect
to compliance and legal issues, special compliance
operations including “strengthening two aspects and
restraining another two aspects”, “suppressing fraud,
eliminating falseness, and boosting efficiency”, as well
as financial compliance inspection were conducted
thoroughly. Meanwhile, in order to avoid compliance
risks, relevant rules and regulations and systems have
been further improved and the function of reviewing
compliance and legal issues has been enhanced.
Sixthly, auditing operations were strengthened to
facilitate “auditing at earlier stages”.
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In respect of internal control assessment, in 2014,
pursuant to the Basic Standards for Enterprise Internal
Control and the supplementary guidelines jointly
promulgated by the Ministry of Finance, National Audit
Office, China Banking Regulatory Commission, China
Securities Regulatory Commission and the CIRC,
the requirements on internal control guidelines for
insurance companies issued by the CIRC, and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Listing Rules and other
Hong Kong regulations, the Company established
the internal control assessment team and conducted
a self-assessment in 2014 in accordance with the
actual condition of the internal control system and
the requirements for the future development of the
Company.

The internal control assessment is used to review
and evaluate adjustments and improvements
of the internal control system, according to the
requirements of the Company’s development
strategy, the Company’s actual situation and
changes in the market, specifically in the areas
of control environment, risk identification and
assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring. The scope of the
assessment includes the Company headquarters
and subsidiaries such as TPL, TPI, TPP and
TPAM.
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LEBRBEE

RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Ill. Status of Risk Management and Internal Control
Assessment (Continued)

3.2 Status of the Internal Control Assessment
(Continued)

3.2.2 The Methods and Procedures of the Internal
Control Assessment

Pursuant to the above-mentioned regulations
and guidelines and such five elements as
control environment, risk identification and
assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring within the COSO
internal control framework, the internal control
assessment team has updated the internal
control assessment points for 2014 regarding
to the functions of all departments based on
the Company’s real situation. This update
was conducted in line with the Company’s
real situation and changes in functions of
departments, and the internal control assessment
report was formulated by carrying out evaluations
on the soundness, rationality and effectiveness
of each assessment points.
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The internal control assessment comprises four
phases: assessment preparation, assessment
implementation, assessment feedback,
and report preparation. The internal control
assessment preparation includes formulating
the annual assessment plan, setting up the
internal control assessment team, drawing up
the assessment program, and collecting the
assessment materials. The implementation of
the internal control assessment consists of two
stages: self-assessment and review assessment,
which focus on the understanding of the internal
control system and are implemented through the
two steps of testing and analysis. The internal
control assessment team employs technigques
such as interviews, questionnaires, seminars,
walkthroughs, field inspections, sampling and
comparative analysis and others, to ascertain the
effectiveness of the internal control design and
implementation. Through reviewing the internal
control self-assessment forms, it is possible to
identify and analyze the weaknesses and defects
of the internal control system and to also conduct
a comprehensive review. The findings of the
internal control assessment are forwarded to
the management and the relevant departments
of the assessed companies for comments and
feedback before the report is finalized.

Pursuant to the internal control assessment
results, the Company will continue to rectify
any internal control deficiencies. The relevant
departments submit assessments every quarter
on the improvements made on the reported
defects and the follow up measures. At the
same time, this helps the relevant departments
to identify defects and to draw up timely
improvement measures. The internal control
assessment team regularly follows up on the
progress of these improvement measures.
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Pursuant to the “Basic Guidelines for Internal
Control of Insurance Companies” issued by
CIRC and other laws and regulations, the
Company conducted an internal control self-
assessment in 2014 on the control environment,
risk identification and assessment, control
activities, information and communication, and
monitoring. The internal control assessment team
inspected and issued the assessment results
after a comprehensive review. The assessment
results show that the Company has a sound
internal control infrastructure, continues to
improve the risk management system, has
optimized the business control processes,
improved the information technology controls,
strengthened internal control management and
supervision, ensured the achievement of the
Company’s internal control objectives in terms
of organization, personnel, systems, processes
and execution, and continues to develop and
improve the internal control system according to
any changes in external policy. The Company’s
internal control system is functioning well and
provides reasonable guarantees to achieve
the objectives of the Company’s operationa
management. No major defects were found.
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Shareholder(s) holding at the date of the deposit of the requisition
not less than one-twentieth of the paid-up capital of CTIH
may request the Board to convene an extraordinary general
meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong) before 3 March 2014 and
shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights
of all shareholders having a right to vote at general meeting of
CTIH may request the Board to convene a extraordinary general
meeting, pursuant to Section 566 to 568 of the new Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) from 3 March
2014 onwards. The objects of the meeting must be stated in
the related requisition signed by the shareholders concerned
and deposited at the registered office of the Company at 22/F,
China Taiping Tower Phase I, 8 Sunning Road, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company Secretary. The
requisition may consist of several documents in like form, each
signed by one or more of the shareholders concerned.

To put forward a resolution in an annual general meeting,
shareholders are requested to follow the requirements and
procedures as set out in Section 115A of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong) before 3
March 2014 and Section 615 to 616 of the new Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) from 3 March
2014 onwards. A copy of the requisition/request signed by the
shareholders concerned (or 2 or more copies which between
them contain the signatures of all the shareholders concerned)
needs to be deposited at the registered office of the Company,
and before 3 March 2014, the concerned shareholders need
to deposit or tender with the requisition a sum reasonably
sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in giving effect to the
requested action and from 3 March 2014 onwards, the Company
shall be required to send a copy of the notice of a resolution at
the Company’s own expense to each shareholder entitled to
receive notice of the annual general meeting, if it has received
requests that it do so from the shareholders concerned and the
shareholders concerned are no longer required to tender with
the request any sum to meet the Company’s expenses in giving
effect to the requested action.
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Pursuant to Article 95 of the Articles of Association, no person
other than a director retiring at the meeting (whether by rotation
or otherwise) shall be appointed or reappointed a director at
any general meeting unless:

(@) he/she is recommended by the Board, or

(b) during a period of not less than seven days commencing
no earlier than the day after the despatch of the notice of
the meeting and ending no later than seven days prior to
the date appointed for the meeting, there has been given to
the secretary notice in writing by some Member (not being
the person to be proposed) qualified to attend and vote
at the meeting of his intention to propose that person for
appointment or reappointment and also notice in writing
signed by the person to be proposed of his willingness to
be appointed or reappointed.

Detailed procedures for shareholders to proposed a person for
election as a Director can be found on the Company’s website.

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the
Board by addressing them to our Investor Relations team, the
contact details of which are as follows:

Investor Relations

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited

22/F, China Taiping Tower Phase |, 8 Sunning Road, Causeway
Bay, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2854 6555
Fax: (852) 2866 2262
Email: ir@cntaiping.com
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The Company Secretary will forward the enquiries and concerns
to the Board and/or relevant board committees of the Company,
where appropriate, to answer the shareholders’ questions and/
or to meet the shareholders’ concerns.

In order to bring the existing articles in line with the new Companies
Ordinance which came into effect on 3 March 2014 and given
the numerous changes brought about by the new Companies
Ordinance, Shareholders has passed a special resolution
for the adoption of the Articles of Association at the annual
general meeting held in June 2014, consolidating all previous
and proposed amendments, to replace the memorandum of
association and the existing articles of association. A copy the
Articles of Association is posted on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

The Company recognizes the importance of communications
with the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) and
the investment community, and also recognizes the value of
providing current and relevant information on the Company to the
Shareholders and investors. The Company’s corporate website,
www.ctih.cntaiping.com, features a dedicated Investor Relations
section, and is aimed at facilitating effective communications
with the Shareholders, investors and other stakeholders. On
the website, corporate information, including both financial and
non-financial information, are available electronically and in a
timely manner. The latest information on the Company, including
annual and interim reports, announcements, circulars, press
releases as well as constitutional documents, are also available
on the website.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

meEBmk

for the year ended 31 December 2014

BE-F—ME+=A=+—AIEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BEMS) )
2014 2013
—E-NEF —E—=F
(Restated)
(EZ)
Notes $°000 $’000
B aF Fr For
Income PN
Gross premiums written and policy fees F&RR B & (R B & WA 4 111,602,669 86,373,412
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers Bl (REZ BRHDBERE D5 E
and retrocessionaires (43,182,475) (3,328,291)
Net premiums written and policy fees FFIRR & LR & ;;ﬁ WA 68,420,194 83,045,121
Change in unearned premium REBBEFEFHES 2 BBRE
provisions, net of reinsurance (1,706,169) (1,551,654)
Net earned premiums and policy fees © BREVR & [ (R B & I A SF 58 66,714,025 81,493,467
Net investment income ﬁr%xﬁ%l)\ 5(a) 14,094,538 10,469,397
Net realised investment gains EERKENZFE 5(b) 2,275,502 400,136
Net unrealised investment gains and KB IR & E W 25 LIREF5E
impairment 5(c) 1,284,259 622,314
Other income Eﬁﬂuﬂz)\ 6(a) 898,704 529,448
Other (losses)/gains Hib (E5E), s 6(b) (149,853) 46,172
Total income N X 85,117,175 93,560,934
Benefits, losses and expenses BN -BRRER
Net policyholders’ benefits REFH AN FH 7(a) (34,030,114)  (21,476,062)
Net commission expenses BeZHFRE 7(b) (10,887,494) (8,136,281)
Administrative and other expenses TTHEEME R (18,418,330)  (13,931,477)
Change in life insurance contract SheHNaEZ L BRBRR
liabilities, net of reinsurance 7(c) (14,349,985) (46,442,437)
Total benefits, losses and expenses  #A1 ~ BE5k I & A 4858 (77,685,923)  (89,986,257)
Profit from operations SRR 7,431,252 3,574,677
Share of results of associates and EREE R NE REERNREEA
joint venture 1,965 (779)
Finance costs M E A 8(a) (819,593) (859,081)
Profit before taxation R Fi B E F 8 6,613,624 2,714,817
Income tax charge MIEZ 11(a) (1,739,522) (374,764)
Profit after taxation RR 2% A 4,874,102 2,340,053
Attributable to: FEAL -
Owners of the Company ANE IR E S 4,041,682 1,652,934
Non-controlling interests ez Hxﬂxﬁfiﬁﬁ?& 832,420 687,119
4,874,102 2,340,053
dollar dollar
T JT
Earnings per share attributable to AAFRKRELERER
the owners of the Company 14
Basic B 1.442 0.748
Diluted e 1.440 0.746
The accompanying notes on pages 117 to 342 form an integral part #1172 3428 Fifi [ 55 ARG A B SRR 89 48K
of these consolidated financial statements. 217 o
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2014 iiﬁ 117




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
meEakHEMEENKE
for the year ended 31 December 2014

BE-F—ME+ A=+ —AILEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBSR)
2014 2013
—E-NF —T—=%F
(Restated)
(ZE3l)
Notes $°000 $°000
M iF FT Fir
Profit after taxation MRBE %R R 4,874,102 2,340,053
Other comprehensive income: Hib 2w
Items that will not be reclassified to TE2EH DV EEEH
profit or loss: WIEE :
Revaluation gain arising from BRVMEEHS>ER
reclassification of own-use REMEMEEZ
properties to investment properties B Uz
— Revaluation gain arising during —AREEREBEMD
the year U 2= 15(a) 237,812 36,614
— Net deferred tax — IR TE F R 31(a) (32,213) (4,205)
Exchange differences on translation — #2& 3E3E ML 1B I B
of the financial statements of NECEE AR R
subsidiaries, associates and AERNB B HRED
joint venture which are not foreign N ER
operations 39(a) (72,011) 590,099
Items that may be subsequently ARHREFSEZR
reclassified to profit or loss: BEMIEE
Exchange differences on translation of 28 35 I & 18 2 15 B 153k R &9
the financial statements of foreign N ER
operations 39(a) (36,029) 2,841
Available-for-sale securities AT EE S
— Net fair value changes —AREFEERAREE
during the year FEFE 8,846,463 (2,131,385)
- Reclassification adjustment to - REREFSEE
profit or loss on impairment Bm AE 121,106 309,261
- Reclassification adjustment to —HEREFHEZE
profit or loss on disposal Bm o AE (1,674,919) (309,682)
— Net deferred tax — IR IEFRE 31(a) (1,835,525) 493,651
Total comprehensive income AEE2EYE
for the year FERE 10,428,786 1,327,247
Attributable to: FEAL
Owners of the Company YNNI g ey 8,192,739 965,448
Non-controlling interests FEVE IS A% R A 25 2,236,047 361,799
10,428,786 1,827,247
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
R E AR R &R
as at 31 December 2014

R-ZF—mFEF=H=+—H

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BEMS) )
1 January
2013
2014 2013 —E—=F
—E-NEF —E—=4F —H—H
(Restated) (Restated)
(Z3l) (Z3l)
Notes $°000 $'000 $'000
i aF Fr For Fr
Assets BE
Statutory deposits JETE TR 25 5,054,556 4,738,712 2,510,690
Fixed assets & E 15(a)
- Property and equipment o/ EY &L 7,683,451 6,339,985 4,986,336
- Investment properties —_EWE 14,803,012 12,728,758 9,109,191
- Prepaid lease payments —BHHEENK 1,371,991 474,799 164,177
23,858,454 19,543,542 14,259,704
Goodwill e 16(a) 668,517 770,353 303,647
Intangible assets EREE 16(b) 261,668 263,548 264,769
Investments in associates and i A/NI DN
joint venture B2 ANRNER 18 25,164 25,133 26,513
Deferred tax assets RERIIRE B 31(a) 253,613 265,386 145,987
Investments in debt and equity BHEEBRAEFLREE
securities 19(a) 246,105,105 197,887,314 161,621,562
Securities purchased under EABREESH
resale agreements 36 916,850 214,949 80,163
Amounts due from group JE U 55 (8] 1 B R
companies 20(a) 12,254 35,478 2,967,844
Insurance debtors R % P U AR R 21 6,843,970 3,152,442 2,798,813
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DR B EAE IR BR
contract provisions a A2 22 41,274,875 3,251,762 3,080,722
Policyholder account assets in FHKREEEERL
respect of unit-linked products REFAEARFAE 46 2,501,087 2,778,038 3,141,049
Other debtors H 1 U R R 23 33,896,782 17,899,408 8,510,650
Tax recoverable Ay Uy B F 18 689 32,900 25,737
Assets classified as held-for-sale D AFEELE 2
BE 12 45,130 - -
Pledged deposits at banks BEIRFIRITER 24 515,897 353,246 304,661
Deposits at banks with original REHBAEB=EAN
maturity more than three months 1717 X 47,341,957 36,942,976 36,487,590
Cash and bank balances RITHEFRES 26 33,972,417 30,386,870 18,590,951
443,548,985 318,542,057 255,121,052
Liabilities &
Life insurance contract liabilites FRAEHEE 27 223,864,197 172,199,677 121,422,778
Unearned premium provisions REHBEEEERES 28 10,095,759 8,508,544 6,691,704
Provision for outstanding claims RIRES IR 29 13,489,781 12,501,254 11,328,990
Investment contract liabilities "EEHNBE 30 17,571,466 19,110,007 25,981,726
Deferred tax liabilities BERIEE E 31(a) 4,398,953 1,928,117 1,702,803
Interest-bearing notes EHERE 32 11,067,161 10,284,082 13,334,736
Bank borrowings RITER 37 10,420,582 7,289,019 4,320,486
Securities sold under repurchase & i B85 % %
agreements ; 36 39,524,110 41,211,333 35,426,815
Shareholder’s loans AR E 20(c) - 4,434,929 -
Amounts due to group companies & & BN A & Z I8 20(b) 128,065 115,951 446,792
Insurance creditors R B P RE AT BR 3R 33 49,940,394 5,376,906 4,500,370
Other payables and accruals E R R B ST FRIE 34 10,262,634 9,521,498 4,704,020
Current taxation B HIT 1 1,331,978 500,721 335,976
Insurance protection fund RERIREES 35 115,389 102,006 62,480
392,210,469 293,084,044 230,259,676
Net assets EEFE 51,338,516 25,458,013 24,861,376
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
mEMBERRE 2)

as at 31 December 2014
R-ZFE-—mEf-_A=+—H

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBSR)
1 January
2013
2014 2013 —E-—=F
—E-NEF —T—= —H—H
(Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (Z31)
Notes $’000 $°000 $°000
i &F Fr For Fr
Capital and reserves ARATREREMN
attributable to the owners EXRREE
of the Company
Share capital EgN 38 27,291,104 85,294 85,294
Reserves G 39(a) 8,701,879 21,336,152 17,707,569

35,992,983 21,421,446 17,792,863
Perpetual subordinated capital KEBIRREBERFES
securities 40 4,707,267 - -

40,700,250 21,421,446 17,792,863

Non-controlling interests JFIERREERE 39(a) 10,638,266 4,036,567 7,068,513
Total equity R 51,338,516 25,458,013 24,861,376

Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on 26 EEZEWR _T—AF=A-t+BZAERRESE
March 2015. e

Director Director

EF EF

The accompanying notes on pages 117 to 342 form an integral part 11723428 FTHi 5t A A4 A B HRER 4K
of these consolidated financial statements. B
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Statement of Financial Position

B FE AR AR

as at 31 December 2014
RZFE—MFf+-_H=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(L EBSR)

2014 2013
—E-NF —E—=
Notes $°000 $’000
k3 Fr For
Assets EE
Fixed assets EEE 15(b)
- Property and equipment — KRB 10,487 11,495
— Investment properties —REYE 243,419 202,300
Investments in subsidiaries KB R R NIKRE 17 30,322,999 28,057,781
Investments in associates REEE QAR E 18(a) 6,993 6,993
Investments in debt and BB EBRAES
equity securities "E 19(b) 641,565 359,204
Amounts due from group companies & U B A 7B 20(a) 6,499,413 4,778,116
Other debtors E A U ER X 23 77,469 20,949
Deposits at bank with original REHBABEB=EAN
maturity more than three months RITER 2,343,307 -
Cash and bank balances RITHEGFTRES 26 4,300,166 951,745
44,445,818 34,388,583
Liabilities =K
Deferred tax liabilities BB IA R R 31(a) 13 -
Bank borrowings RITE R 1,770,000 -
Shareholder’s loans R E R 20(c) - 4,434,929
Amounts due to group companies FEAT S B A A B FE 20(b) 11,012,831 10,977,098
Other payables and accruals H e R fE ST FRIE 34 114,486 58,354
Current taxation & HIR IR - 106
12,897,330 15,470,487
Net assets EEFE 31,548,488 18,918,096
Capital and reserves ERRGHE
Share capital % 7 38 27,291,104 85,294
Reserves & 39(b) (449,883) 18,832,802
26,841,221 18,918,096
Perpetual subordinated capital KEBRRBERFES
securities 40 4,707,267 -
Total equity R 31,548,488 18,918,096
Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on 26 BEE@R - T—HF=A -+ NBRERREZ
March 2015. o

Director

Director

EF EF
The accompanying notes on pages 117 to 342 form an integral part ~ E117Z=3428 AT I st A AL A B 53R R A MK
of these consolidated financial statements. B
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

=_= N\ / Q\Ez‘
GERRBBE

for the year ended 31 December 2014

H#r—=

(LBBSTR)

—EE = A= ELEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Shares to
Share Share be issued Capital Merger
capital premium BRI reserve reserve
R & R & E L) BAGE Chi
Notes $000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
i3 FIT F Fr FT 7T
Balance at 1 January 2014 R-B-mE-A-AzH 85204 0055686 9,096,790  (6,482,046)  (3,231,273)
Profit for the year KEE R - - - - -
Other comprehensive income for AEEEMZANE AEERRA
the year, net of deferred tax - - - - -
Total comprehensive income 2EREEE - - - - -
Share options lapsed b 39(a) - - - - -
Issue of perpetual subordinated ?‘ﬁﬂd RERERES
capital securities - - - - -
Acquisition of certain target WEETAERERR
interests, target assets BREENARE
and liabilities 1 - - 1,753,271 4,008 (1,701,195)
Transition to no par-value regime R-ZZ-NE-A=-BHRES
on 3 March 2014 Mfﬁ%ﬂrﬁ MAE 9,055,686 (9,055,686) - - -
Rights Issue B 38 6,400,063 - - - -
Shares issued to TPG (HK) under WEW&%E MAFEE (F%)
Acquisition 128k 11,750,061 - (11,750,061) - -
Capital contributions made to A MTE 7&)\§$
subsidiaries - - - - -
Dividend declared by subsidiaries MBRARRFERRESAHRE
to non-controlling interests - - - - -
At 31 December 2014 R-E-mE+=A=+-A 27,291,104 - - (6478938  (4,932,468)
Balance at 1 January 2013, RZE-Z5-B-Hz&H
as previously reported A 25 85,294 9,055,686 - (1,588,803) (1,390,865)
Effect of merger accounting ANy E 1 - - - 24,855 574,250
Balance at 1 January 2013, RZE-=F—R—-Bz&#H
as restated ] 85,294 9,055,686 - (1,563,948) (816,615)
Profit for the year KEE R - - - - -
Other comprehensive income AEEEMZENE  HELHE
for the year, net of deferred tax - - - - -
Total comprehensive income 2EUEER - - - - -
Share options lapsed SRR & 39(a) - - - - -
Vested shares for Share 555 ERGETEE P 3]
Award Scheme 39(@) - - - - -
Acquisition of certain target WEETEER#RR
interests, target assets AEEENEE
and liabilities 7 - - 278,890 (658,391) (2,414,658)
Acquisition of additional interest BANBRARBIMES
in subsidiaries 1 - - 9,717,900 (4,273,748) -
Deemed disposal of partial BEAHENBARAMBRHES
interests in a subsidiary - - - 13,141 -
Capital contributions made to ARBAREAER
subsidiaries - - - - -
At 31 December 2013 ZE+ZR=1+-R
(Restated) 85204 9055686 9,996,790 (6,482,046  (3,231,273)
Note: For the nature or purpose of reserves, please refer to Note 39(c). FoEBREBENRIEE  B2HMFES9C) °
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continuea)

REERBER (g

for the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-—FT—WF+ - A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBSR)
Shares
Employee held for
share-based Share
compensation Award Perpetual  Attributable
Fair reserve Scheme subordinated to owners Non-
value WA 7 ARH capital of the controlling
Exchange reserve A%z £/if8  Revaluation Retained securities Company interests
reserve MREE EEWME k2P reserve profits XERR RLAFARR FER Total
ERRE Wi i L) EftE RE & BRES EihRR e B
$'000 $'000 $000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Fr FT FT 7T 7T T T T
1,425,018 (830,949) 28,986 (20,285) 384,001 11,011,124 - 21,421,446 4,036,567 25,458,013
- - - - - 3,963,486 78,196 4,041,682 832,420 4,874,102
(104,720) 4,051,366 - - 204,411 - - 4,151,057 1,403,627 5,554,684
(104,720) 4,051,366 - - 204,411 3,963,486 78,196 8,192,739 2,236,047 10,428,786
- - (1,025) = = 1,025 o = = =
- - - - - - 4,629,071 4,629,071 - 4,629,071
- - - - - - - 56,084 - 56,084
- - - 847 - - - 6,400,910 - 6,400,910
= = - = - = = - 4,400,080 4,400,089
= = = = = = = = (34,437) (34,437)
1,320,298 3,220,417 27,961 (19,438) 588,412 14,975,635 4,707,267 40,700,250 10,638,266 51,338,516
1,108,736 (33,665) 46,431 (33,038) 356,159 8,701,787 - 16,307,722 7,033,238 23,340,960
(21,629) 255,954 - - - 651,711 - 1,485,141 35,275 1,520,416
1,087,107 222,289 46,431 (33,038) 356,159 9,353,498 - 17,792,863 7,068,513 24,861,376
- - - - - 1,652,934 - 1,652,934 687,119 2,340,053
337,911 (1,053,238) - - 27,842 - - (687,485) (325,321) (1,012,806)
337,911 (1,053,238) - - 27,842 1,652,934 - 965,449 361,798 1,327,247
- - (3,015) - - 3,015 - - - -
- - (14,430) 12,753 - 1,677 - - - -
- - - - - - - (2,794,159) - (2,794,159)
- - - - - - - 5444152 (5,444,152) -
- - - - - - - 13,141 2,552 15,693
- - - - - - - - 2,047,856 2,047,856
1,425,018 (830,949) 28,986 (20,285) 384,001 11,011,124 - 21,421,446 4,036,567 25,458,013

B K IR A BR A A
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

n‘/—.r\/\IErﬁl)le%

for the year ended 31 December 2014

BE-F—ME+=A=+—AIEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BEMS) )
2014 2013
—E-OF —E-=F
(Restated)
(ZE3l)
Notes $°000 $'000
M it Fr Fir
Operating activities BEEK
Profit before taxation B A% A1 2 A 6,613,624 2,714,817
Adjustments for: BB IBE L
— Depreciation of —MEREBETE
property and equipment 449,924 388,592
— Amortisation of intangible assets — | A EE 165 195
— Surplus on revaluation of —EEYEEHEB
investment properties (1,377,126) (932,254)
- Employee share-based AR AERZIEE
compensation benefits HERF = (17,449)
- Amortisation of prepaid —TET &1 R 8
lease payments 26,216 3,659
- Finance costs —U%ER 819,593 859,081
- Dividend income — B A (832,118) (582,514)
~ Interest income — | B g A (12,723,126)  (9,489,774)
— Share of results of associates —EhEERRIREE AT
and joint venture B (1,965) 779
- Loss on disposal of —HEVERLXESE
property and equipment 2,381 1,180
- Gain on disposal of -~ HEREMERE
investment properties (20,344) -
- Net realised and unrealised gains  —(REAFEEZZNHE K
on listed and unlisted debt and AHEEN LTk
equity securities classified EETES R
as held-to-maturity and f& A 7% %ZE T K
available-for-sale REBR W= FR (1,785,856) (379,425)
— Net realised and unrealised —PTETACZEERRARER
losses/(gains) on derivatives EiE (k) 8,815 (9,418)
— Impairment on investments in debt ~ — &% & I AN & H R (E
and equity securities 121,106 309,261
- Recognition of impairment —HRREEPEWKERR
losses on insurance debtors and /H\MJJZMZEEM
other debtors BEFEE 76,865 5,989
Operating loss before changes in BEESRBACKRERE
working capital (8,621,846) (7,127,277)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
mERERERX (£)

for the year ended 31 December 2014
BE—T—WFE+-A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BEMS) )
2014 2013
—E-NEF —E—=F
(Restated)
(E31)
Notes $°000 $'000
e Fr For
(Increase)/decrease in REEXZHREES
held-for-trading securities (g ) R (8,748,193) 163,339
Decrease in securities designated HBERARBEDNU KB
at fair value through profit or loss AREEESFRD 4,487 544,636
Increase in insurance and IR % P N E b Ui BR SR8 hn
other debtors (5,725,013) (633,515)
Increase in insurance creditors and R 5 FEAT BR 5 E A FEAS K
other payables and accrual FE T SRIBLE AN 46,944,994 3,205,663
Increase in provision for IRORBE BRI N
outstanding claims 1,051,407 1,046,638

Increase in reinsurers’ share of DRABEEREBE L

insurance contract provisions AEFEIE N (37,878,465) (171,040)
Decrease in policyholder account ERREERERZ

assets in respect of unit-linked REFEAERP

products BEERL 276,951 363,011
Decrease in investment REBHEBERD

contract liabilities (1,468,428) (7,563,764)
Increase in life insurance SRAaNamEEMm

contract liabilities 52,026,760 46,231,440
Increase in unearned premium A B EAE (T EFE S 1E0

provisions 1,621,253 1,655,611
Increase in insurance protection fund R B {7 & & & 1 0 13,383 39,526
Increase in loans and advances B 5% % e YRR TE N (10,079,578) (7,405,615)
Cash generated from operations REEKFEE RS 34,417,712 30,348,653
Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid)/recovered & () /W @ &% M5 &

and payment for purchase of BARBAEAR

tax reserve certificates (71,145) 2,416
Tax paid outside Hong Kong 2T E B AN IR (201,829) (53,379)
Tax paid [EEOEREL (272,974) (50,963)
Net cash from operating activities KEEEKFELECE S FEHE 34,144,738 30,297,690

PEAFRBRIZERERAF
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEHERER (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2014
BE—T—WFE+-A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BEMS) )
2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
(Restated)
(&E3l)
Notes $°000 $'000
M it Fr Fir
Investing activities REXEW
Increase in pledged deposits B ARITIFEFE M
at banks (162,651) (48,585)
Increase in statutory deposits Y5 TE 17 B8 AN (315,844) (2,228,022)
Increase in deposits at REIEBEH A =8 R LA £ RTT
banks with original maturity 7 I8 00
more than three months (10,398,981) (455,386)
Decrease in amounts due from FEUS SR B A A R FIBR A
group companies 25,548 403,531
Payment for purchase of securities ~ BAWBREAER R EWRIEZ
classified as loans and receivables FEHMNR (30,785,477) (13,255,374)
Proceeds from redemption of B B & 3 & B W SR IE FT 1S 308
loans and receivables 3,933,600 665,717
Payment for purchase of BAREBEINHEBIZIHFMNR
held-to-maturity debt securities (15,070,554) (10,080,040)
Proceeds from redemption of ELOFEEBEEELFMG
held-to-maturity debt securities I8 10,768,731 1,339,341
Payment for purchase of BAHDLEZHNAR
available-for-sale securities (80,770,035) (567,967,199)
Proceeds from sale of HETHEEESFMEBREA
available-for-sale securities 75,696,689 44,980,970
Increase in securities purchased under B AR & 55 % 1 fin
resale agreements (701,901) (134,786)
(Decrease)/increase in securities sold & HBIEE S (R4 ) /1M
under repurchase agreements (1,687,223) 5,784,518
Interest income received B U B U A 11,120,910 8,438,632
Dividend income received B R S A 832,118 582,514
Payment for purchase of BAMERZBIR
property and equipment (4,151,394) (1,814,585)
Proceeds from sale of o R SR AE TS A
property and equipment 13,891 6,100
Payment for purchase of EAREMENK
investment properties (511,458) (272,678)
Proceeds from sale of investment HEREYEMSRIE
properties 75,362 541
Payment for prepaid lease payments 3~ 81 & 1+ 7% (964,747) (309,199)
Proceeds from sale of intangible assets & % £ & & F 15 308 1,715 -
Capital distribution from associate iR/ = W N T 1,346 1,358
Net cash inflow from acquisition of WE—RKEBAFT R %
a subsidiary FRA 17A(c) - 123,770
Deposit into restricted deposit for BFAZXRE ST HRAUKE—MH
acquisition of a subsidiary iopEs NGB E] 17A(c) - (2,391,153)
Receipt of over-payment to ek —RRBARZI 2
restricted deposits for acquisition of R &I 1F X
a subsidiary 455,156 -
Net cash used in investing activities RE XK e A2 E & FHE (42,595,199)  (26,630,015)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEHERER (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2014

BE-F—ME+=A=+—AIEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BEMS) )
2014 2013
—E-OF —E-=F
(Restated)
(&E3l)
Notes $°000 $'000
M it Fr Fir
Financing activities A E R B
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due  JEfH £ E R Q & FRIBLE N,
to group companies CRA) 10,793 (812,496)
Net proceeds from Rights Issue MRS RIEFE 38 6,400,063 -
Proceeds from disposal of rights HERER S EE AR D EE)
allotted to Shares held EIMF A 2 D B 1) 3R B 1
under the Share Award Schemes P13 3K I8
under Rights Issue 42(b) 847 -
Proceeds from interest-bearing BOHENBERIBEMEHRE
notes issued 1,140,876 2,672,034
Redemption of interest-bearing notes & B % {1 B Z & (877,952) (5,7383,532)
Net bank borrowings raised BEERTERFE 3,392,640 3,578,185
Repayment of bank borrowings EERIRITER (300,000) (600,000)
Proceeds from shareholders’ loans PR E 8 KA - 4,434,929
Repayment of shareholders’ loans EERRER (4,434,929) -
Proceeds from issuance of perpetual 217K X P E RNFEHFHBHIA
subordinated capital securities 40 4,629,071 -
Capital contributions made to FEFE R RS R M) M B A RLEAE AN
subsidiaries by non-controlling
shareholders 4,400,089 2,047,856
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to B /&8 2 R 1) FE 458 AR AR BRI 35 AR B2
non-controlling interests (34,437) -
Proceeds from partial disposal of WHEILDHE R ER
interests in a subsidiary FT 1S 3K 38 - 15,693
Interest paid S AFE (492,831) (929,947)
Net cash from financing activities ®EEZBFEELEZHREFH 14,334,230 4,572,722
Effect of changes in exchange rates [ERE & /& 92,931 1,164,369
Net increase in cash and ReRBESEEWEMTFEE
cash equivalents 5,976,700 9,404,766
Cash and cash equivalents R—B—HBM
at 1 January HERBESEEY 26 27,995,717 18,590,951
Cash and cash equivalents R+=—B=+—8®W
at 31 December ReRBELZEEY 26 33,972,417 27,995,717
The accompanying notes on pages 117 to 342 form an integral part 11723428 AT M st A AL A B 53R R A MK
of these consolidated financial statements. 17 ©
FEAKFREBIZERAER AR
PINCEE W 127




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A EHRRME

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHHR S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT
Significant Accounting Policies FEEHHER

(a) Statement of compliance

(a) BHIEH

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The address of the registered office of
the Company is disclosed in the corporate information section
to the annual report.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries are
set out in Note 17.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), and the applicable requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. In accordance with transitional and
saving arrangements for Part 9 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, as set out in
sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), the consolidated financial statements
are prepared in accordance with the applicable requirements
of the predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) for the
financial year and the comparative period. The consolidated
financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set
out below.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).

The functional currency of the majority number of operating
subsidiaries in the Group is RMB, the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the respective entities in the
Group operate. For the convenience of the consolidated financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value or measured
primarily based on actuarial methods as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

Stated at fair value
(i) investment properties;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, other than those carried at cost less
impairment;

(iii) investments in debt and equity securities classified as held-
for-trading and designated at fair value through profit or
loss;

(iv) policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products; and

(v) investment contract liabilities in respect of unit-linked
products.

Measured primarily based on actuarial methods
(i) life insurance contract liabilities;

(i)  Unearned premium provisions; and

(iliy Provision for outstanding claims.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope
of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in
HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

IREHER S BRRERET]
(#)
EEHBE (H)

(b) MBHENHREE (#7)

BUTEERBEBERARALBEIIESL
WRETDEA BN N BREEUNESL
RAVERRELELE - BRAFBEHIIN TS
AR

HURTIEET B
iy HEWE:

(i) SFESAHEENERRBAESRK
ihﬁﬁ$ﬁE@§%ﬁ@W%W%

(i) FHEIEXSMERIEERABBERZIA
é%@ﬁ%ﬁ%%%&%$%%&

vy FAREELEMZIRERAAE
=R

(v) FEREEKERCREANAR

e

FEREREE T X E

(i) REBETEES K
(i) AREE L o

MABERRGFERHEME2EERE
MFEXZPHEEEARREBEERAR
AXHER M wmZEREEEEA
BN AR GERNGE - ETS
SHEENAEARHEERABEER
SEREESBBENRME  AIARRERG
AEERABNARBEREEEAS
T EGRAMBWMRDIETER X
BERGNANBEDREEEEE  #
BB B I % & E R 257 6 E A Y LA
BNNRNRZS BREEGHERET7
REEANEHER S URERAREER
MOBERTELIFFRAEENFE &
BB ST ERIFE2R A A B IR H RS
HFR G ENFEITNEAEERRIN -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEMESR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHBR SHBRHERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FTEESHEE (&)

(b) MBHENHREE (#7)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)
Measured primarily based on actuarial methods (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in
its entirety, which are described as follows:

— Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

— Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

— Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
following year are discussed in Note 49.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c) Classification of contracts

(1)

(i7)

Insurance contracts

Contracts under which the Group accepts significant
insurance risk from another party (“the policyholder”)
by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other
beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (“the
insured event”) adversely affects the policyholder or other
beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance
risk is risk other than financial risk that is transferred from
the holder of a contract to the issuer. Financial risk is
the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a
specified interest rate, security price, commodity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating
or credit index or other variable, provided in the case of
a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to
a party of the contract.

Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event
could cause the Group to pay significant additional benefits.
Once a contract is classified as an insurance contract it
remains classified as an insurance contract until all rights
and obligations are extinguished or have expired.

Some contracts of the Group have both the insurance and
investment components. These contracts are unbundled
into the respective components as set out in Note 1(d)(ix).

Investment contracts
Insurance policies that are not considered insurance

contracts under HKFRS 4 are classified as investment
contracts, which are accounted for under HKAS 39.

1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOB#STR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts

(1)

(i)

(i)

Recognition of gross premiums written

Gross premiums written in respect of life insurance contracts
are recognised as revenue when due from the policyholders.
Gross premiums written from short-term accident and
health insurance contracts are recognised when written.

Gross premiums written in respect of property and casualty
insurance contracts are recognised as revenue when the
amount is determined, which is generally when the risk
commences.

Gross premiums written in respect of reinsurance contracts
reflect business written during the Year, and exclude any
taxes or duties based on premiums. Premiums written
include estimates for “pipeline” premiums and adjustments
to estimates of premiums written in previous years.

Gross premiums written in respect of investment contracts
and the investment component of unbundled contracts
are accounted for as deposits and booked directly to a
liability account.

Life insurance contract liabilities

Life insurance contract liabilities, other than universal life
and unit-linked insurance contracts, are determined using
a gross premium approach plus a residual margin. Under
the gross premium approach, the assumptions used in
the actuarial valuation of life insurance contract liabilities
reflect the management’s assessment of the expected best
estimate of future policy cash flows subject to allowance
for risk. The residual margin is estimated so that, after
considering the effects of acquisition costs related to the
acquisition of new business, including but not limited to
commissions, underwriting, marketing and policy issue
expenses. Profits are expected to emerge over the life of
the insurance contracts as the residual margins are released
over the life of the contracts in proportion to insurance
policies in force and the allowance for risk is released.

Unearned premium provisions

The unearned premium provisions comprise the proportion
of gross premiums written which is estimated to be earned
in the following or subsequent financial years, computed on
a time-apportioned basis, adjusted if necessary to reflect
any variation in the incidence of risk during the period
covered by the contract.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOB#STR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continueq)

(iv) Provision for outstanding claims

v)

Provision for outstanding claims comprises provision for the
Group’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims
incurred but unpaid at the end of the reporting period,
whether reported or not, and related internal and external
claims handling expenses and an appropriate prudential
margin. Provision for outstanding claims is assessed by
reviewing individual claims and making allowance for claims
incurred but not yet reported, the effect of both internal
and external foreseeable events, such as changes in claims
handling procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative
changes and past experience and trends. Adjustments to
claims provisions established in prior years are reflected
in the consolidated financial statements for the year in
which the adjustments are made and disclosed separately
if material. The methods used, and the estimates made,
are reviewed regularly.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, liability adequacy tests
are performed to determine if the life insurance contract
liabilities are adequate. Current best estimates of all future
contractual cash flows and related expenses, such as
claims handling expenses are used in performing these
tests. Any deficiency is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the current year.

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from property
and casualty insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts
where the expected value of claims and expenses
attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force
at the end of the reporting period exceeds the unearned
premium provisions in relation to such policies. The
unexpired risk provision, which is included in provision
for outstanding claims at the reporting date, is calculated
by reference to classes of business which are managed
together, after taking into account the future investment
return on investments held to back the unearned premium
provisions and the unexpired risk provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continueq)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Investment contracts liabilities

Investment contract liabilities of the Group include liabilities
arising from investment contracts that carry no significant
insurance risk and also investment components of universal
life contracts and unit-linked contracts that carry no
significant insurance risk.

The liability of the investment component of an unbundled
universal life contract is measured at amortised cost using
effective interest rate while the liability arising from unit-
linked contract is measured at fair value. The liability for
the insurance component is calculated as the excess,
if positive, of a gross premium liability over the account
value.

Assets related to unit-linked contracts are presented as
“policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products” and are presented separately from the rest of
the Group’s assets.

Policyholders’ benefits

Policyholders’ benefits include maturities, annuities,
surrenders, claims and claims handling expenses, and
policyholder dividend allocated in anticipation of a dividend
declaration. Maturity and annuity claims are recognised as
an expense when due for payment. Surrender claims are
recognised when due for payments. Claims are recognised
when notified but not settled and an estimate is made for
claims incurred but not reported at the reporting date.
Policyholder dividends are recognised when declared.

Embedded derivatives in insurance contracts

The Group has taken advantage of the exemptions available
in HKFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, not to separate and fair
value a policyholder’s option to surrender an insurance
contract for a fixed amount (or for an amount based on
a fixed amount and an interest rate) even if the exercise
price differs from the carrying amount of the host insurance
liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continueq)

(ix) Unbundling

x)

The Group unbundles the investment component of
insurance contracts when the Group can measure
separately the investment component. Receipts and
payments such as premiums, policy benefit and claims
relating to the investment component, except for the policy
fee income which is recognised in accordance with HKAS
18, are not recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss but as financial assets and financial liabilities.
The financial assets or financial liabilities arising from the
investment component are accounted for under HKAS 39.

Reinsurance

The Group cedes insurance/reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of limiting its net
loss potential through the diversification of its risks.
Assets, liabilities, income and expense arising from ceded
insurance/reinsurance contracts are presented separately
from the assets, liabilities, income and expense arising from
the related insurance contracts because the reinsurance
arrangements do not relieve the Group from its direct
obligations to its policyholders.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of
insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracts.
Rights under contracts that do not transfer significant
insurance risk are accounted for as financial instruments.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its
reinsurance contracts held are recognised as reinsurance
assets. These assets consist of balances due from
reinsurers, as well as other receivables (classified as
reinsurance assets) that are dependent on the expected
claims and benefits arising under related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due
to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts
associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract.
Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable for
reinsurance contracts, which are recognised as an expense
when due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continueq)

(e)

(x) Reinsurance (Continued)

Amounts due/recoverable under reinsurance and the
reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions are
assessed for impairment at end of each reporting period.
Such assets are deemed impaired if there is objective
evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after its
initial recognition, that the Group may not recover all
amounts due and that the event has a reliably measurable
impact on the amounts that the Group will receive from the
reinsurers. The impairment loss is calculated following the
same method used for financial assets held at amortised
cost and the carrying amount is reduced through the use
of an allowance account similar to insurance receivables.
(xi) Commission
Commission include both amounts paid or payable to
agents and brokers and amounts received or receivable
from reinsurers. Commission expense is accounted for
when paid or payable and therefore varies in line with
insurance premiums written.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

— has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

— has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year, except those
acquired under common control combinations for which merger
accounting method is used, are included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
from the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEBZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESHER STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FTEESHEE (&)
(e) Basis of consolidation (Continued) (e) Z"WEBEE (&)
Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income EERakEMEZEAREER NOEEAR
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the NAHEAANFEEREZ - WBRARHE
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of HAWERE D EERRAIEES AN
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and TREAE LS B RB U RS IR
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non- EAL A R o

controlling interest having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial WEFE eYMBERAR ZMERRIER
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies FE AFESTRRAREESEHBER
into line with the Group’s accounting policies. — &

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses BRAEBRRECHNESEBERNEE
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of kBE #m BA FAXRReREY
the Group are eliminated on consolidation. RiFERE R 2EmEHE-

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing KEBRBEGHE RG] FEFEZE
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing REBRBRENE QB HES #E LRI E
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over BMAEEREZFTWER T MG
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. 28 HUEERIAR RNEE 2 #
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non- mEIEERRRER 2 BREEY T A
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their B AR ERIE A G 2 HERE R
relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between BEp o FFITARAR R M P B 2 FRER B P
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted NI REZARBEMSE 2R E
and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is B HMEERNERZBERTFEBRAREMR
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the o

Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is N B O & — R B B A B A 2 I AR R
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference BENBEZEANER WX (()BERRER
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration AABE RAEIMRE a2 A (B B 4258 5 (ji)
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the BE (PEB2)NANEEERMRBA
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and AMBEREMIEERER 2 MHEE
the liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. HE AL AR EM 2 mE RS T M B
All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive NEERNSEG TUAR MO AEE
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the EEELEZNBARMNEEEERE
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of & (AMREASBMEREENNIRTE,
the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to HAEF EEERAERES —HE
another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable ) o RAKREESIEE BRI B QAR
HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former BOWEREENAAEBE eRERSS
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the FHEERIZE395 - L B g ABRRFAIIEE X
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under BRHOAALEE S (WEH)BEXER
HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of REtE AR EEAFMIRER KA -
an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment AR EARREZF  WBRFIRE
in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see AR R E (2FMisE1(0)) 78R
Note 1(0)). The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the AARIEWB R R 2 EELE WK ER
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable. B AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (a

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHHR S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ()

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FEESHEWE (£)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(f) Associates and joint venture

(M)

BEAARSERT

D

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant BERNREEASEE —EEEBBEEXR
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in FR BAVEREAELAWKREEN
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but B I R e 5B SR MY R BR8N S BE 4428
is not control or joint control over those policies. o FE A ) 55 LE BRER o

AN

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net

AERRIE—RBA LY BRPEAR
(7] 2 # 1 E) BT ¢ ’Dﬂ)%litﬂ B & TR F

assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually BEHEAERN - HEESZE Hz BE K%
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only E%ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ LB &6l L EEGIE
when decision about the relevant activities require unanimous FERBAEHERERZE ﬁ? il 4 B &

consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint venture
are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale,
in which case it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5.
Under the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or a joint venture exceeds the
Group’s investment in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part
of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint venture),
the Group discontinues recognizing its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

ﬁ{%ﬁ—@(ﬁ%ﬁ’qﬁ&iﬁ%ﬁ&o
BENRRaE A ckE EERBE

i /N
HEARE G A ARS M B MmE - 1
BRERHF BRI BAGLESE &£

EIERT IRIEEE N B WS R 55
EE;BE IR LA REE R AINIRE Y]
FIT A ﬁﬂ%ﬂk&i@&ﬁﬂiﬁﬁwu\ A7 H
?%:?ﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁgﬂﬁ{mi%%%%ﬂTZTE
g N B A 2 TED M g 4 M SR B o e AN SR B
KB QR FrRdE 2 B8 B E 5 %
ERAERER (AP aFEErREBH
BER FRAAREE NS R A 8FR
B —H#tn ) AEBERIEHRBE S (h 2 #
—SEE BEAREERMAEN S| BE
i‘*ﬂt%ﬁém/‘ﬁﬁﬁb THEINEE

HETTRE

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted RERBAFANGE AR THERAEH
for using the equity method from the date on which the investee KAEE G NEE R AEH t DA &=
becomes an associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the = n+/£)\ﬁl§ 1451 BiREBEATIHESE

investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying
amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over
the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the investment
is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e TSR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESTHER STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) TETHE (&)
(f) Associates and joint venture (Continued) () BELGREERA (&)
The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether EBGFEREIGR AT TIAER U

it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect
to the Group’s investment in an associate or a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or a
joint venture, or when the investment (or a portion thereof) is
classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest
in a former associate or joint venture and the retained interest
is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair
value on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint
venture at the date the equity method was discontinued, and
the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from
disposing of a part interest in the associate or joint venture is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of
the associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts
for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on the
same basis as would be required if that associate had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income
by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified to profit
or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss
(as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment
in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon
such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
or a joint venture but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion
of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership
interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or
loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (a

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BB ZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESTBR SHBERRERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (%)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FTEESHHE (&)
(f) Associates and joint venture (Continued) () BELGREERA (&)
When a group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture 1|”»ﬂ’ —SEEREARE AR RAEE AT
of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits Ry BgBERRRAERARS (M
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associates HEXIRAEBE) MEEZERR SR
or joint venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated [l RN Al MEERRIZERmEAREHR
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the BEANBALAT TEEAEEZEGETG
associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group. #Ei%ﬁﬁw
In the Company’s statement of financial position, its investments NA T B I AROR R BT R R B R AR 3R
in associates are stated at cost less impairment losses (see Z =2 &EX ZIK/JEP& BEAR(2FKH
Note 1(0)). The results of associates are accounted for by the 1(0)) ° 7 Hﬁ BN A EERD R
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable. &Fﬂﬁlﬂ%
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (9) EBFEHREE
(i) Business combinations () HBEH
Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the WS E R AR EEAR - %%A@?
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a ZWERERAANEETE  Ms
business combination is measured at fair value, which is FERRNEEFEECEE K& @
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values MBS RRREE 2 BERNE
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred [ A X R UL s 75 2 15 i 31T 2 IR
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and v Yol Sk ﬁ?ﬁ”ﬁlﬁﬁzg’ﬁﬁ B E
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange HRERRNIBRTP -
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and FRUREE 2 AT RI B E R PAASE 2 B &
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at TRKEREAAEBERER AT
the acquisition date, except that: BERBRAN
— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or - BEEHARENXEEKEBRET
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are THAEA 2 EERBED IR
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS BER G ER 125 [ E# ]
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits &%19f [/ 58 7) WER&ET
respectively; =
- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based - BEWUREE T AR D AER 2R
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based X 2 BB B8 3k DA S B DA R 1D
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to RER 2RI
replace share-based payment arrangements of the D BERZ MR HET R
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 MraERkERIA JHRE
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and HER IR & 8 B 5 3k & E RI 225
(KRG BEZITHIGTE: R
- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held - WREBEEEMBHmEENFELR
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Noncurrent [ B EHEZ B EERK
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are IEFIDBERFBELREZE
measured in accordance with that Standard. 2= (s SRR IR % 2 Al 5T
2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

(1)

(i)

(iii)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
(if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If,
after assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts
of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and
the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in
the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately
in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value.

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries

On acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries, the
difference between the cost of additional interest acquired
and the decrease in the carrying amount of the non-
controlling interest is recorded in capital reserve.

Merger accounting for business combination involving
entities under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements items of the combining entities or
businesses in which the common control combinations
occurs as if they had been combined from the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the
control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses
are consolidated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective. No amount is recognised
in respect of goodwill or excess of acquirer’s interest in
the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over cost at the time of common
control combination, to the extent of the continuation of
the controlling party’s interest.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (a

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LEMESR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 TESTHER STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) TETHE (&)

(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continueq)

(9) XBEEHREE (&)

(i) Merger accounting for business combination involving

(iv)

entities under common control (Continued)

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income includes the results of each of the
combining entities or businesses from the earliest date
presented or since the date when the combining entities
or businesses first came under the common control,
where this is a shorter period, regardless of the date of
the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the entities or businesses
had been combined at the end of the previous reporting
period or when they first came under common control,
whichever is shorter.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwiill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill
is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalized is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR ERMEE (£

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)
(v) Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost of such
intangible assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent
accumulated impairment losses (see Note 1(0)).

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially measured
at fair value, which is their transaction price unless fair value
can be more reliably estimated using valuation techniques
whose variables include only data from observable markets.
Attributable transaction costs are included in the fair value,
except where indicated otherwise below. These investments
are subsequently accounted for as follows, depending on their
classification:

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial assets held-for-trading
and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss
on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

(1) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

(2) it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has

a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

(8) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(1)

(i)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held-for-
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

(1) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

(2) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

(8) it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated
as at fair value through profit or loss.

At the end of each reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
excludes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets and is included in the net unrealised investment
gains/(losses) in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity dates that the Group’s management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Subsequent
to initial recognition, held-to-maturity securities are stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at amortised
cost using effective interest method less impairment losses
(see Note 1(0)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see Note

1(0)).

(iv) Available-for-sale securities

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-sale
securities. Equity and debt securities held by the Group
that are classified as available-for-sale are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
carrying amount of available-for-sale monetary financial
assets relating to interest income calculated using the
effective interest method and dividends on available-for-
sale equity investments are recognised in consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated under
the heading of fair value reserve. When the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the fair value reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (see Note 1(0)).

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured are recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less impairment
losses (see Note 1(0)).

All regular way purchases or sales of investments in debt and
equity securities are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount

of the

financial asset on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(i)

)

Sales and repurchases/purchases and resale agreements

Securities sold under repurchase agreements represent
short-term financing arrangements secured by the securities
sold. The securities remain on the consolidated statement of
financial position and a liability is recorded in respect of the
consideration received. Interest is calculated based upon the
effective interest method. The “securities sold under repurchase
agreements” liabilities are carried in the consolidated statement
of financial position at amortised cost. Conversely, securities
purchased under resale agreements represent short-term
lending arrangements secured by the securities purchased.
The securities purchased are not recognised as financial assets
on the consolidated statement of financial position and the
consideration paid is recorded as “securities purchased under
resale agreements” and carried in the consolidated statement
of financial position at amortised cost. Interest is calculated
using the effective interest method.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for a
currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the consolidated statement
of financial position at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from
a change in fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an
investment property is recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 1(v)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
the interest is classified and accounted for as an investment
property on a property-by-property basis. Any such property
interest which has been classified as an investment property is
accounted for as if it was held under a finance lease, and the
same accounting policies are applied to that interest as are
applied to other investment properties leased under finance
leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EHESR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHBR SHBRHERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (%)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FTEESHEE (&)

(k) Property and equipment (k) WERZE

Property and equipment including buildings and leasehold
land (classified as finance leases) held for use in supply of
services, or for administrative purposes are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(see Note 1(0)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item and are recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is recognised to write off the cost of items of
property and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if
any, using the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

— Land and buildings are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 50 years after the date of completion.

—  Other fixed assets 3 — 6 years

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different

useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a

reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated

separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual
value, if any, are reviewed annually.

If an item of property and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed as evidenced by end
of owner-occupation, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of that item at the date of transfer is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in property revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or
retirement of the asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be
transferred directly to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHHR S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FESHEWE (&)

BANHEENARRREFHEEY

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

() Prepaid lease payments and buildings under construction ()

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as
to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred to the Group,
unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases in
which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-
sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element
of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those
that are classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property and equipment.

Properties in the course of construction for administrative
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment
loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to
the appropriate categories of property and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

(m) Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from

group companies

Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from group
companies are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost using effective interest method less
allowance for impairment (see Note 1(0)), except where the
receivables are interest-free or the effect of discounting would
be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(n)

(o)

Insurance creditors and amounts due to group companies

Insurance creditors and amounts due to group companies
are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost using effective interest method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liabilities, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
liability on initial recognition.

Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial assets other than those at fair value through
profit or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:
— significant financial issuer or
counterparty; or

difficulty of the
— breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

— disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUBHSTR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset
where the effect of discounting is material. Impairment
losses for equity securities are not reversed in subsequent
periods.

For insurance and other debtors and other financial assets
carried at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate, where the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through the consolidated statement of profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that has
been recognised directly in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in fair value reserve is removed from
fair value reserve and is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when the available-for-sale
securities are disposed of or are determined to be impaired.
The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss is the excess
of the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) over the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that asset previously recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUBHSTR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in respect of available-for-sale
equity securities are not reversed through the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in
the fair value of such assets is recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in fair value
reserve.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, such as
insurance and other debtors, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are subsequently assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period and observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of insurance and other debtors, where the
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss. When an insurance or other debtor is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
are credited to consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(L EBZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTESHER STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (%)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) TETHE (&)
(o) Impairment of assets (Continued) (o) BEERE (&)
(i) Impairment of other assets (i) E M EEHE
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed RERESHREGSERAIBRINDE
at the end of each reporting period to identify indications BUEETIHNEEERLERBE:
that the following assets may be impaired:
- property and equipment; - WEERRE:
- reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions; - DRAEEERREEOER:
- investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint - REBRR HBEATRGEEAR
venture; AIMIRE
- intangible asset; and - BEEE: R
- goodwill. - W
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount WERSEEIFE ARG ZEE
is estimated. In addition, for intangible asset and gooduwill, WA Bl E o LN TR T BT
the recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or MRELTSR SFNSHAELEE
not there is any indication of impairment. aEE ORI BB EER
(i) Calculation of recoverable amount () FrEAYE]EEE
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater AEMAIME S EUADEE
of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In R B & AR 2 A (B R M &
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash MRS HERE - AE
flows are discounted to their present value using a B BT ATIT IR R AT R
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market RIRERENEZIRE - ZIR
assessments of time value of money and the risks RERMTISE R M ER
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate BEEEMNZEENBEARR -
cash inflows largely independent of those from other MREEMEENRESRARER
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the EABYREMEEEENR
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows A BB YEER R
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). A& NEERR (MReES
B )REFEAIRESEE -
(i) Recognition of impairment losses (i) JH1EZ MR
An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated EEESIEMBNRESAES
statement of profit or loss whenever the carrying amount 2 8 f T {E1 68 38 7] 1 (5] <5 58 By -
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it AR EERERNERRE A

F‘ﬁﬁ@n«uﬁ%i?%hﬂ@ﬁﬁ _g
FRMES R TREEEENM (3

HEBEMGAR) zEmEREE A
& B BURREZ AL (S E

belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or
group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount BAAR) EMEENREE"
of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on BZEENERMETTEAEE
a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an RIAFEE R TSRk AE
asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value (NP EEMRE) ©

less costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Impairment of assets (Continued)
(i) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
(iii) Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is
not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are also included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated
statement of cash flows.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised
cost with any difference between the amount initially recognised
and redemption value being recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

TRHEE W
(%)

SRR ERES

TESTHE(F)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in

(s) Income tax (s) FIEH
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently FAS B L 5 & HA FE A B 18 R IR AE 4 18
payable and deferred tax. B R o

EHENRBRFEFRNERH AT E - R

RERBEEFNTREEMFENERE

A MBI AKFASLIEE I BEEAE

ABSARNB 2 IER  WEEAEER

Fr ol e TBR B AT & F1 ) N[ - A5 B & B

%)%IE%E&EM&iEsHEﬁ%EEEiEﬁﬁE
B EREHE

BREBEMRGEEMBRRAEERAR
RR A S B SR B A PR AR E
Z R TR ZHER  EEHARE R

the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are Efﬁﬁﬁﬂgﬁiﬁ Hf%%ﬂﬁw iR ER 1A
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. BEE—RE BE B FE R T M) LA 5 8K
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible ATHE 51#55 E¢ BATE AR ET %
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that RN 1ﬁﬁ§33€EB%ﬂ/AﬁEu/b\

taxable profits will be available against which those deductible JE R B8 K 3 & 51 m A1) 2 A2 (%iﬂwﬁ

temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary differences arise from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interest in joint arrangements, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(s) Income tax (Continued)

t7)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability
is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the
end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when
the investment property is depreciable and is held within a
business model whose objective is to consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment property
over time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is
rebutted, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets of such
investment properties are measured in accordance with the
above general principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the
expected manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. When
current tax or deferred tax arises from initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that the
Group will be required to settle that obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions
are measured at the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the
effect of the time value of money is material).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

1

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events,
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(u) Equity instruments

v)

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss as follows:

(i)  Gross premiums written from insurance contracts

The accounting policies for the recognition of revenue from
insurance contracts are disclosed in Note 1(d).

(i) Policy fee income

Fees from investment contracts or investment components
of insurance contracts are recognised in the period in
which the services are provided.

(i)  Commission income

Commission income is recognised as revenue when
received or receivable from reinsurers.

(iv) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
in equal installments over the periods covered by the
lease term. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

v)

(w)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(v) Income from asset management, insurance intermediary
and pension businesses

Income from asset management, insurance intermediary
and pension businesses are recognised when the service
is rendered.

(vi) Dividends

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

(vii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
the functional currencies of respective entities in the Group at
the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currencies of respective entities
in the Group at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currencies of respective entities in the Group using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into the
functional currency of respective entities in the Group using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit
or loss for the period except for exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

TRHEE W
(%)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 STBRAE R ES

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

TESTHE(F)
(w) SMERE ()

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(w) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated
into the Group’s presentation currency (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at approximately the average exchange rates for the year.
Statement of financial position items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised directly in a separate component of equity.

On the disposal of an foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in an foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes an foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence
over an associate that includes an foreign operation), all of
the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of
that operation attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial
disposal that does not result in the Group losing control over a
subsidiary that includes an foreign operation, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are reattributed

assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.
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HEFINER (Pl & EBIRINEBH
2RI S08 MK E — R A RS
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AFEERR IR R as > M At AR et o Bt
B HE (fﬁﬂﬁﬂ*ﬁf’ﬁﬂj’gT\@ﬁﬁE@%

to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit EEARZE BEERINBE QRS
or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of ZHEE = ) LA RETER ZEERH
associates or joint arrangements that do not result in the Group DEEEEZ-
losing significant influence or joint control), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified
to profit or loss.

(x) Borrowing costs (x) BEHEH
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, BE HEIEEREAREE (AIBE—
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are BREMEAEERERAGKLEEZEE)

MERELEZERER —RIAZEE
ZRA - BEEBEZ R# D C AIERE A
BREERFRLL-

FEBRARNAGEREEZINIEARY
KEMRBMZBRERARTEENEZ
fERERPHRE-

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the FEEMEREREERELBRAZR
period in which they are incurred. RN ER -

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
FESHEWE (&)

(v) #HE

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(y) Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
consolidated statement of financial position as a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognised in profit or loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case
they are capitalized in accordance with the Group’s policy on
borrowing costs (see the accounting policy above). Contingent
rentals are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals
arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense
in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOB#STR)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(z) Share based payment transactions

(1)

Share Option Scheme and Share Award Scheme

The fair value of share options and awarded shares granted
to employees in an equity-settled share based payment
transaction is recognised as an employment cost with
a corresponding increase in the employee share-based
compensation reserve within equity. In respect of share
options, the fair value is measured at grant date using the
Black Scholes pricing model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. In
respect of awarded shares, the fair value is based on the
closing price at the grant date. Where the employees have
to meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitled to the share options and awarded shares, the total
estimated fair value of the share options and awarded shares
is spread over the vesting period, taking into account the
probability that the share options and awarded shares will
vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options and
awarded shares that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior
years is charged/credited to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss for the year of the review, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share
options and awarded shares that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve).

The equity amount for the share options is recognised in
the employee share-based compensation reserve until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred to the
share capital account) or the option expires (when it is
released directly to retained profits).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(z) Share based payment transactions (Continued)
(i) Shares held for Share Award Scheme

Where the shares of the Company are acquired under the
Share Award Scheme, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs, is presented
as “Shares held for Share Award Scheme” and deducted
from total equity.

When the awarded shares are transferred to the awardees
upon vesting, the related weighted average cost of the
awarded shares vested are credited to “shares held for
Share Award Scheme”, and the related employment costs
of the awarded shares vested are debited to the employee
share-based compensation reserve. The difference
between the related weighted average cost and the related
employment costs of the awarded shares is transferred
to retained profits.

Where the shares held for Share Award Scheme are revoked
and the revoked shares are disposed of, the related gain
or loss is transferred to retained profits, and no gain or
loss is recognised in the statement or profit or loss.

Where the cash or non-cash dividend distribution is declared
in respect of the shares held for Share Award Scheme, the
cash or fair value of the non-cash dividend is transferred
to retained profits, and no gain or loss is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(aa) Perpetual subordinated capital securities

Perpetual subordinated capital securities with no contractual
obligation to repay its principal nor to pay any distribution are
classified as part of equity. Respective distributions if and when
declared are treated as equity movement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“new and revised
HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”).

TEETHR S ERRERET
(%)
FHBERBRES

AEE AEECDEATIAEEGHMAE
M 2 H RGBT BRI RE LR

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

BV IS REERF105%
BAVBREENF129 &
ARG ERE275 2185

Amendments to HKAS 32
BAGFERAEI25 2185]

Amendments to HKAS 36
B LFEAEI65 2185

Amendments to HKAS 39
BB EAE395 2 18F]

HK(IFRIC) - INT 21 Levies
R (ERMBRERBEZRE) -REF21H #ME

REEE

Amendments to HKFRSs
BEAEVBREER 2 EF]

Investment Entities

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

TREERSBRABMNEE

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets
& B & B H) AT 4R (B 5108 K ER

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting
TTHETANER REAGHENTE

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
ERMBREEN S SFE_T - FEBACFERE

Except as described below, the application of the new and revised
HKFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on the
Group'’s financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

These amendments include changes from the 2010-2012 cycle
of the annual improvements project, that affect 7 standards only
the below are effective for relevant transactions on or after 1 July
2014:

- HKFRS 2 Share-based payment
The amendment clarifies the definition of a ‘vesting condition’

and separately defines ‘performance condition’ and ‘service
condition’.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
(Continued)

-  HKFRS 3 Business Combination and consequential
amendments to HKFRS 9 Financial instruments,
HKAS 37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets and HKAS 39 Financial Instruments

The standard is amended to clarify that an obligation to pay
contingent consideration which meets the definition of a financial
instrument is classified as a financial liability or as equity, on
the basis of the definitions in HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation. All non-equity contingent consideration, both
financial and non-financial, is measured at fair value at each
reporting date, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into
operations as from the Company'’s first financial year commencing
on or after 3 March 2014 in accordance with section 358 of that
Ordinance. The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
expected impact of the changes in the Companies Ordinance on the
consolidated financial statements in the period of initial application
of Part 9 of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).
So far it has concluded that the impact is unlikely to be significant
and only the presentation and the disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements will be affected.

Merger accounting and restatements

On 27 May 2013, the Company entered into a framework agreement
in which the Company acted as purchaser and TPG and TPG (HK)
acted as vendors, pursuant to which the Company conditionally
agreed to acquire certain target assets and target interests in certain
entities at the aggregate consideration of RMB10,581,367,500,
which shall be satisfied by the issue of Consideration Shares
at the issue price of $15.39 per share (the “Acquisition”). The
Acquisition also included the additional equity interests in the
existing subsidiaries, TPL, TPI, TPP and TPAM. The details of the
Acquisition transactions were set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 27 May 2013 and the circular of the Company
dated 31 May 2013, which defined the target assets and target
interests under Tranches A, B and C in the circular. During the last
quarter of 2013, the acquisitions of Tranche A and Tranche B have
become unconditional, while for Tranche C, the acquisitions of all
the target assets and target interests have become unconditional,
except for certain target interests (being TPFH, TP Singapore, TP
UK and TP Indonesia) and certain target assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
RESTATEMENT (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

During February and March 2014, the Company issued and allotted
571,656,306 shares and 152,479,270 shares to TPG (HK) as the
consideration for the Tranche A and Tranche B target interests
respectively. The acquisitions of TPFH, TP Singapore and certain
target assets under Tranche C became unconditional in the first
half of 2014. The acquisition of TP UK, TP Indonesia and certain
target assets under Tranche C became unconditional in the third
quarter of 2014 and the Company issued and allotted 138,599,694
shares as the consideration of Tranche C target interests in October
2014.

As these target interests and target assets and the Company were
all under common control of TPG and TPG (HK) before and after
the Acquisition, the Group has accounted for the acquisition of
these target interests and target assets (except for investment
properties which are initially recognised at their fair values) using the
principles of merger accounting and applied Accounting Guideline
No. 5 “Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinations”.
Under these principles of merger accounting, the Acquisition is
accounted for as though the businesses of these target assets and
target interests have always been carried out by the Group. The
consolidated financial statements are prepared as if the current group
structure has been in existence throughout the periods presented.
The consolidated statement of profit or loss includes the results
of these target assets and target interests from the earliest date
presented, taking into account the profit or loss attributable to the
non-controlling interests recorded in the consolidated financial
statements of TPG and TPG (HK). Accordingly, the prior year figures
have been restated (see below for the financial impact).

An uniform set of accounting policies is adopted by the Group.
The Group recognises the assets, liabilities and equity of these
target assets and target interests at the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements of TPG and TPG (HK) prior to the
Acquisition. Comparative amounts are presented as if these target
assets and target interests had been combined at the previous
financial year end date. The excess of consideration over carrying
value at the time of combination is treated as a merger reserve in
equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
SHBEREREY (£)
EHEIRES (&)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

The effects of the acquisition of target assets and target interests
on the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year ended

YIRS + AiLe s ks éﬁé%%%%

31 December 2013 are summarized below: Bt
For the
year ended For the
31 December year ended
2013 31 December
BE-Z—= 2013
+-B=+-8 HE-Z—=%
LEE Effectof +Z-ZH=+-—H
(Originally merger LFE
Stated) accounting (Restated)
(REZ2%]) &HEHEE (£3))
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr T Fir
Income [VON
Gross premiums written and policy fees ERRRFEE R REBUWA 85,556,135 817,277 86,373,412
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers and i : (R & 2 BR1 &
retrocessionaires RES D (3,090,662) (237,629) (3,328,291)
Net premiums written and policy fees FERRERREEZRA 82,465,473 579,648 83,045,121
Change in unearned premium provision, KE|HETEHSE L
net of reinsurance B ERR (1,534,906) (16,748) (1,551,654)
Net earned premiums and policy ERIORELREBIRA
fees F R 80,930,567 562,900 81,493,467
Net investment income FREWA 10,411,602 57,795 10,469,397
Net realised investment gains BERREWFE 387,678 12,458 400,136
Net unrealised investment RERBKERER
gains and impairment BT 616,195 6,119 622,314
Other income H A 477,882 51,566 529,448
Other gains Hlz= 18,546 27,626 46,172
Total income ON:E- 92,842,470 718,464 93,560,934
Benefits, losses and expenses FEENR EAE‘?X&%FH
Net policyholders’ benefits REFA AT FE (21,217,636) (258,426) (21,476,062)
Net commission expenses e %8 (8,045,222) (91,059) (8,136,281)
Administrative and other expenses THREME A (18,733,659) (197,818) (13,931,477)
Change in life insurance contract sEkhedaBEE Mt
liabilities, net of reinsurance BB IR (46,442,437) - (46,442,437)
Total benefits, losses and expenses L BRRERERE (89,438,954) (547,303) (89,986,257)
FEAFREBIZERAER AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)

Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

SR BERERES (&)
EREZ (&)

The effects of the acquisition of target assets and target interests WEEEEERBEERRHEEZE_T—=F
on the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year ended T A=+ BLEFEZRAERRNFE
31 December 2013 are summarized below: (Continued) B (&)
For the
year ended For the
31 December year ended
201 3 31 December
BE-Z—= 2013
+=g=+-8 HE-Z—=F
HFE Effectof +ZH=+-—H
(Originally merger LFE
Stated) accounting (Restated)
(REZ2%]) &HEtHEE (£3))
$'000 $'000 $°000
Fir Fr Fir
Profit from operations T 3,403,516 171,161 3,574,677
Share of results of associates !ﬂﬁﬁ’a‘* WG]
and joint venture &é\%@ EES (779) - (779)
Finance costs M%ER (845,937) (13,144) (859,081)
Profit before taxation BRE AR A 2,556,800 158,017 2,714,817
Income tax charge BIEZ (345,661) (29,1083) (374,764)
Profit after taxation BRBIERF 2,211,139 128,914 2,340,053
Attributable to: PE4h
Owners of the Company WUNGIEER: X 1,530,069 122,865 1,652,934
Non-controlling interests FEER R R ER 681,070 6,049 687,119
2,211,139 128,914 2,340,053
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
SHBEREREY (£)
EHEIRES (&)

KB AR RE BN == =
A=+—B2BRAMBRRRNOFSHLN

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

The effects of the acquisition of target assets and target interests on
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December

2013 are summarized below: D
As at
31 December As at
2013 31 December
R-E—=#% 2013
+ZA=+-H RZB-=%
HFE Effectof +ZRA=+-—H
(Originally merger LFEE
stated) accounting (Restated)
(REZ2]) &HEHHEE (E3))
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fir Fir
Assets BE
Statutory deposits EEFR 4,731,632 7,080 4,738,712
Fixed assets TEE
- Property and equipment R EVET 5,856,078 483,907 6,339,985
- Investment properties —REME 12,692,232 36,526 12,728,758
- Prepaid lease payments - ERBEEMRK 474,799 - 474,799
19,023,109 520,433 19,548,542
Goodwill EES 770,353 - 770,353
Intangible assets BREE 263,288 260 263,548
Investments in associates and REENEIREE
joint venture NEIMRE 25,133 - 25,133
Deferred tax assets EERBEE 261,970 3,416 265,386
Investments in debt and equity securities &% & IR & £ 18 & 196,215,901 1,671,413 197,887,314
Securities purchased under BAREZES
resale agreements 214,949 - 214,949
Amounts due from group companies JRE U5 £5 B 9 2 B 3R 44,807 (9,329) 35,478
Insurance debtors RBRE P ERERR 2,980,687 171,755 3,152,442
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DR B EAG R
contract provisions B HERE 2,813,245 438,517 3,251,762
Policyholder account assets FHKREEREMZ
in respect of unit-linked products REFBEARFPEE 2,778,038 - 2,778,038
Other debtors H{h fE U RR K 17,639,934 259,474 17,899,408
Tax recoverable R 32,900 - 32,900
Pledged deposits at banks BHEERITER 337,169 16,077 353,246
Deposits at banks with original REEBABB=AMN
maturity more than three months RITEK 36,879,922 63,054 36,942,976
Cash and bank balances RITEFELERS 30,003,139 383,731 30,386,870
315,016,176 3,525,881 318,542,057

PEAFRBIZERERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
SHBEREREY (£)
EHEIRES (&)

KB AR RE BN == =
A=+—B2BRAMBRARNOFSHLN

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

The effects of the acquisition of target assets and target interests on
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December

2013 are summarized below: (Continued) T (&)
As at
31 December As at
2013 31 December
R-s—=& 2013
+=ZA=+—8 R-ZE—=F
EEE Effectof +Z-ZHA=+-—H
(Originally merger LFEE
stated) accounting (Restated)
(REXZZ]) AHEFTNTE (E7))
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fir
Liabilities =R
Life insurance contract liabilities SRheNaRE 172,199,677 - 172,199,677
Unearned premium provisions RIHMEAEES 8,011,415 497,129 8,508,544
Provision for outstanding claims RRERER 11,459,169 1,042,085 12,501,254
Investment contract liabilities REGHERE 19,110,007 - 19,110,007
Deferred tax liabilities BEEHEERE 1,927,387 730 1,928,117
Interest-bearing notes ENERE 10,297,265 (13,183) 10,284,082
Bank borrowings RITER 7,289,019 - 7,289,019
Securities sold under repurchase BEHEEES
agreements 41,211,333 - 41,211,333
Shareholder’s loans BRER 4,434,929 - 4,434,929
Amounts due to group companies R EBARQRRIE 115,823 128 115,951
Insurance creditors REEFEEMER 5,225,123 151,783 5,376,906
Other payables and accruals Hoth FE A e FE AT AR 9,306,641 214,857 9,521,498
Current taxation g HHE 475,545 25,176 500,721
Insurance protection fund RBREES 102,006 - 102,006
291,165,339 1,918,705 293,084,044
Net assets EEFHE 23,850,837 1,607,176 25,458,013
Capital and reserves attributable AAFBRRELERR
to the owners of the Company &
Share capital &N 85,294 - 85,294
Reserves {5 19,761,941 1,674,211 21,336,152
19,847,235 1,574,211 21,421,446
Non-controlling interests FERBRRER 4,008,602 32,965 4,036,567
Total equity BRE 23,850,837 1,607,176 25,458,013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
SHBEREREY (£)
EHEIRES (&)

WEBEEREELBGRSHR _T—=F—
A—BZHZEAMBRARNTZERALILT

Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued)

The effects of the acquisition of target assets and target interests
on the consolidated statement of financial position as at 1 January

2013 are summarized below:

As at
1 January As at
2013 1 January
R-E—=% 2013
—B—H Effect of RIBE-=F
(Originally merger —HA—H
stated) accounting (Restated)
(FAZ3]) AHETNEE (£3))
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr T T
Assets 5E
Statutory deposits EEFER 2,506,505 4,185 2,510,690
Fixed assets TEE
- Property and equipment S EVET 4,785,947 200,389 4,986,336
— Investment properties —REME 9,068,163 41,028 9,109,191
- Prepaid lease payments —-ERBEENK 164,177 - 164,177
14,018,287 241,417 14,259,704
Goodwill e 303,647 - 303,647
Intangible assets BREE 264,509 260 264,769
Investments in associates and EAHQ% BRARAIRAE
joint venture NGITORg - 26,513 - 26,513
Deferred tax assets %EU%IEEEE: 140,721 5,266 145,987
Investments in debt and equity BB RBRABELHEE
securities 160,058,584 1,662,978 161,621,562
Securities purchased under BARERE
resale agreements 80,163 - 80,163
Amounts due from group companies JRE U5 £5 B 9 2 B 3R 2,965,618 2,226 2,967,844
Insurance debtors RBRE P ERERR 2,627,032 171,781 2,798,813
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DR B EAG R
contract provisions B &R 2,675,521 405,201 3,080,722
Policyholder account assets FHKREEREMZ
in respect of unit-linked products REFEARFEE 3,141,049 - 3,141,049
Other debtors H{h fE U RR K 8,421,449 89,201 8,510,650
Tax recoverable R qEEA 25,737 - 25,737
Pledged deposits at banks BHEERITER 288,586 16,075 304,661
Deposits at banks with original REEABB=1EA
maturity more than three months B R1TIF 36,186,207 301,383 36,487,590
Cash and bank balances RITEFRRE 18,023,573 567,378 18,590,951
251,753,701 3,367,351 255,121,052
FEAFREIERER A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(KB EZR )
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FESHER S5 BHERERET
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)

RESTATEMENT (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued) SNBRMEREY (&)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued) EHETRES (&)

WEEREELBGRSHR T —=F—

The effects of the acquisition of target assets and target interests

on the consolidated statement of financial position as at 1 January A—HBZHEEMERRAEROTZERMNT
2013 are summarized below: (Continued) (%)
As at
1 January As at
2013 1 January
R-E—=#% 2013
—B—H Effect of RZE-Z=ZF
(Originally merger —HA—H
stated) accounting (Restated)
(RXL2%]) EHEHANTE (£3))
$°000 $'000 $'000
Fir Fr Fr
Liabilities =K
Life insurance contract liabilities ERAHNERE 121,422,778 - 121,422,778
Unearned premium provisions REBMEAEES 6,216,073 475,631 6,691,704
Provision for outstanding claims RRBE TR 10,316,951 1,012,039 11,328,990
Investment contract liabilities BREANAR 25,981,726 - 25,981,726
Deferred tax liabilities EXEFIEAE 1,701,119 1,684 1,702,803
Interest-bearing notes ENERE 13,334,736 - 13,334,736
Bank borrowings RITER 4,320,486 - 4,320,486
Securities sold under & I ol fE
repurchase agreements 35,426,815 - 35,426,815
Amounts due to group companies e SR B A2 B 3R 446,641 151 446,792
Insurance creditors REEPEMER 4,356,459 143,911 4,500,370
Other payables and accruals Hofth JE A5 K & 5 R IE 4,506,704 197,316 4,704,020
Current taxation B HENIE 319,773 16,203 335,976
Insurance protection fund REBRREES 62,480 - 62,480
228,412,741 1,846,935 230,259,676
Net assets EEFE 23,340,960 1,520,416 24,861,376
Capital and reserves attributable RATRE
to the owners of the Company BEERRFE
Share capital AR 85,294 - 85,294
Reserves fFE 16,222,428 1,485,141 17,707,569
16,307,722 1,485,141 17,792,863
Non-controlling interests FEBRRRES 7,033,238 35,275 7,068,513
Total equity MR 23,340,960 1,520,416 24,861,376
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(EBZYR)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 1 FTESTHER STHBERERES
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND (#)
RESTATEMENT (continued)
Changes in Accounting Policies and Restatement (Continued) S BRRMEREY (£)
Merger accounting and restatements (Continued) E2RE (E)
Impact on basic earnings per share HERELE TG 57 &
For the
year ended
31 December
2013
HE
—E—-=
+=B=+—8
IEEE
HK dollar
BT
Basic earnings per share before adjustment AR 2 SFREXRAF 0.775
Adjustment arising from acquisition of WEEREERBEES
target assets and target interests ok (0.027)
Reported basic earnings per share 2N EREXRET 0.748

Impact on diluted earnings per share

HEeREER N ZE

For the
year ended
31 December
2013
BZE

—z_=
+=B=+-8
IEFE
HK dollar
BT

Diluted earnings per share before adjustment
Adjustment arising from acquisition of
target assets and target interests

Reported diluted earnings per share

Note:

bonus impact of the Rights Issue.

The above calculation on the basic and diluted earnings per share for
the year ended 31 December 2013 had been adjusted to reflect the

0.773

(0.027)

Z2IHERBERF 0.746

AU ESFE—=FF A= AR EREL R
BRI EEFE  URBERATFINZE -

)

FREAFREBRIERAERA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 fREE- B REREREIE

MANAGEMENT

(a) Risk management objectives, policies and processes for (a) BEbsEE B Z R KRR RRBERH
mitigating insurance risk B
The Group is principally engaged in the underwriting of life AEENEFZEBHRARAMASRE
insurance business in the PRC, property and casualty insurance XN BB RPN BKBR
business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore, UK and ENE B ERI T R 23R E Hh B IR 3
Indonesia and reinsurance business around the world. The B REBMNRBEEVERBREEREIETE
Group’s management of insurance and financial risk is a critical BTG RE - AR EFEJE A B R AR
aspect of the business. Insurance risks are managed through EE - B RBARBRIA R ERE R G BE
the application of various policies and procedures relating B RIEFEBRRE R

to underwriting, pricing, claims and reinsurance as well as
experience monitoring.

The Group uses several methods to assess and monitor NEBKR % E AT &R B E
insurance risk exposures both for individual types of risks % BEIEERNER A RRER &EER
insured and overall risks. These methods include internal %o 2 S EREALELTEER
risk measurement models, sensitivity analyzes and scenario R KRR -
analyzes.
The theory of probability is applied to the pricing and provisioning ReaWEENEEBEREBREAMERE
for a portfolio of insurance contracts. The principal risk is that weTERR AR MEEEBATE
the frequency and severity of claims is greater than expected. B RBREHEEELABEAENE 0
Insurance events are, by their nature, random, and the actual FREAEMHHNEREE RIREA gL
number and size of events during any year may vary from those BRITHF AT G E TR -
estimated using established statistical techniques.

(b) Underwriting strategy (b) AR EE
Life insurance business AE R EH
The Group operates its life insurance business in the PRC’s life REBASREBEBZERPREHASRE
insurance market, offering a wide range of insurance products Mm% EHEEEENREER BT
covering different types of individual and group life insurance, FEEAHREAREEBASRE EFER -
health insurance, accident insurance and annuity. With regard BN EE ERRNRELESEH
to the control of quality of the insurance policies underwritten, - AEE DR BRI AR R IERRE
the Group has formulated strict operational procedures on 2R DUE SRR AR B R R o

underwriting and claims settlement to control risks on insurance
underwriting.

Property and casualty insurance business B ERBEEB

The Group is engaged in the underwriting of property and ANEBBRERRAR  FE BP0
casualty insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, ¥ REREEVERBRER AEBE
Singapore, UK and Indonesia. The Group focuses its property FEBMERRBER  RESESENRR
and casualty insurance business by offering a wide range Em BETEENMERRE (8 3E#
of insurance products covering different types of property PEIBERNETRIRR)  EEk-
insurance (including compulsory motor insurance), liability ERRE RIEEBEREREIINREER
insurance, credit insurance, guarantee insurance business kA2 BREBER - ANEBBERHRE
and short-term accident and health insurance and the related BYEAR R IR R VEIR 7 - DA SR fg A R
reinsurance business. The Group has formulated strict Bz o

operational procedures on underwriting and claims settlement
to control risks on insurance underwriting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Underwriting strategy (Continued)
Reinsurance business

The Group’s reinsurance portfolio is made up of a mix of
business spreading across different geographic regions with
emphasis towards Asian countries, covering property damage,
life, marine cargo and hull and miscellaneous non-marine
classes. Whilst diversifying its underwriting portfolio, the Group
does not actively seek acceptance of any liability reinsurance
business from customers operating outside of the Asia Pacific
region. In the Asia Pacific region, where these are core-markets
of the Group, liability reinsurance businesses are written on a
limited scale in order to provide customers in the region with
comprehensive reinsurance services.

Reinsurance strategy

The Group purchases reinsurance protection from other
reinsurers in the normal course of business in order to limit the
potential for losses arising from unexpected and concentrated
exposures. In assessing the credit worthiness of reinsurers,
the Group takes into account, among other factors, ratings
and evaluation performed by recognised credit rating agencies,
their claims-paying and underwriting track record, as well as
the Group’s past experience with them.

Asset and liability matching

The objective of the Group’s asset and liability management
is to match the Group’s assets with liabilities on the basis
of duration. The Group actively manages its assets using
an approach that balances quality, diversification, asset and
liability matching, liquidity and investment return. The goal of
the investment process is to maximize investment returns at a
tolerable risk level, whilst ensuring that the assets and liabilities
are managed on a cash flow and duration basis.

However, in respect of life insurance business, under the current
regulatory and market environment in the PRC, the Group is
unable to invest in assets with a duration of sufficient length
to match the duration of its life insurance liabilities. When the
regulatory and market environment permits, the Group intends
to gradually lengthen the duration of its assets. The Group
monitors the duration gap between the assets and liabilities
closely and prepares cash flow projections from assets and
liabilities on a regular basis. Currently, the Group reduces the
level of the asset-liability mismatch by:

2 {REE-BIERERNERERE (&)

(b)

(c)

(d)

AR RRE (4F)
BIREFETE

AEBNBRBRASRBETFMDERD
—ZNEBAR BHRERTNER 8
EUWERR AT HBEMMERBIUAR
HMIEFERR - B Z TR RER I
A5 [ 300 SRS S K SR KR DA SN B Y
BEPEREMBEBRRBRER - FEi A
& BIASENZOME  AREEgFR
EAREEBRR RRATPREHAZE
BRE IR

B R SR BE

®
AEERAEXFBEPREMBRR
NAEE BREBRE - ARSI AT aE TR
RE g mEL e BERK TG
BREARNGEAKER AEEeZE
RAE AR AR B R EAR SRF  AER
ARERCHEMEREB LT HE

EEHEEERL

AEENEERBEEERRARBRE
ERLAKENEERAE - AEERB

MBHEEEERNRE S EREHERE
E-RABIENEEZENRTRANERE
EARRE LR E &K - R
REEERABRASRDLBMRELEE
-

R ARAASRRER FEXHER
TEERMSERR AEERERENH
RENGLLESREBENEE -EEER
MISREAFNBERAT AREEEES
EREBENHR AKEEYNEREE
HEENHREE EMETEERAR
MR EMIER - B AT NEBEBUA T
FREEERABIEMNEZE:

FEAFREIERER A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(d) Asset and liability matching (Continued)

(e)

174

e actively seeking to acquire longer dated fixed rate debt
investments with an acceptable level of yield;

e upon the maturity dates of fixed rate debt investments,
rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt
investments;

e disposing of some of the shorter dated fixed rate debt
investments, particularly those with lower vyields, and
rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt
investments; and

e investing in equities for the long term and in property
holding company.

Insurance risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that
the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of
the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract,
this risk is random and therefore unpredictable.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of
probability is applied to pricing and provisioning, the principal
risk that the Group faces under its insurance contracts is that
the actual claims and benefit payments exceed the carrying
amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur because
the frequency or severity of claims and benefits may be greater
than estimated. Insurance events are random and the actual
number and amount of claims and benefits will vary from year to
year from the estimate established using statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance
contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the expected
outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is
less likely to be affected across the board by a change in any
subset of the portfolio. The Group has developed its insurance
underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks
accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a
sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability of
the expected outcome.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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(d EEHEERL (&)

(e)

o WESXREUHKTTETHRE
HEREBRA
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e HEINMNEHESEBRE LHERE
WaRBEE  FRERFAERS
EREBRE : Rk

o RHREBRNIREMERBERF-

R Bz [ B

B RBEAEONERENAREFRLE
B AT BE I M0 A UL Sl RV BR SR BE O T BE
EE-REBNRREONRAEERE
EAt R B R RE R A - R R TR o

SRR R EmETEEMRER
MRBREWAES AEEEEN T ERR
~ERBENBLHRRAENREE SR
BRABEERHNEMNARRBEREA
BRI AT o (R BB ARE T
ERBENNHENCEGFHTEBR
At RS EFT B AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 {REE BT REXNERERE (&)

(e) RERRERE (42)
B BRI & o AR B R B IR

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

The concentration and mitigation of insurance risk in each

business line are set out below: T
(i) Life insurance business (i) ASREEHK
Concentration of insurance risks (R > [ i 5=

Concentration risk is the risk of incurring a major loss as
a result of having a significant mortality or other insurance
coverage on a particular person or a group of persons due
to the same event. The Group manages the concentration
of insurance risks by way of reinsurance arrangements
with a maximum retention risk of RMB500,000 per person
in life and personal accident policies and RMB200,000 on
critical illness insurance. In addition, the Group purchases
catastrophe protection for losses arising from claims
involving multiple lives from the same event. The maximum
retention risk is RMB1 million for each and every loss
occurrence, and the total coverage is RMB100 million for
each and every loss occurrence. The Group purchases
surplus treaties and proportional treaties to cover life,
accident and long term health risks. In addition, an excess
of loss reinsurance contract is applied for any insurance
contract with significant sum insured.

The distribution of sum insured per policy is summarized
as follows:

Before reinsurance

BREA

SRR AL B EER B HFERE
FALTH—BATBLEZTATSE
REMFRSBE NS ZEABLNE
o AEBMBBBRIEELHE (BB K
FAABIIMRENZESEE SRR
% BT A AR500,0007T ' BAK
RRBRNE= BB RBERARAETA
AR #200,0007T) BEEEF R o i
N REBFER —BHER S A E
BENRBERMELENEBEER
BEEXRERER BERERNESH
HRFEER A ARBEI00E T MH
RBRERELRABARBIE L A%
EREEREASORBRLLFIE LRE
WREESR  BNRBRRE R EE
BERB - IN THZRNEXEEE
REANHZH T BBERBRRERA

A=

oMt T

After reinsurance

BRE®

RMB’000 Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December

AREFT BEF+-A=+t—-HLEFE HEF+-RA=+-HLEFE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF ZT—=F —E-mE —E-=F
0-200 95.62% 96.48% 96.58% 97.35%
201-500 3.93% 3.08% 3.42% 2.65%
>500 0.45% 0.44% - -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

FEAKFREBIZERAER AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOB#STR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R -UBEERERARKRERE 2
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) RixEM ()
(i) Life insurance business (Continued) () ANZERBEK(E)
Management of risks Bl [ & I
The key risk associated with life insurance contracts is the e E 2R /TR ISR
risk of potential loss arising with respect to a particular %ﬁ#—?iﬁl‘"“?ﬁuu?‘zixa EEBE
insurance product as a result of actual market conditions N B A 4 B BB R SR B T 35 AR O K AR T
and loss experience being different from the assumed KB E mATfE AR BB &5 R
market conditions and loss experience used when designing S B K B TE BT AR o
and pricing the product.
The Group manages the risks by centralising the product REBBEBEIEEMBETEFR R
design function at the head office level, headed by the EAERRE AEZTHEFREE Eﬂi
chief appointed actuary and senior management in other REMBAESRFINSREIREESE
key functional departments. Standards and guidelines IR A I I8 5| AR IR B TE AR B /\EEEI:IIII
are established to ensure that the risks associated with E’ﬁﬁ%@l—t BN EXBEN - EE
particular products are within the acceptable level. The A EBRENBEERE  FEERK
pricing method, the solvency requirement, the profit BNEBREHERARBRERREZRE
margin, the loss experience, etc., are key considerations MERREZE-
in designing a product.
In addition, the underwriting and claim processing AN - AR K B FR R B EF P ER AR B
departments strictly follow the established standards and BLE IR 24 &ﬁr
procedures.
(ii) Property and casualty insurance business (i) HERBEFHE
Concentration of insurance risks 1R b [ 2 55 P
Within the insurance process, concentration of risk Eﬁfﬁﬁ&fqﬂ CERRERR A ﬁﬁ/\%

may arise where a particular event or series of events
could impact heavily upon the Group’s liabilities. Such
concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract
or through a small number of related contracts, and relate
to circumstances where significant liabilities could arise.

FESMFa— $$f¢ﬁfﬁﬁf"
BEAEEMNAFE ZEFETAH Iﬁ
—1{RB A:.,’J&ﬁiﬂd\iﬁféﬁﬁéﬁ%l
Bkl ERERNRENE)

The concentration of insurance risk before and after AREBEZE_T—NFR_T—=F
reinsurance by classes of business is summarized below, TZA=FT—HLEFEARRE &
with reference to premiums written in the years ended 31 %i‘%ﬁ*ﬁﬂ D BRI A R BIRRTE 2
December 2014 and 20183. REBRBEFRBFRBAINT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e ERRMEE (2)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LOB#STR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

2 R -UBEERERARKRERE 2

(e) RERRERE (42)

(ii) Property and casualty insurance business (Continued)

Concentration of insurance risks (Continued)

(i) FERBER (&)
R E R EF ()

TPI N
Year ended 31 December 2014
BE_Z—NE+-_A=+—HLEE
Inward Premiums
Gross reinsurance ceded to
written premiums reinsurers  Net written Ceding
premiums BADN REZ premiums ratio
EERRRE BRBERE BROE FRARRE 2L
$’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 %
For Fr Fr Fr
Motor B 13,801,829 - 965,776 12,836,053 7.0%
Marine KB 329,165 22,071 182,020 169,216 51.8%
Non-marine FEIK R 2,618,929 79,530 690,620 2,007,839 25.6%
Total FERE 16,749,923 101,601 1,838,416 15,013,108 10.9%
TPI A8 B
Year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-A=+—RHLFE
Inward Premiums
Gross  reinsurance ceded to
written premiums reinsurers Net written Ceding
premiums 2N REZ premiums ratio
EERRRE BRERE BROE FERRE paluln s
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 %
For Fr Fr FT
Motor H 11,130,031 - 1,284,162 9,845,869 11.5%
Marine K& 274,334 7,097 126,728 154,703 45.0%
Non-marine BN 2,114,504 65,305 682,964 1,496,845 31.3%
Total wrE 13,518,869 72,402 2,093,854 11,497,417 15.4%

K AR IZERE B BR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNERERE (&)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) wREER (&)
(ii) Property and casualty insurance business (Continued) (i) BERBHEHE (&)
Concentration of insurance risks (Continued) bz E e P ()
CTPI (HK) REEE
Year ended 31 December 2014
BE_Z—NE+-_A=+—HLEE
Inward Premiums
Gross reinsurance ceded to
written premiums reinsurers  Net written Ceding
premiums BADN REZ premiums ratio
EERRRE BRBERE BROE FRARRE 2=
$’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 %
FT FT Fr Fr
Motor B 320,552 446,962 27,812 739,702 3.6%
Marine KB 287,431 159,002 290,982 155,451 65.2%
Non-marine FEK R 773,303 56,384 335,628 494,059 40.5%
Total ] 1,381,286 662,348 654,422 1,389,212 32.0%
CTPI (HK) RKEEE
Year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z-—=ZF+-_A=1+—BLFE
Inward Premiums
Gross  reinsurance ceded to
written premiums reinsurers Net written Ceding
premiums 2N REZ premiums ratio
EERRRE BRRERE BRHOHE FERRE 3 b &
$°000 $°000 $°000 $’000 %
Fir Fir Fir Fir
Motor B 277,817 485,843 25,773 737,887 3.4%
Marine KB 237,240 19,764 122,896 134,108 47.8%
Non-marine FEIK R 733,606 27,761 296,955 464,412 39.0%
Total wE 1,248,663 533,368 445,624 1,336,407 25.0%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 {REE-BIERERNERERE (&)

(e) RixREM (&)
(i) BERBER (&)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

(ii) Property and casualty insurance business (Continued)

Management of risks

The Group delegates underwriting authority to experienced
underwriters. Each underwriting department has an
underwriting manual for each class of business. The
underwriting manual is approved by the Business
Management Committee and specifies the authority of
underwriters at each level. Each underwriting manual clearly
states the insurable risk, risks that can be insured on a
limited scale and uninsurable risk as well as the probable
maximum loss which underwriters at each level can
underwrite. Risks that exceed the underwriting authority
of the head of the underwriting department have to be
reviewed and approved by the Business Management
Committee. For claims handling, there is a procedures
manual that lays down the operational procedures and
controls required to mitigate the insurance risk.

The Group also arranges both treaty reinsurance and
facultative reinsurance in accordance with international
practice. Treaty reinsurance provides automatic
reinsurance cover under specific reinsurance contract
terms and conditions. Facultative reinsurance is reinsurance
of individual risk. Each contract is arranged separately.
The choice of reinsurance contract depends on market
conditions, market practice and the nature of business.
Facultative reinsurance is arranged when an individual
risk is not covered by treaty reinsurance or exceeds treaty
reinsurance capacity and exceeds its own underwriting
capacity.

7 g & FE

AEBERARBR LGB IR
A BEARIBFAESEZEEFERY
BEERFM - AFRFMEXHEEER
B &1k K AR A @A R
AZ TS - BAFRTMBLHA]
AR 2 B - BRI AR 2 E s R 2 1 E
AR Z B LA K & ARl A AR A R
R Z BRR ] BE AR A o B A AR BE P
EAREZEABREHEBEERES
ERRZE - ERREIEIHE EF
FHBINEREZ L ERF RITHIA
TRER AR i [ B o

AEENREBEBRENZHESHD
REERE DR - & 80 RV E BR
BA DGR TREBBFRBERER -
RS RBENRRZ DR BHE
HEERARE - BRIRA WIRT 5K
nomISERIREBEERE B
MEBSEER NN RAENBELA
MoRMBERLBH B HARE

B - % 22 B bR B 0 AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg-BIERERNERERE (&)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) RixREM (&)
(iii) Reinsurance business (i) IR FEHE

Concentration of insurance risks 1R B 2 [ 55 P
Concentration of risk arises from the accumulation of risks 1B B R B 5 5E 3 755 T 2 o TR [
within a particular business line and geographic area. MEBIREMEL AEEEEZE
The Group’s key methods in managing these risks are BEBRMEZFERDEHREBBERN
diversification of the business line and areas where the XGEBEERME - TRETEEZE-Z
gross premiums are written. The tables below indicate the —MEF A=+ —HILFERER
gross premiums written by business line and geographic EEEIBEESMORERRE-

territory for the year ended 31 December 2014.
By business line: LEBEE:

% to total gross premiums written

HEARFRERET O

2014 2013
—ZT-nmE —F—=
Proportional treaty tEBlE 4 81.4% 66.8%
Non-proportional treaty SELL I & 4 13.1% 24.7%
Facultative EiSEE 5.5% 8.5%
100.0% 100.0%
By geographical territory: 22 340, 3 [ 15

% to total gross premiums written

HERRRELET DL

2014 2013

—E-—MmEF —F—=
Hong Kong & Macau BB KR 39.9% 12.2%
Mainland China (& Taiwan) FRAE(REE) 33.3% 46.9%
Japan SN 4.1% 5.1%
Rest of Asia M E o 3 [ 11.2% 18.7%
Europe B 7.9% 11.5%
Others H b @ 3.6% 5.6%
100.0% 100.0%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IR MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

(iii)

Reinsurance business (Continued)
Management of risks

The key risks associated with reinsurance contracts are
those relating to underwriting.

The Group maintains underwriting teams who are
responsible for the underwriting and sales of the Group’s
reinsurance products. The team promoting a certain product
to a customer has the requisite expertise to determine
whether the Group can meet the specific requirement of
the customer within the Group’s risk appetite. All inward
business is screened and analyzed by the underwriting staff.
The decision to underwrite and the level of risk exposure
accepted are determined by reference to the underwriting
guideline setting out the types of business desired, and
the maximum capacity per risk and per zone. Such criteria
are determined by considering factors including the risk
exposure, the pricing, the profit potential, the class of
business, the marketing strategy, the retrocession facilities
available and the market trends.

The Group arranges prorata and excess of loss
retrocessions for its different lines of reinsurance business,
in order to enhance its underwriting capacity as well as
to harmonise its net retained exposures. Proportional
retrocessions have been arranged in respect of its
non-marine reinsurance business from the Asia-Pacific
territories. In addition, a series of excess of loss retrocession
covers are also arranged to protect the Group against
major catastrophic events.

2 fREg BIBREARER

(e) Rz

BB (&)

ba (4)

(iii) BREFEH (&)

7 g & 7E
BREA QN T 2R R & EARAR
E’J}—Lﬁnu o
AEBEEREEE THARERRBARK
HEAEBNBRBER WELHE

%—E%iéﬁ%@%%ﬁ%ﬁ&
i HmEEAREBESEAEER
THRBRAESEANRETESNE
EER-EARABESHERSNE
A B EETS o AR AR E KR B K
2BUTEBET  RRIESIREH
SEBHNER FERREERNR
KAEREE N - ZEFERLEEESZEBR
ZRET BERBREZ TE A
A& EBLER - TS HEERE
AAESRBEMEEEE-

7N 2 [ 71 22 Bk EL 191 R AR B o o) R 4 A
BAAREE N YRKAELEER
B o $28 K IR MY IF KR TS - RS
l;z?ik?tl:%iiii 17?< ==°1tt$7|\'zli’§

@E’JE% BRI RE — R B
DIRERE JT SRR ©
PERAKFRBIZRBR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)

e ISR ERMEE (£

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the
reporting date were as follows:

() B Rk
REH - AEBENeREE ZREAMBEN
T

2 R -UBEEEARKRERE 2

The Group The Company
A5E NG|
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 1 January 2014 2013
—E-mE Z2-Z=F 2018 ZE-@mE  —E-=
+=A t—R  ZE-=F T=A +ZA
=t+-H =+—H —R—H =t+-H =+—H
(Restateq) (Restateq)
(7)) (&3))
$'000 $'000 $'000 §'000 $'000
F FIr FIT F FT
Financial assets SREE
- held-to-maturity investments ~-BEZIHAERE 107,900,866 103,995,793 92,472,864 = -
- available-for-sale investments -AHEERE 70,577,599 56,745,276 44,577,853 641,565 359,204
- held-for-trading investments ~-BEERFAREE 4,887,205 1,139,011 1,302,352 - -
- designated at fair value through ~ —#67E A iB 1825 b Kk it
profit or loss AREE 584,173 588,659 1,133,296 - -
- loans and receivables ~ B R R
- debt investments -EFRE 383,842 1,002,929 1,523,556 - -
- investment funds -REES 909,865 645,171 - - -
~ debt products —ERER 60,861,555 33,770,475 20,611,641 o -
- statutory deposits —EEER 5,054,556 4,738,712 2,510,690 - -
- securities purchased under -BEAREES
resale agreements 916,850 214,949 80,163 - -
- amounts due from -EREBARRZE
group companies 12,254 35,478 2,967,844 6,506,515 4,778,116
- other debtors —~H i MR 28,245,056 15,474,480 7,542,441 70,367 13,386
- pledged deposits at banks -BERRTER 515,897 353,246 304,661 - -
— deposits at banks with original -RIBEBB=-EAMN
maturity more than RITER
three months 47,341,957 36,942,976 36,487,590 2,343,307 -
- cash and bank balances -ROEGFRAS 33,972,417 30,386,870 18,590,951 4,300,166 951,745
362,164,092 286,034,025 230,105,902 13,861,920 6,102,451
Policyholder account assets BHEREEHEERL
in respect of unit-linked REBBEARFERE
products (Note 46) (Fr5246) 2,501,087 2,778,038 3,141,049 - -
364,665,179 288,812,063 233,246,951 13,861,920 6,102,451
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities at the
reporting date were as follows:

2 R -UBEEEARKRERE 2

() BrismEkE (&)
RBER AEEzeRBEZREMBN
T

The Group The Company
AEE NG|
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2014 2013 1 January 2014 2013
—E-mE -Z2-Z=F 2018 ZE-@mE  —Z-=
+=A +=A —T-=F =R +ZA
=t+-H =+—H —R—H =t+-H =+—H
(Restateq) (Restateq)
(7)) (23))
$'000 $'000 $'000 §°000 $'000
F FIT FIT Fr Fr
Financial liabilities at fair value BERBRBABREIRE
through profit or loss MhEEzERAE
- Investment contract liabilities -BEERNAR 2,501,087 2,778,038 3,141,049 - -
Financial liabilities measured at REERAHEZEBEE
amortised cost
- Investment contract liabilities -REANER 15,070,379 16,331,969 22,840,677 - -
- Interest-bearing notes -BHEEE 11,067,161 10,284,082 13,334,736 - -
- Bank borrowings -RITER 10,420,582 7,289,019 4,320,486 1,770,000 -
- Securities sold under ~ELREES
repurchase agreements 39,524,110 41,211,333 35,426,815 - -
- Shareholder’s loan -REER - 4,434,929 - - 4,434,929
- Amounts due to group companies  —[Eff £ B R FFHE 128,065 115,951 446,792 11,012,669 10,977,098
76,210,297 79,667,283 76,369,506 12,782,669 15,412,027
78,711,384 82,445,321 79,510,555 12,782,669 15,412,027

Transactions in financial instruments and insurance assets/
liabilities may result in the Group assuming financial risks. These
include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Each of these
financial risks is described below, together with a summary of
the ways in which the Group manages these risks.

There is no significant change in the Group’s exposures to risk
and how they arise, nor the Group’s objectives, policies and
processes for managing each of these risks.

ERTARRREE ABERXHASIHK
AEBEAEE THBRR ZERARE
‘EmGAR EREARERBDESRAR -
EEHUBRRERAEEEEZER
BE)TOEMIR T

i AN S [ S [ B B % e R B 20 ]
ELXNAEEGERE LillE —HARBRE
B BENMBRE FREBAWE-

FEAFRBIERERADF]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continued)
(i) Market risk

Market risk can be described as the risk of change in fair
value of a financial instrument due to changes in interest
rates, equity prices or foreign currency exchange rates.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is risk to the earnings or market value
of a fixed-rate financial instrument due to uncertain
future market interest rates.

The Group monitors this exposure through periodic
reviews of its financial instruments. Estimates of cash
flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations
relating to the investment portfolio are modelled and
reviewed periodically.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to the debt investments classified as available-
for-sale, held-for-trading and designated at fair value
through profit or loss of $40,513.96 million, $419.28
million and $437.73 million respectively (31 December
2013 as restated: $38,494.27 million, $322.37 million
and $466.54 million respectively). A decrease of 50
basis points in interest rates of the debt investments
classified as available-for-sale, held-for-trading and
designated at fair value through profit or loss, with
all other variables held constant, has no significant
effect on the Group’s profit before tax and increase
the Group’s total equity by approximately 0.4% of the
total investments held by the Group as at 31 December
2014 (31 December 2013 as restated: no significant
effect on the Group’s profit before tax and increase
Group’s total equity by approximately 0.5% of the
total investments held by the Group).

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (a

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUB#STR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued)

(i) Market risk (Continued)

(a) Interest rate risk (Continued)

(b)

The Company is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to the debt investments classified as
available-for-sale of $620.64 million (31 December
2013: $336.74 million). A decrease of 50 basis points
in interest rates of the debt investments classified
as available-for-sale, with all other variables held
constant, the Company’s total equity will be increased
by approximately 0.2% of the total investments held by
the Company as at 31 December 2014 (31 December
2013: the Company’s total equity will be increased
by approximately 0.1% of the total investments held
by the Company).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to the exposure to interest rate risk for both derivative
and non-derivative financial instruments in existence
at that date. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2013.

Equity price risk

The Group has a portfolio of marketable equity
securities, which is carried at fair value and is exposed to
price risk. As the financial risks of unit-linked contracts
are fully undertaken by the policyholders, the assets
related to unit-linked products are not included in the
analysis of equity price risk below. This risk is defined
as the potential loss in market value resulting from an
adverse change in prices.

The Group manages the equity price risk by investing in
a diverse portfolio of high quality and liquid securities.

The Group’s and the Company’s investment in
equity securities and investment funds was carried
at a fair value of $29,356.27 million and $20.92
million, respectively (31 December 2013 as restated:
$14,024.30 million and $22.47 million, respectively).
It representing less than 10% (31 December 2013 as
restated: less than 10%) of the total investments held
by the Group and the Company, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR ERMEE (£

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued)
(i) Market risk (Continued)
(b) Equity price risk (Continued)

A 10% increase/decrease in market value of the equity
securities and investment funds classified as available-
for-sale and held-for-trading held by the Group as
at 31 December 2014, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the Group’s profit
before tax by $461.44 million and fair value reserve
by $2,474.19 million (31 December 2013 as restated:
Group’s profit before tax by $93.88 million and fair
value reserve by $1,308.55 million).

A 10% increase/decrease in market value of the
equity securities and investment funds classified as
available-for-sale and held by the Company as at 31
December 2014, with all other variables held constant,
will increase/decrease the fair value reserve by $2.09
million (31 December 2013: increase/decrease the
fair value reserve by $2.25 million).

(c) Foreign exchange risk

In respect of the life insurance and property and
casualty insurance business in the PRC, premiums
are received in RMB and the insurance regulation
in the PRC requires insurers to hold RMB assets.
Therefore the foreign exchange risk in respect of RMB
for the Group’s PRC operations is not significant in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

In respect of the property and casualty insurance
business in Hong Kong, the majority of the premiums
are received in HKD and USD. The exchange rate
between HKD and USD is currently pegged. The
currency position of assets and liabilities is monitored
by the Group periodically.

In respect of the property and casualty insurance
business in Macau, Singapore, UK and Indonesia
and reinsurance business, the foreign exchange risks
in such various currencies are not significant in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR ERMEE (£

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued)
(i) Market risk (Continued)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

The following table presents the financial and insurance
assets and liabilities, denominated in non-functional

2 {REE-BIERERNERERE (&)

( BHEE (&)

(i)

b ()
() SMEREE (&)

TRERRBMEBEM I
EERTENSRERREER

currencies of the respective business units of the BEZEBEREmSE:
Group:
RE
The Group
31 December 2014
“E-METZA=T-H
Other
foreign
RMB usb HKD currencies Total
AR® EH B Hib s am
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Financial and insurance SRERREE:
assets:
Statutory deposits EEFR - 51,464 25,967 50,795 128,226
Investments in debt and BB RBA
equity securities BEARE 2,740,429 7,735,982 907,556 691,997 12,075,964
- debt securities and -EBEER
debt products ERER 1,301,926 6,748,636 13,261 670,680 8,734,503
- equity securities/ ~BAEE/
investment funds KEES 1,438,503 987,346 894,295 21,317 3,341,461
Amounts due from EREERARFE
group companies 4,835 3,938 - (26) 8,747
Other debtors Hi W ER 83,051 184,092 11,620 16,992 295,755
Insurance debtors RBREPEWER 544,605 634,968 31,609 492,332 1,703,514
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DR 2 FIEERBA &
contract provisions el 176,316 214,283 37,991 90,275 518,865
Pledged deposits at banks ~ BEBETRH 92,784 332,078 65,951 8,111 499,824
Deposits at banks with REHBRA=MEAL
original maturity more BITFR
than three months 572,288 273,261 11,233 - 856,782
Cash and bank balances BOETRAS 718,828 762,488 382,888 443,462 2,307,666
4,933,136 10,193,454 1,474,815 1,793,938 18,395,343
B K IR A BR A A
LR 187




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNERERE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (fH BI%RER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) () wHEEE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMER R (&)
The Group E
31 December 2014
—E-mE+ZA=1-H
Other
foreign
RMB usb HKD currencies Total
AR in B Hitn ot am
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
FI Fr Fr Fr FI
Financial and insurance sRERREE:
liabilities:
Interest-bearing notes EHEER - 4,653,996 - - 4,653,996
Bank borrowings RIER - 1,939,165 - - 1,939,165
Unearned premium provisions K E|Hi& T EE S 820,560 358,175 13,287 304,806 1,496,828
Provision for outstanding RARTEE
claims 1,293,540 988,951 53,843 1,814,296 4,150,630
Insurance creditors REEFEMER 25,997 174,622 47,7117 65,987 314,323
Amounts due to group ENEERARFE
companies 14,690 279 1,968 - 16,937
2,154,787 8,115,188 116,815 2,185,089 12,571,879
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/ (8F)3E 2778349 2,078,266 1,358,000 (391,151) 5,823,464
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e R ERRMEE (2)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNERERE (&)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
B iSELR ()
(i) THEEE(E)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)
(i) Market risk (Continued)

(c) sMEmE (%)
2NN

(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)
The Company

31 December 2014

“E-NmE+ZR=+-H
Other
foreign
RMB usb HKD currencies Total
AR En B Hijheg k]
$'000 8000 8000 $'000 $'000
F F Fr Fr F
Financial assets: EREE:
Investments in debt and EBRBEA
equity securities EHERE - 620,643 - - 620,643
- debt securities —B%HES - 620,643 - - 620,643 |
Amounts due from EREBNARFE
group companies 685,115 38,951 - 7,164 731,230
Other debtors H o W BR 3 9,557 720 - - 10,277
Deposits at bank with REBABA=FAN
original maturity more RITHER
than three months 256,766 2,086,542 - - 2,343,308
Cash and bank balances BOEFRRS 2,687,320 518,129 - = 3,205,449
3,638,758 3,264,985 - 7,164 6,910,907
Financial liabilities: tRaE:
Amounts due to group ENEBRARZTE
companies 162,225 6,562,568 - 764 6,725,557
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(BRE)FE 3,476,533  (3,297,583) - 6,400 185,350

FREAKFREBRIERARAR

2014 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNEREE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f) AR (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) () wHEEE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMER R (&)
The Group E

31 December 2013 (Restatea)
ZE-Z%+ZA=+-H(&J))

Other
foreign
RMB usD HKD currencies Total
AR e B Hi oK BE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FIT FIT FIT FIT Fr
Financial and insurance SRERREE:
assets:
Statutory deposits ETER - 50,405 25,000 57,933 133,338
Investments in debt and EBRRA
equity securities BEERE 1,031,594 6,947,499 964,392 887,111 9,830,596
- debt securities and -BEEFR
debt products ERERD 923,166 6,002,099 - 842,498 7,767,763
- squity securities/ -BAER/
investment funds LEES 108,428 945,400 964,392 44,613 2,062,833
Amounts due from EREBRNAFFE
group companies 3,168 - - 2 3,170
Other debtors H At YRR 90,144 90,553 30,291 21,837 232,825
Insurance debtors RREPEKER 571,987 331,820 40,345 338,037 1,282,189
Reinsurers’ share of insurance 7% 2 &l e G R [R
contract provisions BHEHE 138,148 206,804 35,571 72,041 452,564
Pledged deposits at banks B HEERITER - 278,314 49,566 9,152 337,032
Deposits at bank with REHABA=FEA
original maturity more MRITFER
than three months 758,997 73,368 14,113 6,722 853,200
Cash and bank balances BIEERES 1,235,871 821,777 236,207 480,617 2,774,472

3,829,909 8,800,540 1,395,485 1,873,452 15,899,386

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e B ERERMEE (2)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE BT RERNERERE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f) MRk (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) () wHEEE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMER R (&)
The Group E

31 December 2013 (Restatea)
ZE-Z%+ZA=+-H(&J))

Other
foreign
RMB usD HKD currencies Total
AR ey B Hthjhg e
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FIT FIT FIT FIT FIr
Financial and insurance tRRRREE:
liabilities:
Interest-bearing notes FRERE - 4,618,931 - - 4,618,931
Bank borrowings RIER - 1,940,963 - - 1,940,963
Unearned premium provisions K E|Hi& T EE S 772,877 257,194 13,865 246,733 1,290,669
Provision for outstanding RARTEE
claims 1,357,877 987,151 41,238 2,088,799 4,475,065
Insurance creditors RBREEENER 9,504 88,488 59,578 30,543 188,113
Shareholder’s loans REER - 4,434,929 - - 4,434,929
Amounts due to group ENEBRARZTE
companies 13,065 233 205 - 13,503
2,153,323 12,327,889 114,886 2,366,075 16,962,173
Net assets/(liabilities) BE/(BE)FE 1,676,586 (3,527,349 1,280,599 (492,623)  (1,062,787)

FEAFRBIERERADF
2014 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continueq)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNEREE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H B%ER (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) () wHEEE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMER R (&)
The Company VNN
31 December 2013
“Z-=ZF+-A=t+-H
Other
foreign
RMB usD HKD currencies Total
AR e B Hi oK nE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Financial assets: cREE:
Investments in debt and equity &% &R A&
securities EHRE - 336,739 - - 336,739
- debt securities -BRES | - 336,739 - - 336,739
Amounts due from EREBNARZE
group companies 163,627 496,576 - 48,770 698,973
Other debtors HiEKER 3,008 3,319 - - 6,327
Cash and bank balances ROTEFRAS 890,599 12,468 - - 903,067
1,047,234 849,102 - 48,770 1,945,106
Financial liabilities: SHEE:
Shareholder’s loans BRER - 4,434,929 - - 4,434,929
Amounts due to group EREERNRANE
companies 163,101 6,550,790 - - 6,703,891
153,101 10,985,719 - - 11,138,820
Net assets/(liabilities) EE/(8f)%E 894,133 (10,136,617) - 48,770 (9,193,714)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR ERMEE (£

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNEREE (&)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
B iSRS ()
(i) EHmEE

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)

(ii) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of economic loss resulting from
the failure of one of the obligors to make full payment of
principal or interest when due.

The Group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated
with bank deposits, money market funds, insurance
debtors, investments in debt securities and debt products,
reinsurance arrangements with reinsurers and other debtors
etc.

The maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at

ERAREEBREBASPRETEX
AR 2 3B 5| AL 18 K H) R

B o

AEETEAZHERARERTT

TR -EEMSES RBREFEK

B BEBESFLERERKRE D

g%ﬂﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ@@ﬂ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%
=9

R ST REBIRENRBES
ABAZNBEEAERA T RBS

the end of the reporting period is the carrying amount of ZEBERMEE:
the assets as shown in the table below:
The Group wE
31 December 2014 31 December 2013 (Restated) 1 January 2013 (Restated)
—E-mE —Z-=F —I-=F
TZA=+-H TZA=+-R(&%) —A—R(&7)
8000 % of Total $000 % of Total $000 % of Total
Fr EBEGI Fr EFEG] Fr AEEGR
Statutory deposits and EERENR
deposits with banks ROIEH 86,359,692 23.1% 72,057,862 26.5% 57,588,943 26.8%
Investments in debt BHESFR
securities and debt EEERMRE
products 210,517,226 56.4% 178,052,383 65.5% 143,817,470 67.0%
Reinsurers’ share of ARAFIER
insurance contract RBANESE
provisions 41,274,875 11.1% 3,251,762 1.2% 3,080,722 1.4%
Insurance debtors RERFRERER 6,843,970 1.8% 3,152,442 1.1% 2,798,813 1.3%
Other debtors Hib R 28,245,056 7.6% 15,474,480 5.7% 7,542,441 3.5%
373,240,819 100.0% 271,988,929 100.0% 214,828,389 100.0%
The Company KN E]
31 December 2014 31 December 2013
—E-NF —T—=F
+=ZB=+—H +=-—A=+—H
$°000 % of Total $°000 % of Total
Fr hEEESHE For 1LHEEESH
Deposits with banks BITHFER 6,643,310 90.5% 951,584 73.1%
Investments in debt BERBEHFRE
securities 620,642 8.5% 336,739 25.9%
Other debtors H h & UER 3k 77,469 1.0% 18,386 1.0%
7,341,421 100.0% 1,301,709 100.0%

FEAFRBIERERADF
2014 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNEMRERE (&)

MANAGEMENT (continued)
(f) Financial risk (Continued) () BEkR (&)
(i) Credit risk (Continued) (i) EHEE (&)

For the distribution of investments in debt securities by R-ZE—NWER-_ZT—=F+_4
class for 31 December 2014 and 2013, please refer to —t+—HEBEHFREEBENNS
Note 3(b) and 3(e) respectively. 5+ 589 B 2 Z M 3E3(b) % 3(e) °
To reduce the credit risk associated with the investments REREERES RERTERES
in debt securities and debt products, the Group has M EARR  NREBGITE —EFE
established detailed credit control policy. In addition, the B (= AR B ESR o b o - NRIRE T
risk level of the various investment sectors is continuously XWERKFERBABGEBEME
monitored with the investment mix adjusted accordingly. In BHEEE - FEASRE KRR
respect of the debt securities and debt products invested JHERBEBHNEBESRE &
by life insurance and property and casualty insurance ERFFM AREZEEERE 5
business in the PRC, the investment procedures manual, HEERPERESZRNBEITAZ
which is managed by an investment committee, includes SEABEZIAMEETR - EEATE
the minimum acceptable domestic credit rating of the F i IR TG AL B4 IR HE R 2R IE o
issuers as required by the CIRC. Any non-compliance or BEAREBEB W ERBEBRHNGESEE
violation of the manual will be followed up and rectification HI8E BB HEFERATRA
action will be taken immediately. In respect of the debt HERRISIA L BREBRRERD
securities invested by property and casualty insurance BEELFRE  80%EHEZAIRS
business in Hong Kong, more than 92% of the bonds are KEZA -
with ratings of investment grade or above. In respect of
the debt securities invested by reinsurance business, 80%
of the debt securities are with ratings of investment grade.
As at 31 December 2014, debt securities held by the Group RZTE—WUF+ZRA=+—H0 K&
amounted to $149.6 billion, of which domestic bonds and BB 2EFEER406ET A
foreign bonds representing for 94% and 6% respectively. FEAEHHI4%  INEEHIE6%
Approximately 99% of domestic securities were investment #999% 1) Bl A B 75 = 7T A BBBAR 5 A
grade bonds with BBB ratings or higher. ERERERRES -
The Group does not have any significant concentration of HRREEEEEWZ Tl AEEY
credit risk arising from the investments in debt securities BEFMNREEBZFRENENE
since the investment portfolio is well diversified. AR ES -
Management manages credit risks on bank balances by ROIFFRZERRRER REARZ
using banks with good credit qualities. BRITHEERERAMRA -
In assessing the need for impairment allowances, T EREBEEFEHNEZR -EBAS
management considers factors such as credit quality, ZENEEZREEHAEEZ HER
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors. B EhEEREERZE-
The credit risk associated with insurance debtors and other BRAIREE P EYER N E A fE IR
debtors will not cause a material impact on the Group’s RKZERRR  ZEFE 2T
consolidated financial statements taking into consideration k/SR_FE—NF+-_A=+—H
of their collateral held and/or maturity term of no more than ZEBER BB —FR ST ey
one year as at 31 December 2014. The directors of the AEBZEEMBERRTRERY
Company consider the Group’s exposure of the credit risk 2o
in respect of insurance and other debtors are insignificant.
The credit risk associated with reinsurance companies BREARZEARREE®RAT T
is managed by regular evaluation of the credit quality of HHEBRRENEREERERE -
the relevant reinsurers. The Group’s policy is to generally AEEMNERZEANBRRE K
use reinsurers with investment grade (i.e. BBB or higher) BEEATA (BBBE A L) o thol - K
credit ratings. In addition, majority of the reinsurers’ B D RA B R IRR A 492 2 i
share of insurance contract provisions are held under a 78 (B 6 P 4R B 7 40 4 E O (R [ 52 P 1B
net settlement arrangement against the corresponding NERR SRR B0 FRAEE T HER
insurance creditor balances with the same reinsurer. Brye
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LUBHSTR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continued)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk at Company level is mainly concentrated
in the amounts due from subsidiaries, and is managed by
assessing the recoverability of the repayment from those
subsidiaries. The management monitors on a regular
basis the availability of funds among the Group and the
assets held by the subsidiaries are considered sufficient to
cover the amounts due from them. Hence, the Company’s
exposure to credit risks at the end of the reporting period
is considered immaterial.

(iii) Liquidity risk

The Group has to meet daily calls on its cash resources,
notably from claims arising from its life insurance contracts,
property and casualty insurance contracts and reinsurance
contracts. There is, therefore, a risk that cash will not be
available to settle liabilities when due.

The Group manages this risk by formulating policies and
general strategies of liquidity management to ensure that
the Group can meet its financial obligations in normal
circumstances and that an adequate stock of high-quality
liquid assets is maintained in order to contain the possibility
of a liquidity crisis.

Apart from liquidity management and regulatory
compliance, the Group always strives to maintain a
comfortable liquidity cushion as a safety net for coping with
unexpected large funding requirements and to maintain a
contingency plan to be enacted should there be a company
specific crisis.

The following table details the remaining contractual
obligations for its non-derivative financial liabilities based
on the agreed repayment terms, except for investment
contract liabilities which are based on expected maturity
dates. It has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash
flows of financial liabilities by reference to the earliest date
on which the Group can be required to pay and includes
both interest and principal cash flows. The table excludes
life insurance contract liabilities since assuming that all
surrender and transfer options are exercised would result
in all life insurance contracts being presented as falling
due within one year or less. The majority of the expected
outflow from in force insurance contracts are expected to
take place after 5 years.

2 {REE-BIERERNEMRERE (&)

(f)

SRR ()
(i) EHEE (&)

ERAREEZERRAREIEETRE
Yo Bt B A R R IR - 58 A AT A A L Y
BARERZ ATWEIEETER &
BETHEREBANESBERLM
BRARAKERHEENRECM R
ERIE At ARRIRMEHRZ
ERERAAK -

(iii) 7 B 1% JE ez

AEBEERREREERNEAH
A LEREASRBRAEL MER
BEOLBREGHEENRENE
A -ARFERETENEEIHE
ERRER

AEBBBHERDE S EEMNBE
K — R B IR - IARERANER
EimREBATHERERLLERT
FAMORERRPEE  ARE T4
EENRBDESBK-

BrBESEEREEENRIN A
B ORBIFERNREE & & EHE
EREHER ZINNAREESH RN
R 2 VAR B FE &5t 8 AR
NEIEFE B -

TREFIFEITELECREEREZ
EERIGERNB T AEOEEBR M
REAMBENRERHIHNAT
RoWHBEAREZTENNRESE
FHzAFREBAERSRME
2 UBEMNBERASRE R  TKR
TEEASRBRENAE  BEME
RREEBEERWITER SHER
FIZ ANSRBREHN —FHIARE]
B XFBORBRRRERNE I
MIBHBEFIR T F AL
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNEREE (&)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) () Br¥sRmb (4&)
(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued) (iii) TE R (E)
The Group rE
5 years
or less Carrying
but over Total value at
1 year 1 year undiscounted 31 December
or less LES After cashflows
- LT Syears AIFEEER TZA=t-
gHUT BE-F nE#% a% ZEAE
$000 $000 $000 8000 $000
fr r r r r
At 31 December 2014 R-B-mE
TZA=+-H
Financial and insurance liabilities: tRRRRARE:
Interest-bearing notes R 5,228,082 2,981,940 6,167,272 14377,204 11,067,161
Bank borrowings RITER 1,506,581 9,360,773 - 10,867,354 10,420,582
Investment contract liabilities REANERE 4,865,766 7,007,645 9,246,802 21,120,213 17,571,466
Securities sold under repurchase EHEEES
agreements 39,598,425 - - 39,598,425 39,524,110
Amounts due to group companies EREBENRRTE 128,065 - - 128,065 128,065
Provision for outstanding claims RRETER 7,132,982 4,968,534 788,265 13,489,781 13,489,781
Insurance creditors REREFENER 49,932,430 7,958 6 49,940,394 49,940,394
108,992,331 24,326,850 16,202,345 149,521,526 142,141,559
At 31 December 2013 (Restateq) RZZ-=%+Z8
=+—H(Z4)
Financial and insurance liabilities: ERRRRARE:
Interest-bearing notes ZazpE 505,728 2428707 12,995335 15040790 10,284,082
Bank borrowings RITER 443,710 7,328,976 - 7,772,686 7,289,019
Investment contract liabilities REANAER 5,186,840 8,992,349 10,594,499 24,773,688 19,110,007
Securities sold under repurchase EHOEES
agreements 41,345,818 - - 41,345,818 41,211,333
Shargholder’s loans RRES 266,533 1,066,133 6,278,699 7,611,365 4,434,929
Amounts due to group companies EREBARRTE 115,951 - - 115,951 115,951
Provision for outstanding claims RRETEE 6,755,107 4,826,684 919,463 12,501,254 12,501,254
Insurance creditors REEPERNER 5,368,192 8,714 - 5,376,906 5,376,906
60,007,879 24,651,583 30,787,996 115,447,458 100,323,481
At 1 January 2013 (Restated) R-Z-=F-R-R(Z/))
Financial and insurance liabilities: tBRRRERE:
Interest-bearing notes ENEEE 3,878,163 2,568,305 11,801,362 18,247,830 13,334,736
Bank borrowings RITER 680,250 3,809,238 - 4,489,488 4,320,486
Investment contract liabllities REGNEER 5,832,837 10,722,255 11,873,589 28,428,681 25,981,726
Securities sold under repurchase EHEEES
agreements 35,427,052 - - 35,427,052 35,426,815
Amounts due to group companies EREENRFTE 446,792 - - 446,792 446,792
Provision for outstanding claims FABTRR 5,888,642 4,489,793 950555 11328990  11,328.990
Insurance creditors RBEFEMER 4,491,515 8,855 - 4,500,370 4,500,370

56,645,251 21,508,446 24,625,506 102,869,203 96,339,915
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EmRME (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNEREE (&)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) () Br¥sRmb (4&)
(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued) (i) TE R (&)
The Company AT
5 years
or less Carrying
but over Total value at
1 year 1 year undiscounted 31 December
or less LEY After cashflows his
-F LT 5 years AFERER  +tZA=t-H
AUT BB-% 1EH a8 ZREAE
$'000 $000 $000 $000 $000
r r r fr r
At 31 December 2014 RZE-RE+ZA=1-8
Financial liabllties: SRAR:
Amounts due to group companies EREERRAZE 1,186,578 6,659,888 6,121,508 13,967,974 11,012,831
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=F+-f=1-8R
Financial liabllties: SRAR:
Shareholder's loans REEH 266,533 1,066,133 6,278,699 7,611,365 4,434,929
Amounts due to group companies EREERRRAFNE 1,088,477 9,849,393 6,354,147 17,292,017 10,977,098
1,355,010 10,915,526 12,632,846 24,903,382 15,412,027

(g) Capital management

The Group’s key business operations are its life insurance
business, the property and casualty insurance business and
the reinsurance business, which are conducted through its
subsidiaries. The Group manages its capital to ensure that the
entities conducting the life insurance business, the property
and casualty insurance business and reinsurance business
will be able to meet statutory solvency requirements in the
jurisdictions in which they operate. The Group’s capital
management initiatives also strive to maintain a surplus for
future business expansion opportunities. The Group’s overall
capital management strategy remains unchanged from the prior
year. The statutory solvency requirements for each regulated
insurance subsidiary are set out in the solvency rules at each
jurisdiction. The Group’s capital includes the components of
total equity of $51.34 billion (2013 as restated: $25.46 billion),
interest-bearing notes of $11.07 billion (2013: $10.30 billion),
bank borrowings of $10.42 billion (2013: $7.29 billion), perpetual
subordinated capital securities of $4.63 billion (2013: $Nil) and
shareholder’s loans of $Nil (2013: $4.43 billion). The Group
complied with the various solvency requirements throughout
the Year.

(9) EXEE

AEBEBZEBEBAASRBER VE
REEBLMBREER HEXEEBN
BRAEIT - AEEZEAER  2HR
REASRBER VERBEKRBR
REBZABBA TR EBKEIERA
EHERZEATEMNENRE - AEBZE
AEEBRBABNARARELERLS
BIFRWREL AEEEEBEAETER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REE-BIERERNEMRERE (&)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (h)y BRERE
Claims development information for the property and casualty BREUERBEBNBREEENER
insurance business and reinsurance business is disclosed ?é‘)?éﬁﬂﬁ’] EMEEHAREERANER
below in order to illustrate the insurance risk inherent in the IR B © Tﬂ?ﬁ%?’bxﬁiﬁf‘%? & 0 FE Al
Group. The tables provide a review of current estimates of the & quE’J @Eﬁ WA EET B RFER AR
cumulative claims and demonstrate how the estimated claims 5‘:‘527¥<1%¢V¢ HE BB o fhaH
have changed at subsequent reporting or underwriting year- REEpEER Hﬁﬁiﬂﬂi/ﬁw\ WEIB T~
ends. The estimates increased or decreased as losses are paid BEZEBRINERENEIREEN
and more information becomes known about the frequency H{E R -

and severity of unpaid claims.

The key assumption underlying the estimates of provision for

mEFRREREBH AR RRBRRE
outstanding claims is the ultimate claims expenses. A respective AT o &k

B

& o

KERETHNBE S L EBER
percentage change in the ultimate claims expenses alone results REEREBEEMEMU E’] B
in a similar percentage change in provision for outstanding

claims.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2014 Annual Report




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e ISR MR (#

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BB SR )

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued)

2 {REE-BIERERNEMRERE (&)

(h) BRERE (&)

Analysis of claims development - gross of reinsurance BERBRERSN - X FHBZARHGER
for TPI G E BH
For the year ended 31 December 2014 BE-—F—mFE+-_A=+—HIFE
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 mxg
8000 $°000 $'000 $'000 8’000 $°000
Fr ¥ fr Fr ¥ Fr
Estimate of cumulative claims A EF B
At the end of accident year RENFEFER 3,362,397 3,868,375 4,696,982 6,868,514 8,630,053
One year later —&F 3,191,742 3,430,100 4,375,982 6,521,248 -
Two years later M 3,092,304 3,385,004 4,329,546 = =
Three years later ZFR 3,131,034 3,369,365 = = =
Four years later T i& 3,115,961 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims E uﬁ’iuﬂﬁ b 3,115,961 3,369,365 4,329,546 6,521,248 8,630,053 25,966,173
Cumulative payments to date SRR (3,078,887)  (3,270,344)  (4,147,108)  (5,907,698)  (5,015,992) (21,420,029)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated ANGARBRAR
statement of financial position E & 37,074 99,021 182,438 613,550 3,614,061 4,546,144
Liabilties in respect of accident ZETNFENFER
years 2009 and earlier A E 337,160
Total liabilities included in the consolidated ~ ERR A MHANE
statement of financial position oCE=le 4,883,304
For the year ende